
��������������������������������
	������������ �� ������������� � ������������� � ������������

�����������������



1723 Falling Creek Road 
Bedford, VA 24523-3137 
(540) 586-7679 (phone) 
(540) 586-5805 (fax) 
www.brwa.com 

Page 1 of 1 

 

MEETING NOTES 
 

To: BRWA Board of Directors 
From: Brian M. Key, PE; Executive Director 
Date: August 13, 2020 
Re: Notes for the August 18, 2020 Board of Directors Meeting 

As can be seen below, there are few action items on the agenda this month; as is normally the 
case, the numbers of these notes corresponds to the numbers on the agenda. 

5.c. Resolution 2020-08.01: As part of the Mariners Landing transfer, we constructed a 
waterline to connect the well system to the central Smith Mountain Lake water 
system; as part of that waterline project, while we were determining the best 
approach to installing electricity to the meter vault, we found there was an 
outstanding agreement from the former owner to provide free water to the 
homeowners association.  As such, the enclosed resolution for your consideration is 
necessary to meet both needs. 

6.b. The contractor for the energy saving project will report the status of the project to the 
board; they will be attending remotely. 

8.b. Resolution 2020-08.02: This is a requirement from VDOT in order for us to take 
ownership of the Montvale Sewer Line that VDOT constructed.  We have never been 
required to do this before, but VDOT is insisting on this being done for this project. 

8.c. Resolution 2020-08.03: As we have been working through the design-build process 
for the Ivy Creek Sewer Line project, we have found that our PPEA Guidelines Policy 
10.45 needs to be updated. 

8.d. Resolution 2020-08.04: If the Authority would like to proceed with the Ivy Creek 
sewer project and the water pump station project using the PPEA procurement 
process, we need the board’s approval through this resolution. 

If you have any questions about any of the information contained in your board packets, or if 
you are not going to be able to attend the meeting, please contact me prior to the board 
meeting. 



AGENDA 



1723 Falling Creek Road 
Bedford, VA 24523-3137 
(540) 586-7679 (phone) 
(540) 586-5805 (fax) 
www.brwa.com 

Page 1 of 2 

 

NOTICE AND AGENDA 
 

To: Board of Directors 

From: Brian Key – Executive Director 

Date: August 13, 2020 

Re: Notice of Board Meeting and Agenda 

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Bedford Regional Water Authority (“Authority”) 
will be held on Tuesday, August 18, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. in the Board Meeting Room of the 
Authority located in the Annex building at 1723 Falling Creek Road in Bedford County. 

Due to COVID-19, the meeting room attendees will be limited to board members and staff; the 
public can provide input and/or join the meeting in the following ways: 

• Join the Zoom meeting with audio/video by electronic device (computer, phone, tablet): 
o https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81878112284?pwd=OGJUNHVqT1NkR3cvNG9rKzZJVy8

0UT09 
o Meeting ID: 818 7811 2284 
o Password: 0eUTPM 

• Join the Zoom meeting with audio only by phone: 
o 470-250-9358 
o 470-381-2552 
o 786 635 1003 
o 267 831 0333 
o Meeting ID: 818 7811 2284 
o Password: 622260 

• Click on the link to the online meeting on our Facebook page or website 
o www.brwa.com (the meeting link is on one of the banner posts on the front page) 
o https://www.facebook.com/bedfordwater 

The following Agenda is proposed for discussion: 

1. Call to Order 
a. Pledge of Allegiance 
b. Moment of Silence 

2. Review of Agenda 
3. Public Comments 
4. Approval of Minutes: July 21, 2020 – Regular Board Meeting 
5. Financial Report: Presented by Jill Underwood 

a. Customer Service Summary Report 
b. Financial Statements through month end July 2020 
c. Resolution 2020-08.01: Bond Covenants 

  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81878112284?pwd=OGJUNHVqT1NkR3cvNG9rKzZJVy80UT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81878112284?pwd=OGJUNHVqT1NkR3cvNG9rKzZJVy80UT09
http://www.brwa.com/
https://www.facebook.com/bedfordwater


To: Board of Directors 
From: Brian Key – Executive Director 
Date: August 13, 2020 
Re: Notice of Board Meeting and Agenda 

 
 

Page 2 of 2 

6. Operations Report: Presented by Nathan Carroll 
a. Work Order Summary 
b. Energy Savings Performance Contract Update by Schneider Electric Team Members 

7. Administration Report: Presented by Megan Aubrey 
a. Public Relations Information 

8. Engineering Report: Presented by Rhonda English 
a. Projects Summary 
b. Resolution 2020-08.02: Montvale Sewer Authorization 
c. Resolution 2020-08.03: PPEA Guidelines Policy 10.45 Revisions 
d. Resolution 2020-08.04: Use of PPEA for Ivy Creek Sewer and 460 Pump Station 

9. Executive Report: Presented by Brian Key 
a. Review of August 10, 2020 Work Session 

10. Legal Counsel Report 
11. Other business not covered on the above agenda 
12. Motion to Adjourn 



MINUTES



1723 Falling Creek Road 
Bedford, VA 24523-3137 
(540) 586-7679 (phone) 
(540) 586-5805 (fax) 
www.brwa.com 
 

Bedford Regional Water Authority – Board of Directors 
Regular Board Meeting – Minutes 

July 21, 2020 

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Bedford Regional Water Authority (“Bedford 
Water”) was held on Tuesday, July 21, 2020 in the Board Meeting Room in Bedford Water’s 
Annex building located at 1723 Falling Creek Road in Bedford County. 
Members Present: ........... Bob Flynn, Chair  

Michael Moldenhauer, Vice Chair (Virtual) 
Cynthia Gunnoe  
Elmer Hodge (Virtual) 
Thomas Segroves 
Walter Siehien  

Members Absent: ............ Carl Wells 
Staff & Counsel Present: . Brian Key – Executive Director (Virtual) 

Nathan Carroll – Assistant Executive Director 
Jill Underwood – Director of Finance (Virtual, then In Person) 
Megan Aubrey – Director of Administration (Virtual) 
Rhonda English – Director of Engineering (Virtual) 
Sam Darby – Legal Counsel, GFD&G (Virtual) 

1. Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order by the Chair at approximately 7:00pm.  The Pledge of 
Allegiance and a moment of silence were conducted. 

2. Review of Agenda 

The following agenda was reviewed as shown. 
1. Call to Order 

a. Pledge of Allegiance 
b. Moment of Silence 

2. Review of Agenda 

3. Public Comments (limited to 3 minutes per person) 

4. Approval of Minutes: June 16, 2020 – Regular Board Meeting 

5. Financial Report: Presented by Jill Underwood 
a. Customer Service Summary Report 
b. Financial Statements through month end June 2020 

6. Operations Report: Presented by Nathan Carroll 
a. Work Order Summary  

7. Administration Report: Presented by Megan Aubrey 
a. Public Relations Information 

8. Engineering Report: Presented by Rhonda English 
a. Projects Summary  

9. Executive Director’s Report: Presented by Brian Key 
a. August 10 Board of Supervisors Worksession 

10. Legal Counsel Report 

http://www.brwa.com/


11. Other business not covered on the above agenda 

12. Motion to Adjourn 

3. Public Comments (limited to 3 minutes per person) 

There were no public comments. 

4. Approval of Minutes: June 16, 2020 Regular Board Meeting 

The regular Board Meeting Minutes from June 16, 2020 were reviewed. 
Member Segroves made a motion to approve the minutes. 
Member Siehien seconded the motion. 

• Board member votes:     6    Aye;     0    Nay;     0    Abstain.  The motion carried. 

5. Financial Report: Presented by Jill Underwood 

a. Customer Service Summary Report 
From May to June there was a 13% increase of payments, although foot traffic 
coming into the office is still lower than pre-COVID. During this same time period 
water revenue increased by 2% and sewer revenue decreased by 3%. There are 516 
customers that are past due totaling $113,000 and 36 businesses past due totaling 
$12,400. As of March 1, 388 customers and 21 businesses (totaling $92,700) on the 
past due list were in good standing. Staff are working with the County to potentially 
establish a grant program using CARES funding. The County is the administrator of 
the funds. The money would funnel through Social Services to screen and provide 
aid for Authority customers. The customer would have to be in good standing as of 
March 1, 2020 and have been impacted by COVID-19 to qualify for this financial 
assistance program.  
 
Thus far in July, 29 capital recovery fees have been received for the Forest area. Mr. 
Key added that there are several developers potentially interested in paying the 
capital recovery fees for a large number of equivalent residential connections (ERCs) 
to lock in sewer capacity in Forest. 

b. Financial Statements through month end June 2020 
Ms. Underwood reviewed some of the details pertaining to the financial reports for 
the period ending June 2020. The targeted budget goal for June was 100%; 
operating revenues were 96%, and operating expenditures were 85%. Capital 
recovery fees received are 143% of the total budgeted amount, with water at 107% 
and sewer at 262%. As a reminder, there are adjusting entries to record as part of 
the audit process; the financials are not deemed final until the audit concludes.  
 
The VRA application for the ESCO project is in progress and is due August 7; the 
rates from the last VRA pool were between 1.7% and 1.8%. The board will need to 
approve a resolution at the September meeting for the funding. Mr. Key asked the 
board if Ms. Underwood could sign the loan applications, similar to Ms. English 
signing engineering term contracts. Ms. Underwood clarified that there is one 
signature block for the application; however, the resolution and bond documents 
require the Executive Director and Board Chair’s signature. The board approved 
having Ms. Underwood sign the application and having both Mr. Key and the Chair 
sign the bonding documents. 
 
Ms. Underwood noted that the CIP report was not included in the packet and a 
cumulative report will be included in the August board packet.  

6. Operations Report: Presented by Nathan Carroll 



a. Work Order Summary 
At 7:16pm the internet connection to the board room was lost due to storm damage 
earlier in the day. At 7:31pm the connection to the board room was reestablished.  
Mr. Carroll gave a summary about the progress on the ESCO project and Mariners 
Landing easement needed for the pressure reducing valve vault. The easement is 
owned by the golf course; they have requested a special insurance policy listing 
them as the grantor with a million-dollar liability and other requests that the Authority 
cannot agree to. Staff will continue working with the golf course to come to an 
agreement. The value of the easement is around $200. On Monday, the CIP Crew 
installed approximately 160 feet of line i for the Country Estates project. A section of 
trees needs to be cut down to continue the line; quotes for this are being collected 
now. There are four vacancies in Maintenance that are in the process of being filled; 
a customer field representative has transferred to Water Operations.  

7. Administration Report: Presented by Megan Aubrey 

a. Public Relations Information 
Ms. Aubrey summarized the media articles contained in the board packet. She also 
said that an Emergency Temporary Standard has been released by the Department 
of Labor and Industry in regards to COVID-19 safety protocol that the Authority will 
be implementing.  

8. Engineering Report: Presented by Rhonda English 

a. Projects Summary  
Two additional PPEA proposals for the Ivy Creek interceptor have been received; 
three total proposals are now being reviewed by staff.  Pending review, a 
recommendation will be presented at the next board meeting to proceed with utilizing 
the PPEA process for the project versus following a traditional bidding method. The 
PPEA policy will be reviewed to ensure it meets current standards and may also be 
brought to the board for approval of any revisions.  
Staff have been working with VDOT and the Montvale Fire Department to complete 
the Montvale sewer line project. Since VDOT constructed the line, service cannot be 
provided through it until the line and easements have been transferred to the 
Authority. This transfer requires going  through the Department of General Services 
and the Attorney General’s office. They will require the Chair and Mr. Key to sign off 
on the transfer of the line and the easement with VDOT.   

9. Executive Director’s Report: Presented by Brian Key 

a. August 10 Board of Supervisors Work Session 
The board discussed the topics for the joint work session with the Board of 
Supervisors on August 10. Mr. Flynn and Mr. Key met with two board members, the 
County Administrator, and Deputy County Administrator to discuss a possible 
agenda. The draft agenda was included in the board packets. Mr. Key recommended 
the board primarily focus on the Forest sewer capacity and the need for the Ivy 
Creek sewer line. The draft agenda also included additional items for the board to 
consider including the broadband project, Burnbridge sewer, and the Montvale sewer 
project. The board stated that they did not want to open a long discussion about the 
broadband project; however, they would like to make it clear that it was not the 
Authority who delayed the project.  
One of the supervisors is concerned about the Montvale sewer project being 
delayed. Mr. Key stated that the Authority has taken the steps to continue the project 
moving forward as quickly as possible. This topic could be quickly discussed at the 
meeting to educate the supervisors about how the Authority volunteered to take 



ownership of the line from VDOT to provide greater service to the community. Mr. 
Key will reach out to supervisors to discuss other projects in their areas prior to the 
joint work session. 
Mr. Flynn asked if Mr. Key has put together his talking points for the meeting. Mr. 
Key said he will do that after he meets with the County Administrator in the next 
week.   
Mr. Flynn also asked for an update about Paradise Point. Mr. Key stated that the 
subdivision was not able to come to a consensus about whether they wanted to turn 
over ownership of the system to the Authority yet. There is no deadline for this 
decision; however, the rate may need to be adjusted in the future if the decision is 
delayed by a year or more. 

10. Legal Counsel Report 

Mr. Darby has been helping to finalize the four financing agreements for the special use 
contract with the Mariners Landing Community Association. Due to a change in board 
members for the association the signing was delayed; however, the agreement was 
signed and executed. Mr. Darby will complete the amendments and send it to VRA.  

11. Other Business  

No other business was discussed.  
12. Motion to Adjourn: 

There being no further business to discuss, Member Segroves made a motion to adjourn 
and Member Siehien seconded the motion. 

• Board member votes:     6    Aye;     0    Nay;     0    Abstain.  The motion 
carried. 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 8:08pm. 

Prepared by Megan Aubrey – Director of Administration 
Approved: ________________ 2020 



FINANCIAL 
REPORT 



Tracking Data for Customer Service Department

Description August '19 September '19 October '19 November '19 December '19 January '20 February '20 March '20 April '20 May '20 June '20 July '20
Running 12 

Month Totals
1 Statements Mailed 14,435              14,943               14,870               14,490               14,511              14,491              14,466              14,551              14,600              15,017              15,091              15,149                176,614               

2
Statements Sent 
Electronically 1,310                1,340                 1,380                 1,460                 1,422                1,427                1,479                1,518                1,552                1,613                1,675                1,712                  17,888                 

3 11,840              11,919               13,171               11,450               13,035              12,507              12,203              12,695              12,456              11,757              13,019              12,372                148,424
4 $1,145,845.83 $1,162,927.08 $1,382,260.17 $1,102,608.14 $1,198,842.39 $1,249,113.22 $1,213,904.31 $1,175,968.85 $1,118,132.30 $1,166,857.67 $1,341,042.49 $1,304,444.99 $14,561,947.44
5 2,533                2,438                 2,686                 2,355                 2,619                2,590                2,432                2,588                2,600                2,516                2,698                2,668                  30,723                 
6 $164,998.90 $162,251.19 $181,932.16 $153,379.00 $159,762.75 $153,100.53 $148,328.91 $148,845.01 $153,214.88 $174,925.19 $186,081.65 $182,270.17 1,969,090            
7 21.4% 20.5% 20.4% 20.6% 20.1% 20.7% 19.9% 20.4% 20.9% 21.4% 20.7% 21.6% 20.7%
8 1,989                2,058                 2,141                 2,140                 2,098                2,248                2,214                2,049                2,216                1,982                2,150                2,189                  25,474                 
9 $175,836.89 $186,917.39 $190,835.48 $194,098.67 $180,889.55 $196,219.17 $190,474.47 $173,978.03 $192,068.19 $181,547.19 $192,581.63 $196,439.49 $2,251,886.15

10 16.8% 17.3% 16.3% 18.7% 16.1% 18.0% 18.1% 16.1% 17.8% 16.9% 16.5% 17.7% 17.2%
11 1,527 1,532 1,545 1,552 1,571 1,577 1,592 1,603 1,620 1,629 1,692 1,701 19,141
12 $100,356.19 $106,461.20 $105,192.44 $101,306.31 $99,730.46 $92,277.41 $96,016.58 $92,411.16 $91,204.25 $93,358.28 $110,038.96 $111,667.16 $1,200,020.40
13 12.9% 12.9% 11.7% 13.6% 12.1% 12.6% 13.0% 12.6% 13.0% 13.9% 13.0% 13.7% 12.9%
14 Account Transfers 162                   127                    135                    124                    135                   113                   127                   130                   134                   136                   167                   205                     1,695                   
15 New Customers 8                       526                    14                      11                      11                     28                     16                     22                     16                     14                     38                     37                       741                      

16
Disconnects for 
Non-payment 25                     44                      40                      56                      54                     55                     34                     19                     -                    -                    -                    -                      327                      

17
Customers Still Off for Non-
Payment 4                       6                        8                        11                      12                     5                       7                       -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      53                        

18
Repeat Disconnected 
Customers 10                     9                        11                      16                      21                     9                       6                       5                       -                    -                    -                    -                      87                        

19
Meters Read - Normal and 
Transfer Readings 13,875              13,892               14,258               14,222               14,230              14,253              14,264              14,277              14,289              14,315              14,334              14,363                170,572               

20 Radio Read Meters 11,498              11,598               11,749               11,827               11,863              11,935              12,103              12,341              12,515              12,595              12,727              12,771                145,522               
21 Manually Read Meters 2,377                2,294                 2,509                 2,395                 2,367                2,318                2,161                1,936                1,774                1,720                1,607                1,592                  25,050                 
22 Tower Read Meters 1,840                1,964                 984                    716                    1,019                1,086                910                   1,054                1,071                1,283                1,037                1,002                  13,966                 
23 New Meter Installs 6                       25                      3                        2                        1                       21                     6                       9                       11                     7                       22                     22                       135                      
24 Broken Meters Replaced 18                     11                      11                      6                        25                     5                       12                     5                       13                     -                    4                       2                         112                      

25 Meters Changed - Program 141                   61                      125                    85                      28                     49                     173                   209                   150                   78                     108                   10                       1,217                   

26
Connections paid for but 
not installed 180                   699                    685                    279                    280                   287                   289                   290                   286                   281                   291                   300                     N/A

27 
Remaining Developer's 
Credits $389,234.01 $386,484.01 $386,484.01 $386,484.01 $368,484.01 $368,484.01 $368,480.01 $368,484.01 $368,484.01 $368,484.01 $368,484.01 $368,484.01 N/A

28
Bulk Water Sales - New 
London (Gallons) 24,825              27,400               41,825               8,325                 6,324                7,315                1,410                14,969              58,475              23,485              82,673              42,738                339,764

29
Bulk Water Sales - Moneta 
(Gallons) 23,200              25,970               30,140               3,458                 -                    4,250                600                   2,700                8,610                12,200              40,480              6,000                  157,608

30
Bulk Water Sales - Central 
Distr (Gallons) 42,000              2,000                 3,400                 -                     -                    8,800                3,000                -                    -                    400                   -                    28,700                88,300

31 Total Bulk Water Sales $486.14 $299.00 $406.97 $63.63 $34.15 $109.97 $27.05 $95.41 $362.26 $194.86 $665.03 $418.17 $3,162.63

Bill Payer Payments 

Automatic Draft Payments 
(ACH)

Total of Payments 
Received

Paymentus Payments 

T:\Statistics - Summary Report\CS Stats - Current : Current Rolling



1723 Falling Creek Road 
Bedford, VA 24523-3137 
(540) 586-7679 (phone) 
(540) 586-5805 (fax) 
brwa@brwa.com 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To: BRWA Board of Directors 
From: Jill W. Underwood, Director of Finance 

Date:   August 12, 2020 

Re: Financial Highlights for July 2020 

 
Customer Service Statistical Report: 
 
The report is included.  We have not assessed late fees or disconnected accounts for 
non-payment since March.  We are planning to begin in September, provided that there 
are no extensions by SCC.  We are working with the County to potentially establish a 
grant program using CARES funding.  
 
Summary of Revenues & Expenses: 

1) Budget goal is 8.33% for the month of July.  Revenues are at 10% and expenses 
are at 5%.   

2) Capital Recovery fees received so far this FY are 30% of the total budgeted 
amount, with water at 20% and sewer at 60%. 

3) DEQ is paying for a project at Bunker Hill Loop.  There is $24,000 under account 
3904-3335 for the initial expenses of the project.   

4) As a reminder, there are adjusting entries to record as part of the audit process, 
the financials are not deemed final until the audit concludes. 
 

Cash Flow Summary 
The summary is included in your packets.  

 
Other items in Finance: 

1.)  The audit is being conducted virtually this year and will take place mostly the 
week of August 17th. 

2.) The VRA funding application (for the ESCO project) was submitted on August 7th.  
We have a due diligence call on August 20th to discuss the timeline and required 
dates for documentation. 

3.) The FY2021 budget document was not submitted to GFOA for the award 
program this year.  One of the required criteria requires a strategic plan and 
goals that are part of the plan.  We will work on these requirements and work 
towards submitting in the future. 



7/1/2020
Beginning

Jul 2020
Actual

ASSETS
1000:1000 Cash $5,993,484.61 $6,323,703.59
1001 Restricted Investments 8,116,166.66 8,390,783.66
1002:1002 Prepaid Expenses 581,201.19 581,201.19
1101:1101 Accounts Receivable 1,516,170.75 1,780,459.09
1102 Accounts Receivable Other 33,439.18 64,334.01
1200 Inventory 488,551.59 490,180.23
1202 Loan Related Assets 3,934.66 3,934.66
1250 Construction In Progress 96,602.21 102,918.62
1301 Tangible Assets- Office 4,385,424.94 4,385,424.94
1302 Tangible Assets - Vehicles 3,367,485.04 3,367,485.04
1400:1500 Tangible Assets - Water 100,146,345.04 100,146,345.04
1700 Tangible Assets - Sewer 62,476,091.92 62,476,091.92
1800 Intangible Assets 714,451.00 714,451.00
1801 Fixed Asset Clearing Account 11,134.50
1900 Depreciation (64,747,719.17) (64,747,719.17)

Total assets 123,171,629.62 124,090,728.32

LIABILITIES
2000 Accounts Payable (207,666.35) (3,915.67)
2001 Customer Liabilities (515,437.37) (583,033.45)
2100 Employee Liabilities (821,399.93) (844,898.84)
2200 Notes Payable (42,305,095.69) (42,305,095.69)
2300 Developer Credits (420,669.01) (420,669.01)
2900 Equity (41,000.00) (41,000.00)
2999 Retained Earnings (78,860,361.27) (78,860,361.27)

Total liabilities (123,171,629.62) (123,058,973.93)

Operating  Surplus/ (Loss) 1,031,754.39

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Balance Sheet

For the One Month Ending Friday, July 31, 2020



7/1/2020
Beginning

Jul 2020
Actual

ASSETS

Cash:
1000-0000 Change Box for CS 350.00 350.00
1000-0001 Petty Cash 16.57 16.57
1000-0002 SunTrust Checking Account 2,136,501.19 2,471,838.17
1000-0004 Cash Drawer 225.00 225.00
1000-0011 LGIP Operating Reserves Fund 322,251.36 322,251.36
1000-1000 VA Investment Pool-Capital Projects Reserve 2,498,188.70 2,498,188.70
1000-2000 VA Investment Pool- Operating Reserves 1,035,951.79 1,035,951.79
1000-0005 Cash Suspense Account (for F.A.) (5,118.00)

Total   Cash 5,993,484.61 6,323,703.59

Restricted Investments:
1001-0001 Deposit Refund Program Fund 359,661.65 359,661.65
1001-0010 Debt Service Accumulation Fund 1,705,687.91 1,905,687.91
1001-0020 Reserve for future capital projects 662,705.67 662,705.67
1001-0021 County Funds for New Projects 229,925.42 229,925.42
1001-0022 SML WTF Depreciation Fund  WVWA 252,079.10 252,079.10
1001-0023 BRWA Cell Tower Funds 240,538.75 240,538.75
1001-0024 SML WTF Depreciation Fund- BRWA portion 252,065.18 252,065.18
1001-0025 Vehicle and Equipment Replacement Fund 295,493.54 318,944.54
1001-0030 Information Systems Replacement Fund 157,872.83 162,872.83
1001-0035 Meter Replacement Fund 318,719.33 343,219.33
1001-0040 Sewerline Replacement Fund 558,195.16 566,528.16
1001-0045 Waterline Replacement Fund 522,165.92 535,498.92
1001-0050 Tank Rehab 237,996.00 237,996.00
1001-1010 VA Investment Pool-  Reserve Fund 450,171.30 450,171.30
1001-1020 LGIP Repairs & Maintenance Reserve 24,085.63 24,085.63
1001-1025 VRA Debt Service Reserve Fund- PNC Bank 1,737,570.44 1,737,570.44
1001-1030 VRA 2015 Debt Service Reserve Fund-SNAP 43,445.49 43,445.49
1001-1100 Escrow Account 67,787.34 67,787.34

Total Restricted Investments 8,116,166.66 8,390,783.66

Prepaid Expenses:
1002-1000 Prepaid Insurance 113,720.53 113,720.53
1002-1001 Prepaid  Dues/Service Contracts 62,308.66 62,308.66
1002-1002 Deferred Outflows of Resources (Pensions) 363,292.00 363,292.00
1002-1003 VRS OPEB Deferred Outflow 43,120.00 43,120.00
1002-1004 VRS OPEB Deferred Outflow (21,000.00) (21,000.00)
1002-1005 Local OPEB Deferred Outflows 19,760.00 19,760.00

Total   Prepaid Expenses 581,201.19 581,201.19

Accounts Receivable:
1101-1000 Billings Receivable Water 974,292.46 1,060,991.56
1101-2000 Budget Billing Accounts Rec. 229.36 229.36
1101-2001 Monthly Statement A/R (20.00) (20.00)
1101-2002 Monthly Deferred A/R- holding account 553.47 553.47
1101-2003 AR Credits (50.00) (50.00)
1101-3000 Billings Receivable  Sewer 704,162.52 761,437.77
1101-3210 Credit Card Convenience Fee AR 847.58 847.58
1101-4000 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (486,341.29) (486,341.29)
1101-4001 Water Penalties- A/R 39,404.50 39,257.54
1101-4002 Payment Arrangement AR- Water (154.96) (154.96)
1101-4003 Sewer Penalties A/R 25,136.10 25,089.49
1101-4004 Payment Arrangement AR- Sewer 268.43 268.43
1101-4005 Payment Arrangement AR- Sewer Penalties 94.60 94.60
1101-4006 Payment Arrangement AR- Water Penalties 174.14 174.14
1101-5001 Water Facility Fees A/R 86,479.00 128,479.00
1101-5002 Returned Check A/R 784.75 728.80

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Balance Sheet

For the One Month Ending Friday, July 31, 2020



7/1/2020
Beginning

Jul 2020
Actual

1101-5003 Sewer Facility  Fees A/R 55,627.78 122,627.78
1101-5005 Reconnect Fee A/R 27,058.15 27,008.15
1101-6000 Water Account Charge A/R 10,552.03 10,727.03
1101-6003 Sewer Account Charges A/R 6,168.09 6,243.09
1101-7001 Water Deposits A/R 3,393.56 5,754.82
1101-7003 Sewer Deposits A/R 20,712.75 23,100.25
1101-7500 Meter Base Installation Fee A/R 14,244.02 12,094.02
1101-7504 Sewer Pump Maintenance A/R 4,284.79 4,108.10
1101-7505 Service Repairs & Rents A/R 2,504.94 2,504.94
1101-7506 A/R- Septage Dumping Fees 8,335.00 8,335.00
1101-7507 Meter Fee A/R 5,750.00 8,775.00
1101-7508 A/R- Industrial Pretreatment 1,541.66 1,458.32
1101-8000 Misc. Charges Receivable (1.00) (1.00)
1101-8002 NSF holding/clearing account 145.78 331.40
1101-8003 Consolidation holding account (3,761.63) (3,761.63)
1101-8006 Unauthorized Service A/R 7,845.08 7,810.26
1101-8009 Pending Electronic Payments 5,909.09 8,508.07
1101-7502 A/R- Sewer Clean-Out Insallation Fee 2,350.00
1101-7510 SGP  Review and Inpections A/R 900.00

Total   Accounts Receivable 1,516,170.75 1,780,459.09

Accounts Receivable Other:
1102-0001 Miscellaneous Accounts Receivable 33,439.18 64,334.01

Total   Accounts Receivable Other 33,439.18 64,334.01

Inventory:
1200-0001 Maintenance Inventory 174,859.22 176,487.86
1200-0002 Meter Inventory 313,692.37 313,692.37

Total   Inventory 488,551.59 490,180.23

Loan Related Assets:
1202-0009 VRA 2014 Cash Account (per docs) 3,934.66 3,934.66

Total   Loan Related Assets 3,934.66 3,934.66

Construction In Progress:
1250-0353 CIP- SML WTP & Waterlines (200,000.00) (200,000.00)
1250-0363 BRWA Facility Master Plan & Building 43,260.11 43,260.11
1250-0381 CIP- Mariners Landing 112,595.11 112,595.11
1250-0383 CIP- Ivy Creek Sewer 45,700.00 48,000.00
1250-0389 CIP- Country Estates Waterline 77,044.49 77,355.91
1250-0391 CIP- Turkey Mtn Booster Station 18,002.50 18,002.50
1250-0386 CIP - Building Renovations 3,600.00
1250-0387 CIP- Rucker Rd. waterline project 104.99

Total   Construction In Progress 96,602.21 102,918.62

Tangible Assets- Office:
1301-0001 Office Facilities 2,725,886.28 2,725,886.28
1301-0002 Information Systems 1,659,538.66 1,659,538.66

Total   Tangible Assets- Office 4,385,424.94 4,385,424.94

Tangible Assets - Vehicles:
1302-0001 Vehicles and Equipment 3,367,485.04 3,367,485.04

Total   Tangible Assets - Vehicles 3,367,485.04 3,367,485.04

Tangible Assets - Water:
1400-1000 SML Water Treatment Facility 16,447,649.90 16,447,649.90

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Balance Sheet

For the One Month Ending Friday, July 31, 2020



7/1/2020
Beginning

Jul 2020
Actual

1400-2000 Smith Mountain Lake Central 21,339,066.84 21,339,066.84
1400-3000 Stewartsville Water 2,735,076.84 2,735,076.84
1500-1000 Forest Water 36,203,064.99 36,203,064.99
1500-2000 Lakes Water 1,625,458.78 1,625,458.78
1500-3000 Central Water 21,796,027.69 21,796,027.69

Total   Tangible Assets - Water 100,146,345.04 100,146,345.04

Tangible Assets - Sewer:
1700-0014 Central Sewer 22,535,093.64 22,535,093.64
1700-0015 Moneta Sewer 12,700,512.43 12,700,512.43
1700-0016 Forest Sewer 18,983,660.02 18,983,660.02
1700-0020 Mariners Landing Sewer 1,218,000.00 1,218,000.00
1700-1016 BRWA Share Lynchburg Sewer Upgrade 4,983,649.44 4,983,649.44
1700-8000 Montvale Sewer 2,055,176.39 2,055,176.39

Total   Tangible Assets - Sewer 62,476,091.92 62,476,091.92

Intangible Assets:
1800-0000 Studies & Permits (Feasibility, master studies) 658,040.55 658,040.55
1800-0090 Capitalized Interest (Various projects) 56,410.45 56,410.45

Total   Intangible Assets 714,451.00 714,451.00

Fixed Asset Clearing Account:
1801-0000 Fixed Asset Clearing Account 11,134.50

Total   Fixed Asset Clearing Account 11,134.50

Depreciation:
1900-0000 Accumulated Depreciation (64,747,719.17) (64,747,719.17)

Total   Depreciation (64,747,719.17) (64,747,719.17)
Total assets 123,171,629.62 124,090,728.32

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable:
2000-1000 Accounts Payable (207,666.35) (3,915.67)

Total   Accounts Payable (207,666.35) (3,915.67)

Customer Liabilities:
2001-0000 Customer Credit- Budget Billing accounts 5,068.88 5,068.88
2001-0001 Customer Credits (234,769.82) (297,228.19)
2001-0002 Misc. Misposting (1,520.90) (1,520.90)
2001-0003 Customer Refunds Payable 10,916.45 8,592.74
2001-1000 Water Deposits (189,397.42) (191,202.92)
2001-1555 Fireline Assembly Deposits (16,308.86) (16,308.86)
2001-2000 Interest on Deposits (Town accounts) 1,256.53 1,256.53
2001-3000 Sewer Deposits (90,682.23) (91,690.73)

Total   Customer Liabilities (515,437.37) (583,033.45)

Employee Liabilities:
2100-0050 Compensated Absences Liability (119,930.82) (119,930.82)
2100-0060 Accrued Payroll (0.01) (0.01)
2100-0250 VRS Employee Contribution Payable 300.36 (13,793.86)
2100-0400 Net Pension Liabilty (223,404.00) (223,404.00)
2100-0450 Flexible Spending Account Payable 1.63 (0.02)
2100-0500 VRS OPEB Liability (227,000.00) (227,000.00)
2100-0510 Local OPEB Liability (228,807.00) (228,807.00)

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Balance Sheet

For the One Month Ending Friday, July 31, 2020



7/1/2020
Beginning

Jul 2020
Actual

2100-0550 Health Insurance Payable- Employee Share (24,551.55) (22,723.67)
2100-0600 VRS Mandatory Cash Match- Hybrid 1.25 1.25
2100-0750 Optional Life Insurance Payable 342.81 432.13
2100-0800 AFLAC Withholding Payable 1,697.23 1,697.07
2100-0900 Outstanding Payables Checks (49.83) (49.83)
2100-0200 State Witholding Payable (11,320.08)

Total   Employee Liabilities (821,399.93) (844,898.84)

Notes Payable:
2200-0115 Current Maturities Long-Term Debt 0.40 0.40
2200-2000 Accrued Arbitrage Liabilty (76,168.98) (76,168.98)
2200-2001 Accrued Interest Payable (424,020.01) (424,020.01)
2200-2020 VRA 2015 Loan (29,600,000.00) (29,600,000.00)
2200-2021 VRA 2015 Premium (285,874.39) (285,874.39)
2200-2026 VRA Series 2005 Premium (2,528.40) (2,528.40)
2200-2027 Series 2009 VRA Loan (2,855,000.00) (2,855,000.00)
2200-2028 VRA Series 2009 Premium (239,467.08) (239,467.08)
2200-2029 VRA 2009 Series Deferred amount of Refunding 198,467.52 198,467.52
2200-2230 Series 2012 Loan (2005 Refunding) (3,075,000.00) (3,075,000.00)
2200-2231 Series 2012 Premium (2005 Refunding) (473,596.84) (473,596.84)
2200-2232 VRA 2012 Deferred Amount on refunding 260,469.24 260,469.24
2200-2233 VRA Series 2014 Loan (2005 refunding) (1,745,000.00) (1,745,000.00)
2200-2234 VRA Series 2014 Premium (2005) (185,296.22) (185,296.22)
2200-2235 VRA 2014 Deferred Amt on Refunding 60,813.67 60,813.67
2200-2500 Assumed Debt from Town (3,246,382.17) (3,246,382.17)
2200-3000 Lynchburg Sewer System Loan Payable (616,512.43) (616,512.43)

Total   Notes Payable (42,305,095.69) (42,305,095.69)

Developer Credits:
2300-0000 Deferred Revenue Liability (348,984.01) (348,984.01)
2300-0002 Prepayments Transfer Clearing account 28,550.00 28,550.00
2300-1000 Deferred Inflows of Resources (100,235.00) (100,235.00)

Total   Developer Credits (420,669.01) (420,669.01)

Equity:
2900-0150 Customer Contributions for Line Extensions (41,000.00) (41,000.00)

Total   Equity (41,000.00) (41,000.00)

Retained Earnings:
2999-0000 Retained Earnings (78,860,361.27) (78,860,361.27)

Total   Retained Earnings (78,860,361.27) (78,860,361.27)
Total liabilities (123,171,629.62) (123,058,973.93)

Operating  Surplus/ (Loss) 1,031,754.39

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Balance Sheet

For the One Month Ending Friday, July 31, 2020



Month
FY 20-21

YTD
FY 20-21
Budget

Remaining
On Budget

Goal:
8.33%

OPERATING REVENUE
3000-3000 + … Water Sales ($790,291.04) ($790,291.04) ($8,004,138.00) ($7,213,846.96) 10%
3100-3000:3… Sewer Sales (388,205.30) (388,205.30) (4,089,024.00) (3,700,818.70) 9%
3902 Penalties (70,000.00) (70,000.00) 0%
3903-3231:3… Account Charges (8,150.00) (8,150.00) (60,000.00) (51,850.00) 14%
3903-3240:3… Review Fees (2,600.00) (2,600.00) (53,500.00) (50,900.00) 5%
3900-3250:3… Interest Earned (60,000.00) (60,000.00) 0%
3903-3245:3… Sewer Clean Outs (2,350.00) (2,350.00) (7,000.00) (4,650.00) 34%
3903-3250 + … Meter Installation Revenues (22,625.00) (22,625.00) (95,000.00) (72,375.00) 24%
3903-3255 Industrial Pretreatment Revenue (1,520.82) (1,520.82) (18,000.00) (16,479.18) 8%
3903-3261 Rent/Meter Charges (5,000.00) (5,000.00) 0%
3903-3262:3… Misc (7,115.00) (7,115.00) (112,729.00) (105,614.00) 6%
3901-3211:3… Account Default Fees (35.00) (35.00) (23,000.00) (22,965.00) 0%
3201-3275 + … Contract Reimbursements (42,735.36) (42,735.36) (151,000.00) (108,264.64) 28%

Revenue from BRWA Operations (1,265,627.52) (1,265,627.52) (12,748,391.00) (11,482,763.48) 10%

3000-3220 + … Capital Recovery Fees (278,000.00) (278,000.00) (939,010.00) (661,010.00) 30%
3903-3265 Cellular Antenna Site Rental-County … (1,360.00) (1,360.00) (45,153.00) (43,793.00) 3%
3904-3310 BOS Capital Contributions (2,000,000.00) (2,000,000.00) 0%
3904-3315 Developer Line Contributions (200,000.00) (200,000.00) 0%
3904-3335 Contributions for DEQ Projects (24,000.00) (24,000.00) 24,000.00 0%
3904-3317 Developer Prepayments Redemptio… (20,000.00) (20,000.00) 0%

Revenue from Other Sources (303,360.00) (303,360.00) (3,204,163.00) (2,900,803.00) 9%

Total Revenue (1,568,987.52) (1,568,987.52) (15,952,554.00) (14,383,566.48) 10%

OPERATING EXPENSES
4000 + 4002 … Salaries 290,506.53 290,506.53 3,998,526.98 3,708,020.45 7%
4010 General Office Expenses 5,960.00 5,960.00 303,467.00 297,507.00 2%
4100 Employee Benefit & Related Expens… 84,299.21 84,299.21 1,694,076.00 1,609,776.79 5%
4110 Billing Expenses 3,725.70 3,725.70 211,404.00 207,678.30 2%
4120 Information Systems Expenses 1,573.97 1,573.97 158,194.00 156,620.03 1%
4130 Adminstration Supplies 275.40 275.40 500.00 224.60 55%
4140 Customer Service Supplies 3,368.00 3,368.00 0%
4210 Engineering Expenses 81,353.00 81,353.00 0%
4220 + 4223 Operations Expenses 2,400.00 2,400.00 0%
4221 Compliance Program Supplies 8,000.00 8,000.00 0%
4222 Pretreatment Expenses 331.57 331.57 19,600.00 19,268.43 2%
4225-0100 Lab Supplies 411.11 411.11 24,000.00 23,588.89 2%
4230 Maintenance Expenses 329.14 329.14 46,402.00 46,072.86 1%
4240 Vehicles & Equipment Expenses 5,543.30 5,543.30 239,624.00 234,080.70 2%
4250 Forest Water Expenses 34,635.50 34,635.50 815,738.56 781,103.06 4%
4260 Well Systems Expenses 1,853.39 1,853.39 45,678.00 43,824.61 4%
4265 SML Central Distribution System Ex… 3,952.61 3,952.61 33,845.00 29,892.39 12%
4270 SML Treatment Expenses 10,041.71 10,041.71 33,238.00 23,196.29 30%
4330 SML WTF Expenses 21,144.59 21,144.59 501,266.00 480,121.41 4%
4275 Central Water Distribution Expenses 13,327.36 13,327.36 225,692.00 212,364.64 6%
4276 Central Water Treatment Expenses 3,104.63 3,104.63 135,189.00 132,084.37 2%
4280 Stewartsville Water Expenses 1,050.54 1,050.54 38,532.00 37,481.46 3%
4290 Forest Sewer Expenses 1,603.45 1,603.45 609,825.00 608,221.55 0%
4291 Central Sewer Collection System Ex… 2,480.59 2,480.59 318,750.00 316,269.41 1%
4293 Central Sewer Treatment Expenses 4,290.64 4,290.64 626,550.00 622,259.36 1%
4292 Moneta Sewer Collection System  E… 1,400.24 1,400.24 31,800.00 30,399.76 4%
4294 Moneta Sewer Treatment Expenses 3,129.25 3,129.25 150,447.00 147,317.75 2%
4295 Montvale Sewer Expenses 420.00 420.00 29,380.00 28,960.00 1%
4340 Mariners Landing Sewer Expenses 86.00 86.00 86,770.00 86,684.00 0%
4350 Cedar Rock Sewer Expenses 450.17 450.17 26,070.00 25,619.83 2%
4300 + 4310 Schools Sewer Expenses 35,000.00 35,000.00 0%
4315 Mariners Landing Expenses 151.45 151.45 28,655.00 28,503.55 1%
4320 Franklin County Operations 1,610.33 1,610.33 36,000.00 34,389.67 4%

Total Operating Expenditures 497,688.38 497,688.38 10,599,340.54 10,101,652.16 5%

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Summary of Revenue & Expenditures

For the One Month Ending Friday, July 31, 2020



Month
FY 20-21

YTD
FY 20-21
Budget

Remaining
On Budget

Goal:
8.33%

4400 Depreciation 3,231,425.16 3,231,425.16 0%

4500-0640 Lynchburg Debt Service Paid 262.00 262.00 0%
4500-0645 2012 VRA Interest 139,400.00 139,400.00 0%
4500-0660 2014 VRA Interest 77,281.00 77,281.00 0%
4500-0665 2015 VRA Interest 1,058,563.00 1,058,563.00 0%
4500-0650 Assumed Debt from City 39,544.75 39,544.75 80,070.00 40,525.25 49%
4500-0670 VRA 2019 Interest 117,491.00 117,491.00 0%

Total Interest and Debt Service 39,544.75 39,544.75 1,473,067.00 1,433,522.25 3%
     Total Exp., Depr. and Debt Servi… 537,233.13 537,233.13 15,303,832.70 14,766,599.57 4%

Total Revenues Less Oper Expense (1,031,754.39) (1,031,754.39) (648,721.30) 383,033.09 159%

Gross Cash Before Capital Exp (1,031,754.39) (1,031,754.39) (648,721.30) 383,033.09 159%
Less non-debt Capital Contributions (24,000.00) (24,000.00) (220,000.00) (196,000.00) 11%

 Earnings/(loss) before BRWA Capit… (1,007,754.39) (1,007,754.39) (428,721.30) 579,033.09 235%

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Summary of Revenue & Expenditures

For the One Month Ending Friday, July 31, 2020



Month
FY 20-21

YTD
FY 20-21
Budget

Remaining
On Budget

Goal:
8.33%

OPERATING REVENUE

Water Sales:
3000-3000 Water Sales (774,475.79) (774,475.79) (7,930,668.00) (7,156,192.21) 10%
3000-3050 Contract Water Sales (15,815.25) (15,815.25) (73,470.00) (57,654.75) 22%

Total Water Sales (790,291.04) (790,291.04) (8,004,138.00) (7,213,846.96) 10%

Sewer Sales:
3100-3000 Sewer Sales (385,500.19) (385,500.19) (4,057,824.00) (3,672,323.81) 10%
3100-3050 Cedar Rock Revenue (2,705.11) (2,705.11) (31,200.00) (28,494.89) 9%

Total Sewer Sales (388,205.30) (388,205.30) (4,089,024.00) (3,700,818.70) 9%

Penalties:
3902-3211 Water Penalty Revenue (45,000.00) (45,000.00) 0%
3902-3213 Sewer Penalty Revenue (25,000.00) (25,000.00) 0%

Total Penalties (70,000.00) (70,000.00) 0%

Account Charges:
3903-3231 Water Account Charge Revenue (5,225.00) (5,225.00) (40,000.00) (34,775.00) 13%
3903-3233 Sewer Account Charge Revenue (2,925.00) (2,925.00) (20,000.00) (17,075.00) 15%

Total Account Charges (8,150.00) (8,150.00) (60,000.00) (51,850.00) 14%

Review Fees:
3903-3240 Engineering Review Fees (1,400.00) (1,400.00) (50,000.00) (48,600.00) 3%
3903-3243 SGP  Review and Inspections (1,200.00) (1,200.00) (2,000.00) (800.00) 60%
3903-3242 Engineering Fire Flow Testing (1,500.00) (1,500.00) 0%

Total Review Fees (2,600.00) (2,600.00) (53,500.00) (50,900.00) 5%

Interest Earned:
3900-3250 Bank Interest Earned (60,000.00) (60,000.00) 0%

Total Interest Earned (60,000.00) (60,000.00) 0%

Sewer Clean Outs:
3903-3245 Sewer Clean-Out Installation Fee (2,350.00) (2,350.00) (7,000.00) (4,650.00) 34%

Total Sewer Clean Outs (2,350.00) (2,350.00) (7,000.00) (4,650.00) 34%

Meter Installation Revenues:
3903-3250 Meter Fee Revenue (9,775.00) (9,775.00) (35,000.00) (25,225.00) 28%
3903-3260 Meter Base Installation Revenue (12,850.00) (12,850.00) (60,000.00) (47,150.00) 21%

Total Meter Installation Revenues (22,625.00) (22,625.00) (95,000.00) (72,375.00) 24%

Industrial Pretreatment Revenue:
3903-3255 Industrial Pretreatment Revenue (1,520.82) (1,520.82) (18,000.00) (16,479.18) 8%

Total Industrial Pretreatment Reve… (1,520.82) (1,520.82) (18,000.00) (16,479.18) 8%

Rent/Meter Charges:
3903-3261 Service Repairs & Equipment Ren… (5,000.00) (5,000.00) 0%

Total Rent/Meter Charges (5,000.00) (5,000.00) 0%

Misc:
3903-3262 Cellular Antenna Rental- BRWA p… (2,040.00) (2,040.00) (67,729.00) (65,689.00) 3%
3903-3264 Sewer Pump Maintenance Reven… (5,075.00) (5,075.00) (40,000.00) (34,925.00) 13%
3903-3270 Miscellaneous Revenue (5,000.00) (5,000.00) 0%

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Summary of Revenue & Expenditures

For the One Month Ending Friday, July 31, 2020



Month
FY 20-21

YTD
FY 20-21
Budget

Remaining
On Budget

Goal:
8.33%

Total Misc (7,115.00) (7,115.00) (112,729.00) (105,614.00) 6%

Account Default Fees:
3901-3212 Return Check Revenue (35.00) (35.00) (2,000.00) (1,965.00) 2%
3901-3211 Reconnect Fee Revenue (20,000.00) (20,000.00) 0%
3901-3213 Unauthorized Service Revenue (1,000.00) (1,000.00) 0%

Total Account Default Fees (35.00) (35.00) (23,000.00) (22,965.00) 0%

Contract Reimbursements:
3201-3275 School System Operations (3,810.31) (3,810.31) (51,000.00) (47,189.69) 7%
3904-3318 Franklin County Contract Operatio… (38,925.05) (38,925.05) (100,000.00) (61,074.95) 39%

Total Contract Reimbursements (42,735.36) (42,735.36) (151,000.00) (108,264.64) 28%
Revenue from BRWA Operations (1,265,627.52) (1,265,627.52) (12,748,391.00) (11,482,763.48) 10%

Capital Recovery Fees:
3000-3220 Water Capital Recovery Fees (146,000.00) (146,000.00) (719,710.00) (573,710.00) 20%
3100-3220 Sewer Capital Recovery Fees (132,000.00) (132,000.00) (219,300.00) (87,300.00) 60%

Total Capital Recovery Fees (278,000.00) (278,000.00) (939,010.00) (661,010.00) 30%

Cellular Antenna Site Rental-County portion:
3903-3265 Cellular Antenna Revenue- Co. po… (1,360.00) (1,360.00) (45,153.00) (43,793.00) 3%

Total Cellular Antenna Site Rental… (1,360.00) (1,360.00) (45,153.00) (43,793.00) 3%

BOS Capital Contributions:
3904-3310 Bedford County Debt Support (2,000,000.00) (2,000,000.00) 0%

Total BOS Capital Contributions (2,000,000.00) (2,000,000.00) 0%

Developer Line Contributions:
3904-3315 Developer Contributions (200,000.00) (200,000.00) 0%

Total Developer Line Contributions (200,000.00) (200,000.00) 0%

Contributions for DEQ Projects:
3904-3335 DEQ Contributions for Projects (24,000.00) (24,000.00) 24,000.00 0%

Total Contributions for DEQ Proje… (24,000.00) (24,000.00) 24,000.00 0%

Developer Prepayments Redemption Revenue:
3904-3317 Developer Capital Recovery Fee … (20,000.00) (20,000.00) 0%

Total Developer Prepayments Red… (20,000.00) (20,000.00) 0%
Revenue from Other Sources (303,360.00) (303,360.00) (3,204,163.00) (2,900,803.00) 9%

Total Revenue (1,568,987.52) (1,568,987.52) (15,952,554.00) (14,383,566.48) 10%

OPERATING EXPENSES

Salaries:
4000-0010 Administration Salaries 57,386.78 57,386.78 777,305.88 719,919.10 7%
4000-0019 IT Oncall Stipend 600.00 600.00 7,800.00 7,200.00 8%
4000-0020 Administration Overtime 116.25 116.25 1,734.00 1,617.75 7%
4002-0010 Customer Service Salaries 25,266.66 25,266.66 325,996.80 300,730.14 8%
4002-0020 Customer Service Overtime 599.86 599.86 16,760.85 16,160.99 4%
4003-0010 Engineering Department Salaries 47,501.66 47,501.66 600,353.60 552,851.94 8%
4003-0019 Engineering OnCall Stipend 600.00 600.00 7,800.00 7,200.00 8%

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Summary of Revenue & Expenditures

For the One Month Ending Friday, July 31, 2020



Month
FY 20-21

YTD
FY 20-21
Budget

Remaining
On Budget

Goal:
8.33%

4003-0020 Engineering Department Overtime 1,819.72 1,819.72 30,570.08 28,750.36 6%
4004-0010 Maintenance Department Salaries 60,970.63 60,970.63 829,099.20 768,128.57 7%
4004-0019 Maintenance Oncall Stipend Expe… 1,350.00 1,350.00 18,720.00 17,370.00 7%
4004-0020 Maintenance Department Overtime 3,615.56 3,615.56 135,247.13 131,631.57 3%
4005-0010 Operations Department Salaries 88,237.64 88,237.64 1,122,871.20 1,034,633.56 8%
4005-0020 Operations Department Overtime 2,441.77 2,441.77 124,268.24 121,826.47 2%

Total Salaries 290,506.53 290,506.53 3,998,526.98 3,708,020.45 7%

General Office Expenses:
4010-0100 Office Supplies 105.95 105.95 10,000.00 9,894.05 1%
4010-0110 Building Maintenance Expense 1,605.56 1,605.56 21,000.00 19,394.44 8%
4010-0140 Commercial Phone Charges 11.49 11.49 12,600.00 12,588.51 0%
4010-0150 Building Power and Utilities 1,539.54 1,539.54 20,500.00 18,960.46 8%
4010-0160 Employee Bond 669.00 669.00 0%
4010-0161 Building Insurance 38,863.00 38,863.00 0%
4010-0175 Bank Service charges 947.46 947.46 15,600.00 14,652.54 6%
4010-0400 Board of Directors Fees 1,750.00 1,750.00 21,000.00 19,250.00 8%
4010-0075 Board & Committee Meetings 600.00 600.00 0%
4010-0085 Long Range Planning 45,000.00 45,000.00 0%
4010-0103 Public Outreach Expenses 16,415.00 16,415.00 0%
4010-0130 Postage and Shipping Expense 8,000.00 8,000.00 0%
4010-0142 Cellular Phone Service 19,220.00 19,220.00 0%
4010-0155 Building Fuel Costs 8,000.00 8,000.00 0%
4010-0170 Advertising 18,000.00 18,000.00 0%
4010-0200 Accounting Services 30,000.00 30,000.00 0%
4010-0220 Legal Expenses 18,000.00 18,000.00 0%

Total General Office Expenses 5,960.00 5,960.00 303,467.00 297,507.00 2%

Employee Benefit & Related Expenses:
4100-0030 Payroll Taxes 21,059.67 21,059.67 305,641.00 284,581.33 7%
4100-0040 VRS Retirement and Group Life 1,992.26 1,992.26 345,852.00 343,859.74 1%
4100-0050 Health Insurance 58,151.70 58,151.70 724,311.00 666,159.30 8%
4100-0060 Worker's Compensation 105,397.00 105,397.00 0%
4100-0075 Meetings 30.77 30.77 6,140.00 6,109.23 1%
4100-0080 Professional Dues 675.00 675.00 23,150.00 22,475.00 3%
4100-0101 Clothing and Uniforms 736.82 736.82 31,248.00 30,511.18 2%
4100-0102 Employee & Incentive Fund 1,074.70 1,074.70 27,500.00 26,425.30 4%
4100-0103 Safety 578.29 578.29 41,174.00 40,595.71 1%
4100-0041 VRS Hybrid Disability Program 10,051.00 10,051.00 0%
4100-0045 Unemployment Payments 6,000.00 6,000.00 0%
4100-0055 Flexible Spending Account 2,500.00 2,500.00 0%
4100-0065 Employee Testing 4,785.00 4,785.00 0%
4100-0070 Mileage Reimbursements 460.00 460.00 0%
4100-0085 Training and Education 54,117.00 54,117.00 0%
4100-0086 Continuing Education 5,250.00 5,250.00 0%
4100-0090 Whistle Blower Hotline 500.00 500.00 0%

Total Employee Benefit & Related … 84,299.21 84,299.21 1,694,076.00 1,609,776.79 5%

Billing Expenses:
4110-0091 Bad Debt Expense Water 235.86 235.86 15,000.00 14,764.14 2%
4110-0093 Bad Debt Expense Sewer 331.56 331.56 7,500.00 7,168.44 4%
4110-0097 Collection Agency Expense 40.93 40.93 1,200.00 1,159.07 3%
4110-0110 Bill Processing Services 1,480.40 1,480.40 103,978.00 102,497.60 1%
4110-0125 Credit Card Processing Fees 1,636.95 1,636.95 18,900.00 17,263.05 9%
4110-0094 Bad Debt Expense Penalties/Misc. 4,000.00 4,000.00 0%
4110-0112 Customer Notification Expenses 3,000.00 3,000.00 0%
4110-0115 Meter Testing 1,000.00 1,000.00 0%
4110-0120 Customer Service Software Maint… 52,596.00 52,596.00 0%
4110-0175 Courier Service 4,230.00 4,230.00 0%

Total Billing Expenses 3,725.70 3,725.70 211,404.00 207,678.30 2%

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Summary of Revenue & Expenditures

For the One Month Ending Friday, July 31, 2020



Month
FY 20-21

YTD
FY 20-21
Budget

Remaining
On Budget

Goal:
8.33%

Information Systems Expenses:
4120-0100 Information Systems Supplies 37.97 37.97 8,500.00 8,462.03 0%
4120-0110 Contracted Services (Network) 908.50 908.50 22,000.00 21,091.50 4%
4120-0115 Continuing Support (Software) 262.50 262.50 123,314.00 123,051.50 0%
4120-0145 Internet and WAN Communications 365.00 365.00 4,380.00 4,015.00 8%

Total Information Systems Expens… 1,573.97 1,573.97 158,194.00 156,620.03 1%

Adminstration Supplies:
4130-0100 Administration Supplies 275.40 275.40 500.00 224.60 55%

Total Adminstration Supplies 275.40 275.40 500.00 224.60 55%

Customer Service Supplies:
4140-0100 Customer Service Supplies 3,368.00 3,368.00 0%

Total Customer Service Supplies 3,368.00 3,368.00 0%

Engineering Expenses:
4210-0100 Engineering Supplies 18,413.00 18,413.00 0%
4210-0110 Engineering Reviews 51,800.00 51,800.00 0%
4210-0141 Locating Notification Tickets 8,320.00 8,320.00 0%
4210-0240 Construction testing 2,820.00 2,820.00 0%

Total Engineering Expenses 81,353.00 81,353.00 0%

Operations Expenses:
4220-0100 Wastewater Operations Supplies 1,900.00 1,900.00 0%
4223-0100 Water Operations Supplies 500.00 500.00 0%

Total Operations Expenses 2,400.00 2,400.00 0%

Compliance Program Supplies:
4221-0100 FROG Program Supplies 8,000.00 8,000.00 0%

Total Compliance Program Suppli… 8,000.00 8,000.00 0%

Pretreatment Expenses:
4222-0100 Pretreatment Supplies/Expenses 331.57 331.57 19,600.00 19,268.43 2%

Total Pretreatment Expenses 331.57 331.57 19,600.00 19,268.43 2%

Lab Supplies:
4225-0100 Lab Supplies 411.11 411.11 24,000.00 23,588.89 2%

Total Lab Supplies 411.11 411.11 24,000.00 23,588.89 2%

Maintenance Expenses:
4230-0100 Maintenance Supplies 329.14 329.14 46,402.00 46,072.86 1%

Total Maintenance Expenses 329.14 329.14 46,402.00 46,072.86 1%

Vehicles & Equipment Expenses:
4240-0100 Vehicles and Equipment Supplies 1,004.27 1,004.27 32,350.00 31,345.73 3%
4240-0110 Vehicles and Equipment Contract… 1,952.75 1,952.75 81,600.00 79,647.25 2%
4240-0155 Vehicles & Equipment Fuel Costs 2,586.28 2,586.28 95,000.00 92,413.72 3%
4240-0162 Vehicles and Equipment Insurance 30,674.00 30,674.00 0%

Total Vehicles & Equipment Expe… 5,543.30 5,543.30 239,624.00 234,080.70 2%

Forest Water Expenses:
4250-0100 Forest Water Supplies 2,010.50 2,010.50 35,000.00 32,989.50 6%
4250-0110 Forest Water Contracted Services 7,272.00 7,272.00 19,400.00 12,128.00 37%
4250-0150 Forest Water Power 422.55 422.55 3,000.00 2,577.45 14%

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Summary of Revenue & Expenditures

For the One Month Ending Friday, July 31, 2020



Month
FY 20-21

YTD
FY 20-21
Budget

Remaining
On Budget

Goal:
8.33%

4250-0161 Forest Water  Insurance 16,851.00 16,851.00 0%
4250-0410 Forest Water VDH Fees 24,930.45 24,930.45 247.56 (24,682.89) 10,070%
4250-0101 Forest Water Meter Installations 56,000.00 56,000.00 0%
4250-0115 Forest Water System Repairs & I… 3,500.00 3,500.00 0%
4250-0140 Forest Water Communications 300.00 300.00 0%
4250-0240 Forest Water Sampling and Testing 15,000.00 15,000.00 0%
4250-0300 Forest Water Purchased 666,440.00 666,440.00 0%

Total Forest Water Expenses 34,635.50 34,635.50 815,738.56 781,103.06 4%

Well Systems Expenses:
4260-0100 Well Systems Supplies 693.89 693.89 15,000.00 14,306.11 5%
4260-0110 Well Systems Contracted Services 450.00 450.00 13,100.00 12,650.00 3%
4260-0161 Well Systems Insurance 899.00 899.00 0%
4260-0240 Well Systems Sampling and Testi… 31.00 31.00 5,000.00 4,969.00 1%
4260-0410 Well Systems VDH Fees 678.50 678.50 679.00 0.50 100%
4260-0101 Well Systems Meter Installations 500.00 500.00 0%
4260-0105 Well Systems Chemicals 3,000.00 3,000.00 0%
4260-0115 Well Systems Repairs & Improve… 2,000.00 2,000.00 0%
4260-0150 Well Systems Power 5,500.00 5,500.00 0%

Total Well Systems Expenses 1,853.39 1,853.39 45,678.00 43,824.61 4%

SML Central Distribution System Expenses:
4265-0100 SML Central Supplies 551.96 551.96 10,000.00 9,448.04 6%
4265-0240 SML Central Sampling & Testing 46.50 46.50 10,000.00 9,953.50 0%
4265-0410 SML Central  VDH Fees 3,354.15 3,354.15 3,345.00 (9.15) 100%
4265-0101 SML Central Meter Installations 6,500.00 6,500.00 0%
4265-0110 SML Central Contracted Services 3,000.00 3,000.00 0%
4265-0115 SML Central Repairs & Improvem… 1,000.00 1,000.00 0%

Total SML Central Distribution Sys… 3,952.61 3,952.61 33,845.00 29,892.39 12%

SML Treatment Expenses:
4270-0100 SML Treatment Supplies 456.86 456.86 2,000.00 1,543.14 23%
4270-0110 SMLTreatment Contracted Services 1,020.00 1,020.00 3,550.00 2,530.00 29%
4270-0150 SML Treatment  Water Power 1,064.85 1,064.85 16,800.00 15,735.15 6%
4270-0161 SML Treatment Insurance 7,038.00 7,038.00 0%
4270-0300 SML Quality Monitoring 7,500.00 7,500.00 (7,500.00) 0%
4270-0105 SML Treatment Chemicals 1,000.00 1,000.00 0%
4270-0155 SML Treatment Fuel Costs 2,000.00 2,000.00 0%
4270-0371 SML Treatment Road Maintenanc… 850.00 850.00 0%

Total SML Treatment Expenses 10,041.71 10,041.71 33,238.00 23,196.29 30%

SML WTF Expenses:
4330-0100 SML WTF Supplies 961.73 961.73 30,000.00 29,038.27 3%
4330-0105 SML WTF Chemicals 1,907.38 1,907.38 45,000.00 43,092.62 4%
4330-0140 SML WTF Communications 45.44 45.44 516.00 470.56 9%
4330-0150 SML WTF Power 17,758.12 17,758.12 228,000.00 210,241.88 8%
4330-0161 SML WTF Property Insurance 14,450.00 14,450.00 0%
4330-0240 SML WTF Sampling & Testing 471.92 471.92 40,000.00 39,528.08 1%
4330-0110 SML WTF Contracted Services 125,000.00 125,000.00 0%
4330-0155 SML WTF Fuel Costs 2,000.00 2,000.00 0%
4330-0300 SML Water Quality Monitoring 7,500.00 7,500.00 0%
4330-0370 SML WTF Raw Water Fee 8,800.00 8,800.00 0%

Total SML WTF Expenses 21,144.59 21,144.59 501,266.00 480,121.41 4%

Central Water Distribution Expenses:
4275-0100 Central Water Supplies 546.76 546.76 37,500.00 36,953.24 1%
4275-0110 Central Water Contracted Services 1,335.00 1,335.00 108,700.00 107,365.00 1%
4275-0240 Central Water Sampling & Testing 418.50 418.50 20,000.00 19,581.50 2%
4275-0410 Central Water VDH Fees 11,027.10 11,027.10 10,992.00 (35.10) 100%
4275-0101 Central Water Meter Installations 3,750.00 3,750.00 0%

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Summary of Revenue & Expenditures

For the One Month Ending Friday, July 31, 2020



Month
FY 20-21

YTD
FY 20-21
Budget

Remaining
On Budget

Goal:
8.33%

4275-0115 Central Water Repairs & Improve… 44,500.00 44,500.00 0%
4275-0155 Central Water Fuel Purchases 250.00 250.00 0%

Total Central Water Distribution E… 13,327.36 13,327.36 225,692.00 212,364.64 6%

Central Water Treatment Expenses:
4276-0100 Central Water Treatment Supplies 83.44 83.44 20,000.00 19,916.56 0%
4276-0105 Central Water Treatment Chemica… 805.11 805.11 50,000.00 49,194.89 2%
4276-0110 Central Water Treatment Contract… 85.09 85.09 10,000.00 9,914.91 1%
4276-0150 Central Water Treatment Power 2,130.99 2,130.99 33,600.00 31,469.01 6%
4276-0161 Central Water Treatment Property … 18,569.00 18,569.00 0%
4276-0140 Central Water Treatment Commun… 1,020.00 1,020.00 0%
4276-0155 Central Water Treatment Fuel 2,000.00 2,000.00 0%

Total Central Water Treatment Ex… 3,104.63 3,104.63 135,189.00 132,084.37 2%

Stewartsville Water Expenses:
4280-0100 Stewartsville Water Supplies 363.63 363.63 2,000.00 1,636.37 18%
4280-0110 Stewartsville Water Contracted Se… 240.00 240.00 2,700.00 2,460.00 9%
4280-0150 Stewartsville Water Power 15.46 15.46 300.00 284.54 5%
4280-0161 Stewartsville Water Insurance 666.00 666.00 0%
4280-0240 Stewartsville Water Sampling and … 15.50 15.50 1,500.00 1,484.50 1%
4280-0410 Stewartsville Water VDH Fees 415.95 415.95 416.00 0.05 100%
4280-0101 Stewartsville Meter Installations 500.00 500.00 0%
4280-0115 Stewartsville Water Repairs & Imp… 2,500.00 2,500.00 0%
4280-0140 Stewartsville Water Communicatio… 300.00 300.00 0%
4280-0300 Stewartsville Water Purchased 27,650.00 27,650.00 0%

Total Stewartsville Water Expenses 1,050.54 1,050.54 38,532.00 37,481.46 3%

Forest Sewer Expenses:
4290-0100 Forest Sewer Supplies 505.67 505.67 65,000.00 64,494.33 1%
4290-0110 Forest Sewer Contracted Services 825.00 825.00 104,500.00 103,675.00 1%
4290-0150 Forest Sewer Power 272.78 272.78 37,200.00 36,927.22 1%
4290-0161 Forest Sewer  Insurance 5,025.00 5,025.00 0%
4290-0105 Forest Sewer Chemicals 87,000.00 87,000.00 0%
4290-0115 Forest Sewer Repairs & Improvem… 2,000.00 2,000.00 0%
4290-0140 Forest Sewer Communications 3,600.00 3,600.00 0%
4290-0155 Forest Sewer Fuel Expense 5,000.00 5,000.00 0%
4290-0240 Forest Sewer Testing 500.00 500.00 0%
4290-0350 Forest Sewer Treatment Costs 300,000.00 300,000.00 0%

Total Forest Sewer Expenses 1,603.45 1,603.45 609,825.00 608,221.55 0%

Central Sewer Collection System Expenses:
4291-0100 Central Sewer Supplies 455.94 455.94 70,000.00 69,544.06 1%
4291-0110 Central Sewer Coll System Contra… 1,305.00 1,305.00 84,500.00 83,195.00 2%
4291-0150 Central Sewer Power 719.65 719.65 55,000.00 54,280.35 1%
4291-0115 Central Sewer Repairs & Improve… 104,000.00 104,000.00 0%
4291-0155 Central  Sewer Fuel Costs 5,000.00 5,000.00 0%
4291-0240 Central Sewer Sampling & Testing 250.00 250.00 0%

Total Central Sewer Collection Sy… 2,480.59 2,480.59 318,750.00 316,269.41 1%

Central Sewer Treatment Expenses:
4293-0100 Center Sewer Treatment Supplies 588.42 588.42 73,000.00 72,411.58 1%
4293-0110 Center Sewer Treatment Contract… 3,076.28 3,076.28 95,000.00 91,923.72 3%
4293-0140 Center Sewer Treatment Commun… 538.82 538.82 7,200.00 6,661.18 7%
4293-0150 Center Sewer Treatment Power 87.12 87.12 228,000.00 227,912.88 0%
4293-0161 Center Sewer Treatment Property … 15,450.00 15,450.00 0%
4293-0105 Center Sewer Treatment Chemicals 127,000.00 127,000.00 0%
4293-0115 Center Sewer Sludge Tipping Fees 45,000.00 45,000.00 0%
4293-0155 Central Sewer Fuel 1,500.00 1,500.00 0%
4293-0240 Center Sewer Treatment Samplin… 25,000.00 25,000.00 0%
4293-0411 Center Sewer DEQ Charges 9,400.00 9,400.00 0%

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Summary of Revenue & Expenditures

For the One Month Ending Friday, July 31, 2020



Month
FY 20-21

YTD
FY 20-21
Budget

Remaining
On Budget

Goal:
8.33%

Total Central Sewer Treatment Ex… 4,290.64 4,290.64 626,550.00 622,259.36 1%

Moneta Sewer Collection System  Expenses:
4292-0100 Moneta Sewer Supplies 56.65 56.65 10,250.00 10,193.35 1%
4292-0110 Moneta Sewer Contracted Services 240.00 240.00 3,050.00 2,810.00 8%
4292-0150 Moneta Sewer Power 1,103.59 1,103.59 12,000.00 10,896.41 9%
4292-0105 Moneta Sewer Chemicals 2,000.00 2,000.00 0%
4292-0115 Moneta Sewer Repairs & Improve… 400.00 400.00 0%
4292-0155 Moneta Sewer  Fuel Costs 3,500.00 3,500.00 0%
4292-0240 Moneta Sewer Sampling & Testing 600.00 600.00 0%

Total Moneta Sewer Collection Sy… 1,400.24 1,400.24 31,800.00 30,399.76 4%

Moneta Sewer Treatment Expenses:
4294-0100 Moneta Sewer Treatment Supplies (23.54) (23.54) 30,000.00 30,023.54 0%
4294-0150 Moneta Sewer Treatment Power 3,077.07 3,077.07 43,200.00 40,122.93 7%
4294-0161 Moneta Sewer Treatment Property … 6,417.00 6,417.00 0%
4294-0240 Moneta Sewer Treatment Samplin… 75.72 75.72 20,000.00 19,924.28 0%
4294-0105 Moneta Sewer Treatment Chemic… 9,000.00 9,000.00 0%
4294-0110 Moneta Sewer Contracted Services 21,500.00 21,500.00 0%
4294-0115 Moneta Sewer Sludge Tipping Fees 15,000.00 15,000.00 0%
4294-0140 Moneta Sewer Treatment Commu… 1,980.00 1,980.00 0%
4294-0155 Moneta Sewer Fuel 350.00 350.00 0%
4294-0411 Moneta Sewer DEQ Charges 3,000.00 3,000.00 0%

Total Moneta Sewer Treatment Ex… 3,129.25 3,129.25 150,447.00 147,317.75 2%

Montvale Sewer Expenses:
4295-0110 Montvale Sewer Contracted Servi… 420.00 420.00 10,000.00 9,580.00 4%
4295-0161 Montvale Sewer Insurance 1,570.00 1,570.00 0%
4295-0100 Montvale Sewer Supplies 6,000.00 6,000.00 0%
4295-0105 Montvale Sewer Chemicals 1,500.00 1,500.00 0%
4295-0140 Montvale Communications 300.00 300.00 0%
4295-0150 Montvale Sewer Power 360.00 360.00 0%
4295-0155 Montvale Sewer Fuel Costs 250.00 250.00 0%
4295-0240 Montvale Sewer Sampling & Testi… 7,000.00 7,000.00 0%
4295-0411 Montvale Sewer DEQ charges 2,400.00 2,400.00 0%

Total Montvale Sewer Expenses 420.00 420.00 29,380.00 28,960.00 1%

Mariners Landing Sewer Expenses:
4340-0100 Mariners Landing Sewer Supplies 86.00 86.00 16,000.00 15,914.00 1%
4340-0105 Mariners Landing Sewer Chemicals 4,500.00 4,500.00 0%
4340-0110 Mariners Landing Sewer Contract… 28,400.00 28,400.00 0%
4340-0140 Mariners Landing Sewer Commun… 300.00 300.00 0%
4340-0150 Mariners Landing Sewer Power 27,000.00 27,000.00 0%
4340-0155 Mariners Landing Sewer Fuel Costs 4,200.00 4,200.00 0%
4340-0161 Mariners Landing Sewer Property … 1,570.00 1,570.00 0%
4340-0240 Mariners Landing Sewer Sampling … 2,400.00 2,400.00 0%
4340-0411 Mariners Landing Sewer DEQ Per… 2,400.00 2,400.00 0%

Total Mariners Landing Sewer Exp… 86.00 86.00 86,770.00 86,684.00 0%

Cedar Rock Sewer Expenses:
4350-0140 Cedar Rock Sewer Communication 29.59 29.59 300.00 270.41 10%
4350-0150 Cedar Rock Sewer Power 420.58 420.58 5,100.00 4,679.42 8%
4350-0100 Cedar Rock Sewer Supplies 5,000.00 5,000.00 0%
4350-0105 Cedar Rock Sewer Chemicals 700.00 700.00 0%
4350-0110 Cedar Rock Sewer Contracted Ser… 8,000.00 8,000.00 0%
4350-0155 Cedar Rock Sewer Fuel Costs 600.00 600.00 0%
4350-0161 Cedar Rock Sewer Property Insur… 1,570.00 1,570.00 0%
4350-0240 Cedar Rock Sewer Sampling & Te… 2,400.00 2,400.00 0%
4350-0411 Cedar Rock Sewer DEQ Permit F… 2,400.00 2,400.00 0%

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Summary of Revenue & Expenditures

For the One Month Ending Friday, July 31, 2020



Month
FY 20-21

YTD
FY 20-21
Budget

Remaining
On Budget

Goal:
8.33%

Total Cedar Rock Sewer Expenses 450.17 450.17 26,070.00 25,619.83 2%

Schools Sewer Expenses:
4300-0100 Schools Operations Supplies 10,000.00 10,000.00 0%
4300-0105 Schools Chemicals 10,000.00 10,000.00 0%
4300-0110 Schools Contracted Services 15,000.00 15,000.00 0%

Total Schools Sewer Expenses 35,000.00 35,000.00 0%

Mariners Landing Expenses:
4315-0140 Mariners Landing Water Communi… 135.95 135.95 300.00 164.05 45%
4315-0240 Mariners Landing Sampling Expen… 15.50 15.50 2,400.00 2,384.50 1%
4315-0100 Mariners Landing Water Expenses 6,868.00 6,868.00 0%
4315-0110 Mariners Landing Water Contracte… 2,000.00 2,000.00 0%
4315-0150 Mariners Landing Water Power 11,925.00 11,925.00 0%
4315-0155 Mariners Landing Water Fuel Costs 2,800.00 2,800.00 0%
4315-0161 Mariners Landing Water Insurance 1,200.00 1,200.00 0%
4315-0410 Mariners Landing Water VDH Fees 1,162.00 1,162.00 0%

Total Mariners Landing Expenses 151.45 151.45 28,655.00 28,503.55 1%

Franklin County Operations:
4320-0100 Franklin County Supplies 932.83 932.83 7,000.00 6,067.17 13%
4320-0240 Franklin County Sampling & Testi… 677.50 677.50 20,000.00 19,322.50 3%
4320-0105 Franklin County Chemicals 9,000.00 9,000.00 0%

Total Franklin County Operations 1,610.33 1,610.33 36,000.00 34,389.67 4%
Total Operating Expenditures 497,688.38 497,688.38 10,599,340.54 10,101,652.16 5%

Depreciation:
4400-0810 Office Depreciation 151,840.00 151,840.00 0%
4400-0811 Information Systems Depreciation 48,933.00 48,933.00 0%
4400-0812 Vehicles and Equipment Depreciat… 147,568.00 147,568.00 0%
4400-0813 Forest Water Depreciation 573,566.00 573,566.00 0%
4400-0814 Lakes Water Depreciation 263.16 263.16 0%
4400-0815 SML Central Depreciation 329,609.00 329,609.00 0%
4400-0816 Stewartsville Water Depreciation 48,895.00 48,895.00 0%
4400-0817 Forest Sewer Depreciation 511,568.00 511,568.00 0%
4400-0818 Montvale Sewer Depreciation 80,336.00 80,336.00 0%
4400-0819 Amortization Expense 1,000.00 1,000.00 0%
4400-0820 Studies Depreciation Expense 35,410.00 35,410.00 0%
4400-0821 Moneta Sewer Depreciation 444,330.00 444,330.00 0%
4400-0822 Central Sewer Depreciation 415,564.00 415,564.00 0%
4400-0823 Center Water Depreciation 438,551.00 438,551.00 0%
4400-0824 SML Water Treatment Facility Dep… 3,992.00 3,992.00 0%

Total Depreciation 3,231,425.16 3,231,425.16 0%

Lynchburg Debt Service Paid:
4500-0640 Lynchburg Sewer Interest 262.00 262.00 0%

Total Lynchburg Debt Service Paid 262.00 262.00 0%

2012 VRA Interest:
4500-0645 VRA 2012 Interest (2005 refunding) 139,400.00 139,400.00 0%

Total 2012 VRA Interest 139,400.00 139,400.00 0%

2014 VRA Interest:
4500-0660 VRA 2014 Interest (2005 Refundin… 77,281.00 77,281.00 0%

Total 2014 VRA Interest 77,281.00 77,281.00 0%

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Summary of Revenue & Expenditures

For the One Month Ending Friday, July 31, 2020



Month
FY 20-21

YTD
FY 20-21
Budget

Remaining
On Budget

Goal:
8.33%

2015 VRA Interest:
4500-0665 VRA 2015 Interest 1,058,563.00 1,058,563.00 0%

Total 2015 VRA Interest 1,058,563.00 1,058,563.00 0%

Assumed Debt from City:
4500-0650 Assumed Debt from Town- Interest 39,544.75 39,544.75 80,070.00 40,525.25 49%

Total Assumed Debt from City 39,544.75 39,544.75 80,070.00 40,525.25 49%

VRA 2019 Interest:
4500-0670 VRA 2019 Refunding Interest 117,491.00 117,491.00 0%

Total VRA 2019 Interest 117,491.00 117,491.00 0%
Total Interest and Debt Service 39,544.75 39,544.75 1,473,067.00 1,433,522.25 3%

     Total Exp., Depr. and Debt Servi… 537,233.13 537,233.13 15,303,832.70 14,766,599.57 4%

Total Revenues Less Oper Expense (1,031,754.39) (1,031,754.39) (648,721.30) 383,033.09 159%

Gross Cash Before Capital Exp (1,031,754.39) (1,031,754.39) (648,721.30) 383,033.09 159%
Less non-debt Capital Contributions (24,000.00) (24,000.00) (220,000.00) (196,000.00) 11%

 Earnings/(loss) before BRWA Capit… (1,007,754.39) (1,007,754.39) (428,721.30) 579,033.09 235%

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Summary of Revenue & Expenditures

For the One Month Ending Friday, July 31, 2020



Description July-20 August-20 September-20 October-20 November-20 December-20 January-21 February-21 March-21 April-21 May-21 June-21 YTD Total

Starting Balance 2,136,501.19$    

Debits from Operations

Capital Contributions/Asset Sales and Dispos 5,118.00$           5,118.00$               
Cash  From Operations 1,339,885.55$    1,339,885.55$        

Total Cash from Operations: 1,345,003.55$    -$                       -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 1,345,003.55$        
Debits from Non-Operating Sources

County CIP Debt Service -$                    -$                        
Transfers from Reserve Accounts -$                    -$                        
Transfers from SNAP Project Fund -$                    -$                        
Transfers from Escrow Account -$                    -$                        
Transfers from Capital & Replacement Fund -$                    -$                        
Transfers in Deposit Refund Program Fund -$                    -$                        
Other transfers in -$                    -$                        
Transfers In Debt Service Fund -$                    -$                        

Total Cash from Non Operating: -$                    -$                       -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                        

Total Debits (Oper. and Non-Oper.) 1,345,003.55$    -$                       -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 1,345,003.55$        

Credits for Operating Expenditures 729,149.57$       729,149.57$           

Credits for Non-Operating Expenditures

Payments on Capital Projects 5,900.00$           5,900.00$               
Payments on Debt Service -$                    -$                        
Transfers to Debt Service Account 200,000.00$       200,000.00$           
Transfers to Capital Account -$                    -$                        
Transfers to Replacement Fund 74,617.00$         74,617.00$             
Transfers to Deposit Refund Program -$                    -$                        
Transfers to Investment Account -$                    -$                        
Transfers to Escrow Account -$                    -$                        
Transfers to SML WTF Depreciation Fund -$                    

 Payments/Transfers to Economic 
Development Fund -$                    -$                        

Total Non-Operating Expenditures: 280,517.00$       -$                       -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 280,517.00$           

Total Credits (Oper. and Non-Oper.) 1,009,666.57$    -$                       -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 1,009,666.57$        

Ending Cash Balance 2,471,838.17$    -$                       -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

BRWA Cash Flow Analysis- SunTrust Checking Account

DEBITS

CREDITS

K:\Financial Reports\FY 20-21 Financial Reports\Checking\FY 20-21 BRWA Cash Flow Analysis- SunTrust.xlsx : FY 2020-2021



ID Task Name Duration Start Finish Budget Spent Remaining % 
Done

Notes Manager

0 Total Active CIP Projects 178 wks? Sat 7/1/17 Fri 11/27/20 $3,309,000.00 $773,596.56 $2,535,403.44 54%

1 FY 2018-2019 CIP 121 wks Mon 7/2/18 Fri 10/23/20 $603,000.00 $363,555.00 $239,445.00 59%
2 Mariners Waterline Connection- Design 16 wks Mon 7/2/18 Fri 10/19/18 $45,000.00 $22,700.00 $22,300.00 100% Design Complete.  Construction is #39 below. English
3 Country Estates Neighborhood Line Extension 41.5 wks Mon 12/24/18 Tue 6/30/20 $108,000.00 $64,286.00 $43,714.00 9% Easements recorded; CIP crew is beginning construction English,Ch
4 Office Improvements- Parking Lot Design 91 wks Mon 7/2/18 Fri 3/27/20 $50,000.00 $41,108.00 $8,892.00 70% E&S approvals received pending permit. See #10 & #21 English
5 Office Improvements- Parking Lot Construction and Storm

water Facilities.  Funding increased with #21 below.
30 wks Mon 3/30/20 Fri 10/23/20 $200,000.00 $0.00 $200,000.00 0% VDOT comments received with entrance waiver under review. English

6 Lake Vista Sewer Line Extension- Preliminary Engineering
Report (PER)

20 wks Mon 12/3/18 Fri 4/19/19 $60,000.00 $45,700.00 $14,300.00 100% Final report received.  Project complete. English

7 Office Improvements- Admin Building- Flooring and 
Painting

26.8 wks Mon 1/28/19 Thu 8/1/19 $70,000.00 $114,259.00 ($44,259.00) 100% Includes cost of moving and setting up new mobile units from Forest 
Middle School. Also added security cameras, and office furniture..

Key

8 Purchase Track Skid Steer Loader 8.6 wks Wed 7/17/19 Fri 9/13/19 $70,000.00 $75,502.00 ($5,502.00) 100% Purchase complete. Cherro
9 FY 2019-2020 CIP Sat 7/1/17 $2,706,000.00 $410,041.56 $2,295,958.44 51%

10 Supplies and Tools Sat 7/1/17 $45,000.00 $32,118.00 $12,882.00 93%
11 Customer Service Gateway antennae's 2 wks Tue 8/13/19 Mon 8/26/19 $15,000.00 $9,515.00 $5,485.00 50% Purchased, still need to install it. McIvor
12 Vehicle for Water Operations 12 wks Wed 4/1/20 Tue 6/23/20 $30,000.00 $22,603.00 $7,397.00 100% Vehicle is in use in the fleet Cherro
13 Site Upgrades Tue 8/13/19 $658,000.00 $91,667.06 $566,332.94 57%
14 Main Office 63.8 wks Tue 8/13/19 Fri 10/30/20 $181,000.00 $37,694.31 $143,305.69 83%
15 Engineering Assistant Manager desk 37.2 wks Mon 9/2/19 Mon 5/18/20 $6,000.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 100% Paid for under #22 (same invoice) English
16 Additional funding for Parking Lot Construction (in 

addition to item #10 above)
16 wks Mon 7/13/20 Fri 10/30/20 $100,000.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 0% Comments issued on site plan, waiting for revisions. English

17 Annex Cubicles and chairs 40 wks Tue 8/13/19 Mon 5/18/20 $75,000.00 $37,694.31 $37,305.69 100% Installed/delivered and invoice received for payment English
18 Central Water Treatment Plant 2 wks Tue 8/13/19 Mon 8/26/19 $140,000.00 $15,313.75 $124,686.25 17%
19 Central Water Control Valve replacements 12 wks Mon 11/4/19 Fri 1/24/20 $80,000.00 $0.00 $80,000.00 0% Deitrich
20 Design for booster station & finished line for 

customers served by Central WTP
23.4 wks Mon 1/20/20 Tue 6/30/20 $60,000.00 $15,313.75 $44,686.25 25% Comments on 2nd submittal of Design Report and 30% Plans were sent 

to H&P on 8/7/2020. Submitted SRP Application on 8/7/2020.
Deitrich

21 Central Wastewater Treatment Plant 2 wks Tue 8/13/19 Mon 8/26/19 $217,000.00 $38,659.00 $178,341.00 62%
22 Patch and Seam asphalt 14 wks Mon 3/16/20 Fri 6/19/20 $30,000.00 $0.00 $30,000.00 0% On hold due to COVID-19. Ramsey
23 PLC Controls- sand filter 10.6 wks Mon 2/24/20 Wed 5/6/20 $34,000.00 $0.00 $34,000.00 0% On hold due to COVID-19. Ramsey
24 Central WWTP VFD's for EQ 31.8 wks Tue 8/20/19 Fri 3/27/20 $16,000.00 $6,919.00 $9,081.00 100% Complete Ramsey

25 Replace roof in Control room & lab 9.8 wks Tue 8/20/19 Fri 10/25/19 $25,000.00 $19,140.00 $5,860.00 100% Installation complete Ramsey
26 Heat and AC for Office in Shop 9 wks Fri 8/30/19 Thu 10/31/19 $6,000.00 $7,800.00 ($1,800.00) 100% Installation complete Ramsey
27 HVAC for Control Room 9 wks Fri 8/30/19 Thu 10/31/19 $6,000.00 $4,800.00 $1,200.00 100% Installation complete Ramsey
28 200 HP blower with VFH control 12 wks Wed 4/1/20 Tue 6/23/20 $100,000.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 0% May become part of the Energy Audit Ramsey
29 Central Sewer Lift Stations 2 wks Tue 8/13/19 Mon 8/26/19 $120,000.00 $0.00 $120,000.00 0%
30 Central Sewer PS 1- soft starts and control panel 12 wks Wed 4/1/20 Tue 6/23/20 $50,000.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 0% May become part of the Energy Audit Ramsey
31 Central Sewer Pump Stations Upgrades- Planning 12 wks Wed 4/1/20 Tue 6/23/20 $70,000.00 $0.00 $70,000.00 0% May become part of the Energy Audit Ramsey
32 Residual 2015 Bond Funding 2 wks Tue 8/13/19 Mon 8/26/19 $2,003,000.00 $286,256.50 $1,716,743.50 37%
33 Control Valves 38.8 wks Mon 2/4/19 Thu 10/31/19 $180,000.00 $167,432.00 $12,568.00 100% Complete Carroll
34 Mariners Landing Waterline Connection 26 wks Mon 9/30/19 Fri 3/27/20 $180,000.00 $104,855.00 $75,145.00 65% Waterline installed. Need to install PRV vault. Met with VDOT. Cherro
35 SML WTF Pump Station 42 wks Mon 2/10/20 Fri 11/27/20 $1,200,000.00 $1,835.00 $1,198,165.00 3% CIP crew installed temp connect, Budget pricing received from CHA 

($2,315,018 w/ Conting of $370,403); on hold due to COVID-19.
Carroll

36 SML WTF Projects 12 wks Tue 10/1/19 Mon 12/23/19 $300,000.00 $1,000.00 $299,000.00 0% purchased a UV254 continuous analyzer that will help us monitor 
disinfection byproduct precursors

Deitrich

37 Mariners Landing WWTP upgrades 26.2 wks Wed 4/1/20 Wed 9/30/20 $103,000.00 $11,134.50 $91,865.50 10% Trunnions and stub axles ordered. Ramsey
38 Mariners Landing Pump Stations 1&2 SCADA 

connection
17.2 wks Wed 4/1/20 Wed 7/29/20 $40,000.00 $0.00 $40,000.00 5% Waiting on Quote from Sunapsys. Ramsey

Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2
2020

Capital Improvement Projects (CIP) Tracking

Page 1
FY 2019-2020 CIP Tracking Sheet 2020-08-13.mpp



1723 Falling Creek Road 
Bedford, VA 24523-3137 
(540) 586-7679 (phone) 
(540) 586-5805 (fax) 
www.brwa.com 

 

RESOLUTION MEMORANDUM 
 

To: BRWA Board of Directors 

From: Jill Underwood; Director of Finance 
Date: August 11, 2020 
Re: Resolution 2020-08.01 – Bond Covenants 

Attached is a resolution drafted by our legal counsel, as requested by the Virginia 
Resources Authority.  The resolution relates to Mariners Landing, as we continue to 
clean up lingering issues related to the ownership transfer. 

 







































 

RESOLUTION 
2020-08.01 

Bond Covenants 
 
At a regular meeting of the Bedford Regional Water Authority (“Authority”) Board of Directors, 
held in the Board Meeting Room at the Authority’s Administrative Annex Building on the 18th of 
August 2020, beginning at 7:00 p.m. 
 
WHEREAS, the Bedford Regional Water Authority (the “Authority”), a public body politic and 
corporate, formed and existing in accordance with the provisions of Virginia Water and Waste 
Authorities Act, Chapter 51 of Title 15.2 of the Code of Virginia, 1950 (the “Act”), has been asked 
by Virginia Resources Authority (“VRA”) for a legal opinion from the Authority’s bond counsel 
relative to the Authority’s bond covenants as to “No Free Service” and “No Private Use” in a 
proposed agreement (the “MLCA Contract”) with Mariners Landing Community Association 
(“MCLA”) for exchange of water for irrigation in return for electric service for a future water 
pressure reducing valve vault; and, 

WHEREAS, under current law, use of the proceeds of the sale of the Authority’s four outstanding 
Local Bonds (the “Local Bonds”) to VRA (and the facilities financed or refinanced therewith (the 
“Related Financed Property”)) (1) will likely result in a breach of the “No Free Service” 
covenants in the respective Local Bond Sale and Financing Agreements between the Authority 
and VRA (the “Financing Agreements”) and (2) will not result in the Local Bonds’ being 
considered  “private activity bonds” within the meaning of Section 141 of the Internal Revenue 
Code, 1986, as amended (the “Code”); and, 

WHEREAS, the Authority proposes to enter into the MLCA Contract, a copy of which has been 
presented to this meeting, for the exchange of certain water and electrical services; and, 

WHEREAS, Glenn Feldmann has analyzed the issues under federal and state law and has 
determined and is prepared to render its opinion that  (1) while the MCLA Contract would violate 
the “No Free Service” covenant in the Financing Agreements, the relatively minor default under 
the Financing Agreements could be waived by VRA and (2) the arrangement would not result in 
private use of the Authority’s Related Financed Property in violation of the “No Private Use” 
requirement in the related Non-arbitrage Certificates and Tax Compliance Agreements; now, 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Bedford Regional Water Authority 
that the form of the MCLA Contract is hereby approved, and the Executive Director is hereby 
authorized and directed to execute and deliver the same in substantially the form presented to 
this meeting, with such revisions as he shall deem beneficial to the Authority, and to take such 
further action as may be necessary or convenient to carry out the sense and purpose of this 
resolution; and, 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the four Amendments to Financing Agreements presented to this 
meeting be executed and delivered by the Authority to the VRA in order to register the MLCA 
Contract as a special use contract on the appropriate exhibit of the respective Financing 
Agreements; and, 



 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Glenn Feldmann Darby & Goodlatte, bond counsel to the 
Authority is requested to deliver the required legal opinions to permit the Authority to enter into 
and perform the MLCA Contract without violating either the “No Free Service” or the “No Private 
Use” covenants relating to the Authority’s Local Bonds; and, 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the four Amendments to Financing Agreements presented to this 
meeting be executed and delivered by the Authority to the VRA in order to register the MLCA 
Contract as a special use contract on the appropriate exhibit of the respective Financing 
Agreements; and, 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the appropriate officers are hereby authorized and directed to 
execute, deliver and file all documents, certificates and instruments and to take all such further 
action as may be necessary or desirable in connection with and that are in conformity with the 
purposes and intent of this resolution. 

This resolution shall take effect immediately. 

Member ______________________ made a motion to approve this resolution. 

Member ______________________ seconded the motion. 

Board Member Votes:       Aye,       Nay,       Abstain 

CERTIFICATION 
The undersigned secretary of the Bedford Regional Water Authority does hereby certify that the 
foregoing is a true, complete, and correct Resolution adopted by a vote of a majority of the 
Directors of the Bedford Regional Water Authority, present at a regular meeting of the Board of 
Directors of the Bedford Regional Water Authority duly called and held August 18, 2020 at 
which a quorum was present and acting throughout, and that the same has not been amended 
or rescinded and is in full force and effect as of the date of the above mentioned meeting. 
  
 
      _____________________________ 
      Brian M. Key, Secretary, 
(SEAL)      Bedford Regional Water Authority 



OPERATIONS 
REPORT 



July 2020 Work Orders 
(excluding Meter Replacement Program)

Service Area Hours
% of Total 

Hours
Completed 

Work Orders
% of WO's 
Completed

Central Sewer Collection 258.0 11.9% 41 8.0%
Central Sewer Treatment 185.9 8.6% 100 19.4%
Central Water Distribution 221.8 10.3% 20 3.9%
Central Water Treatment 73.9 3.4% 25 4.9%

Central Total: 739.6 34.2% 186.0 36.1%

Forest Sewer 347.2 16.1% 41 8.0%
Forest Water 333.8 15.4% 86 16.7%

Forest Total: 681.0 31.5% 127.0 24.7%

Moneta Sewer Collection 22.8 1.1% 6 1.2%
Moneta Sewer Treatment 134.0 6.2% 87 16.9%

Moneta Sewer Total: 156.8 7.2% 93.0 18.1%

Montvale Sewer Collection 0.0 0.0% 1 0.2%
Montvale Sewer Treatment 1.8 0.1% 3 0.6%

Montvale Sewer Total: 1.8 0.1% 4.0 0.8%

Office - Admin Building 5.0 0.2% 6 1.2%
Office - Annex Building 0.0 0.0% 19 3.7%
Other 325.5 15.1% 39 7.6%

Offices/Other Total: 330.5 15.3% 64.0 12.4%

SML Central Distribution 145.5 6.7% 13 2.5%
SML Treatment (SMLWTF) 96.2 4.4% 26 5.0%

SML Total: 241.6 11.2% 39.0 7.6%

Stewartsville Water Total: 0.0 0.0% 0 0.0%

BRWA Well Systems Total: 11.3 0.5% 2 0.4%

Grand Totals: 2162.5 100.0% 515 100.0%

34.2%

31.5%

7.2%
0.1%

15.3%

11.2%

0.0% 0.5%

% of Total Hours

36.1%

24.7%

18.1%

0.8%
12.4%

7.6%

0.0% 0.4%

% of WO's Completed



Work Order Summary
All Departments

Running Totals Tracking Sheet

Y:\Board Information\FY 2020-2021\FY 2020-2021 Board Packets\2020-08-18\Draft Documents\Work Order Report for Board Packet - July 2020 

Service Area
August 

'19
September 

'19
October 

'19
November 

'19
December 

'19 January '20
February 

'20
March 

'20
April 
'20

May 
'20

June 
'20

July 
'20

Running 
Total

Running 
Total %

Central 134 144 144 151 253 168 193 211 192 167 204 186 2147 43.3%
Forest 87 66 81 65 83 70 80 93 85 77 99 127 1013 20.4%
Moneta 2 4 39 30 71 76 105 80 65 61 83 93 709 14.3%
Montvale 2 1 2 4 4 9 14 8 9 11 6 4 74 1.5%
Offices/Other 33 18 19 11 35 39 57 68 48 52 47 64 491 9.9%
SML 35 34 42 29 33 49 52 43 34 38 36 39 464 9.4%
Stewartsville 2 2 1 1 1 1 2 3 3 1 0 0 17 0.3%
BRWA Well Systems 9 1 3 1 7 4 4 5 7 1 2 2 46 0.9%

Monthly Totals: 304 270 331 292 487 416 507 511 443 408 477 515 4961 100.0%

43.3%

20.4%

14.3%

1.5%

9.9%

9.4%

0.3% 0.9%

% of Work Orders Completed - Running Total



ADMINISTRATION 
REPORT 



Family owned and operated

©Womack Publishing Co., Inc. 2020

Vol. 36, No. 30

Smith mountain Lake, Virginia  n  WedneSday, JuLy 22, 2020
$2.00

Award Winning Newspaper

Our business
is to grow your business!

Call Tommie Jo today to schedule
an advertising plan for 2020!
434-441-1877 • 540-713-5100

EvErything you nEEd to havE a grEat day! SUNDAY-THURSDAY 6AM-9PM • FRIDAY & SATURDAY 6AM-10 PM

We
Support

Local
Businesses!

SUMMER PEAKS

American Pottery Handmade In Virginia

We proudly offer plates, platters, coffee mugs, 
flower pots, pitchers and other beautiful pottery 

items to please everyone.
Stop by & support your local art community!

CORNER STORE
11674 Smith Mountain Lake Parkway, Huddleston, VA

540-297-6857

WILLIAM SEIDEL
Smith Mountain Eagle

The dates when school starts at Bedford 
County Public Schools (BCPS) have been 
set.

Elementary school students and children 
attending Bedford primary schools will 
start classes Aug. 12, middle school stu-
dents will start the next day on Aug. 13, and 
students attending high school will start 
classes Aug. 17.

Elementary and primary school classes 
will start at 8 a.m. and end at 1:30 p.m., 
middle school classes will start at 9 a.m. and 
finish at 2:30 p.m., and high school classes 
will start at 10 a.m. and finish at 3:30 p.m.

In a recent update video on returning 

The Franklin County Broad-
band Authority invited the public 
to attend a contract signing event 
scheduled at 1 p.m. Tuesday at 
the Franklin County Government 
Center Board of Supervisors 
Meeting Room at 1255 Franklin 
Street, Rocky Mount.

This event marked the approval 
of a $4.6 million broadband proj-
ect in Franklin County. This proj-
ect was made possible by $2.4 
funding from the Virginia Depart-
ment of Housing and Community 
Development (DHCD) as well as 
significant private investment by 
Blue Ridge Towers and Shenan-
doah Telecommunications Com-
pany (Shentel).

The project represents the 

deployment of Phase 1 of the 
county’s broadband initiative. 
In 2019, Franklin County devel-
oped a broadband plan to address 
the broadband issues in Franklin 
County.

The plan created a phased, hy-
brid approach to address the needs 
of the county and outlined the cre-
ation of a county-wide fixed wire-
less system. This system would 
utilize existing structures where 
possible and require the construc-
tion of new towers in other areas. 
In addition, the plan identified fi-
ber to the home solutions in vil-
lages and other growth areas.

The county has partnered with 

WILLIAM SEIDEL
C.E. ADAMS

Smith Mountain Eagle

Smith Mountain Lake Pi-
rate Days, featuring the ar-
ea’s most anticipated events 
of the year, started Thurs-
day and continued into the 
weekend.

The Pirate Days schedule 
was coordinated by P.J. Na-
gel, owner of Capt. Party in 
Roanoke, and held at a time 
when many local residents 
wanted something exciting 
to do after months of can-
celed events due to the CO-
VID-19 pandemic.

One of Pirate Days’ 
highlights was on Saturday 
when pirates featuring Star 
City Scallywags and The 
Loose Cannon Company 
sailed the lake near Crazy 
Horse Marina.

The morning consisted of 
live music and locals with 
their own boats and jet skis 
relaxing, riding around the 
lake or battling the Virginia 
Dare cruise ship.

The Virginia Dare cruise 
ship took part in Pirate Days 
as a ship that “battled” with 
the Star City Scallywags, 
The Loose Cannon Com-
pany, and locals who came 
out to join the event. 

The Virginia Dare, which 
left the Virginia Dare Mari-
na in Moneta at 11 a.m., met 
its match, as the locals who 
took part constantly sprayed 
and showered the cruise 
ship with water despite be-
ing sprayed from afar or 
having biodegradable wa-
ter balloons thrown at them 
from Virginia Dare pirates.

Two men from Hardy and one man 
from Rocky Mount were charged in 
a shooting incident July 14 in Henry, 
Virginia, that resulted in one death and 
hospitalization.

Te’Sean Markee Brooks, 19, of 
Hardy, was charged with three counts 
of shooting into an occupied dwelling 
and one count of malicious wounding. 
He is being held without bond at the 

Franklin County Jail. 
Treavon Rachez Taylor, 20, of Hardy, 

was charged with one count of robbery 
in residence and is being held without 
bond at the Franklin County Jail. 

Qu’Shawn Tylek Manns, 20, of 
Rocky Mount, was charged with one 
count of shooting into an occupied 
dwelling and is being held without 
bond at the Western Virginia Regional 

Jail in Salem, Virginia.
The Franklin County Sheriff’s Office 

Emergency Communications Center 
received a 911 call at approximately 
4:20 a.m. July 14 alerting of shots fired.

The Franklin County Sheriff’s Of-
fice, along with Virginia State Police 
and Franklin County Public Safety, 

See SCHOOL, Page 10 See CONTRACT, Page 9

See PIRATES, Page 10

See SHOOTING, Page 9

Last Wednesday, Gov. 
Ralph Northam an-
nounced the adoption 
of statewide emergency 
workplace safety stan-
dards in response to the 
novel coronavirus, or CO-
VID-19.

According to the gover-
nor’s office, these first-in-
the-nation safety rules will 
protect Virginia workers 
by mandating appropri-
ate personal protective 
equipment, sanitation, 
social distancing, infec-
tious disease preparedness 
and response plans, re-
cord keeping, training and 
hazard communications 

in workplaces across the 
Commonwealth. The ac-
tions come in the absence 
of federal guidelines.

“Workers should not 
have to sacrifice their 
health and safety to earn 
a living, especially during 
an ongoing global pan-
demic,” said Northam. “In 
the face of federal inac-
tion, Virginia has stepped 
up to protect workers from 
COVID-19, creating the 
nation’s first enforceable 
workplace safety require-
ments. Keeping Virgin-
ians safe at work is not 

See RULES, Page 10

Broadband contract 
signing event held

Pirate Days feature battles, ball

Hardy, Rocky Mount men 
arrested in fatal shooting 

Va. COVID-19 
rules 1st in U.S.

School start 
days are set

William 

Seidel/Smith 

Mountain 

Eagle

At right, 
many pi-

rates enjoy 
themselves 

Friday at 
the 2020 

Pirate Ball 
at Mango’s 
Bar & Grill. 

Below, 
a pirate 
fires his 

gun during 
a Pirate 

Days event 
Saturday 

near Crazy 
Horse 

Marina.

William 

Seidel/Smith 

Mountain 

Eagle

Shown is 
the crowd 
Friday at 
the 2020 
Pirate Ball 
at Mango’s 
Bar & Grill 
within the 
first hour of 
the event.

Taylor MannsBrooks



Page 2 — Smith Mountain Eagle Smith mountain EaglE Wednesday, July 22, 2020

Weekly Planner
Placement in the Weekly Planner is free for public 

events in the community. Submit a brief paragraph 
about your event to news@smithmountaineagle.com. 
Events will be listed once before the event. The dead-
line for submissions is noon on Thursdays.

Wednesday, July 22
Lyrics on the Lake Open Mic Competition

The Lyrics on the Lake Open Mic Competition for 2020 
will be held two more Wednesday nights, July 22 and 29, 
at Mangos Bar and Grill at Bridgewater Plaza in Moneta. 
The five weekly winners will then compete against each 
other on Aug. 5 for a grand prize, which includes $250, a 
performance at the Smith Mountain Lake Wine Festival 
and a berth in next year’s Lyrics on the Lake Songwriters 
Festival. On-site registration for the competition begins 
at 7:30 p.m. and competition is at 8 p.m. There is no fee to 
compete and no cover charge for the audience to attend.

Tuesday, July 28
Concert at Moneta/SML Library

The Moneta/SML Library will hold a concert experi-
ence for the whole family at 10 a.m. Tuesday, July 28. 
Children of all ages can dance and sing along with Par-
ents Choice Award winning musician Mr. Jon and his 
wife Carrie as they perform songs from their new album, 
Rock & Rhyme. The concerts will be held outside. Reg-
istration is required, and spots are limited, so visit www.
bedford.librarycalendar.com to reserve space. The library 
asks that everyone over the age of 10 wear a face mask 
and practice social distancing. For any questions, call 
(540) 425-7004. The event is subject to change.

Grandfather is latest Lyrics 
on the Lake Open Mic finalist

Jim Ehlert of Hardy has 
become the latest finalist in 
the Lyrics on the Lake Open 
Mic Competition on July 15 
at Mango’s Bar and Grill 
in Moneta after Annalyse 
Hasty, 14, of Hardy won 
July 1.

Playing harmonica and 
guitar, Ehlert included in 
his performance a song he 
wrote for his grandchildren, 
which may have given him 
an advantage toward his 
win.

One audience member 
said, “It put a tear in our 
eyes when he performed it.”

On July 1, Hasty became 
the second finalist of the 
Lyrics on the Lake Open 
Mic Competition after she 
competed the prior week but 
did not win and returned to 
secure her spot in the finals.

Despite her young age, 
Hasty cited Stevie Nicks 
from decades past as a fa-
vorite artist and flawlessly 
performed some of Nicks’ 
songs in her performance.

“She has proven to be 
very popular with the audi-
ence,” stated a press release 
from Lyrics on the Lake.

The first week’s win-
ner was James Isaac, 21, a 
bartender in southern Cali-
fornia who is visiting this 
summer with his parents in 
Moneta. He accompanied 
himself with a guitar and 
harmonica and cited Bob 
Dylan as a big musical in-
fluence.

The event was not held 
July 8.

The Open Mic Competi-
tion will be held two more 
Wednesday nights, July 22 
and 29, at Mango’s Bar and 
Grill at Bridgewater Plaza 
in Moneta. The five weekly 
winners will then compete 
against each other on Aug. 5 
for a grand prize, which in-
cludes $250, a performance 
at the Smith Mountain Lake 
Wine Festival and a berth 
in next year’s Lyrics on the 
Lake Songwriters Festival.

On-site registration for 
the competition begins at 
7:30 p.m. and competition 
at 8 p.m. There is no fee 
to compete and no cover 
charge for the audience to 
attend.

A new Open Mic Talent 
Competition will begin at 
Mango’s on Aug. 12 and 
will run for seven weeks. It, 
too, will award a $250 cash 
prize, a performance at the 
Smith Mountain Lake Wine 
Festival and a spot in next 
year’s Lyrics on the Lake 
Songwriters Festival.

This event raises money 
each year for charity, the 
primary beneficiary being 
the Children’s Miracle Net-
work Hospitals in Roanoke 
and Lynchburg, through the 
Musicpreneur Storehouse 
Foundation. This year, a 
new charity has been added 
to the recipients.

“Due to the Coronavirus 

restrictions, many of the art-
ists and technicians who do-
nate their time, talents and 
equipment to Lyrics on the 
Lake’s fundraising efforts 
have not been able to earn 
an income and are in seri-
ous financial need,” stated 
a press release from Lyr-
ics on the Lake. “Because 
they have always given so 
much to us and our com-
munity, some of our dona-
tions this year will be used 
to fund grants which will be 
available to these artists and 
technicians.”

More information can be 
found on the Lyrics on the 
Lake and Mango’s Face-
book pages.

Library offers reading challenges
The Franklin County 

Public Library is taking 
sign-ups for its annual sum-
mer reading challenges.

The library is holding 
two challenges: One de-
signed for children and 
youth and another for 
adults. Both include chanc-
es to win prizes. 

Kids’ Summer 
Reading Challenge
Now through Aug. 31, 

kids aged birth to 18 are 
invited to participate in the 
Franklin County Public 
Library’s summer reading 
challenge.

Kids can simply read 
and record 10 books on a 

reading log that the library 
will provide. Kids can read 
any type of book about any 
topic. For chapter books, 
every 50 pages count as 
one book.

The prize for finishing a 
10-book reading log is a li-
brary-logoed bandana with 
a blue tie-dyed pattern.

Stop by the library’s 
Rocky Mount or Westlake 
location during open-to-
the-public hours (listed be-
low) and pick up a reading 
log.

Completed logs are due 
by Aug. 31. They can be 
returned at either loca-
tion on Tuesdays, 9 a.m.-
5 p.m., and Thursdays, 10 

a.m.-6 p.m.
At the time of returning 

the reading log, kids can 
pick up a bandana and en-
ter prize drawings for ham-
mocks and gift certificates 
to local businesses.

 
Summer Reading 

Challenge for Adults
Adults are invited to join 

the Franklin County Public 
Library’s annual summer 
reading challenge.

Sign up in person at the 
library’s Rocky Mount 
or Westlake location dur-
ing our open-to-the-public 
hours (listed below) and 
pick up a free paperback to 
kickstart reading.

Now through Aug. 31, 
read (or listen to) books of 
your choice and enter book 
ratings in prize drawings 
for gift cards to local busi-
nesses.

Franklin County Public 
Library open-to-the-public 
hours are frequently adjust-
ing due to developments in 
the COVID-19 pandemic. 
As of July 8, Rocky Mount 
and Westlake locations are 
open Tuesdays, 9 a.m.-5 
p.m., and Thursdays, 10 
a.m.-6 p.m. Verify hours 
by checking https://library.
franklincountyva.gov, or 
by calling (540) 483-3098, 
option 1 for Rocky Mount; 
option 2 for Westlake.

Contributed

While overall traffic deaths have decreased in Virginia re-
cently due to the pandemic, more people are dying in un-
belted crashes, according to the Franklin County Sheriff’s 
Office. When comparing data between Jan. 1 and June 30 
in 2019 and 2020, unrestrained fatalities increased nearly 16 
percent this year, the sheriff’s office stated. In response, Vir-
ginia DMV is promoting a buckle up educational campaign 
until the end of July. Shown is an image from a “Use Your 
Head, Buckle Up” video that DMV released.

Unbelted fatalities up

Contributed

Jim Ehlert of Hardy is shown with his six grandchildren. He became a finalist in the Lyrics on 
the Lake Open Mic Competition on July 15 at Mango’s Bar and Grill in Moneta after perfor-
mance a song he wrote for his grandchildren.

Contributed

Annalyse Hasty, 14, of Hardy, became the second finalist of the Lyrics on 
the Lake Open Mic Competition on July 1 at Mango’s Bar and Grill in Mo-
neta after she competed the prior week but did not win and returned to 
secure her spot in the finals.

Contributed

The first week’s winner of the Lyrics on the Lake 
Open Mic Competition at Mango’s Bar and Grill 
in Moneta was James Isaac, 21, a bartender in 
southern California who is visiting this summer 
with his parents in Moneta. He accompanied 
himself with a guitar and harmonica and cited 
Bob Dylan as a big musical influence.

Contributed

Shown is an example of a baby Yoda craft project. The Mo-
neta/SML Library will let participants build a baby Yoda from 
5:30 to 7 p.m. Thursday, July 30, as part of the Family Fun 
Night series of programs. All the materials to make this craft 
will be supplied. Registration is required, and spots are lim-
ited, so visit www.bedford.librarycalendar.com to reserve 
space. The library asks participants to wear a face mask 
and practice social distancing while at this event. For ques-
tions, call (540) 425-7004 or visit the library at 13641 Moneta 
Road, Moneta, across the road from Downtown Moneta. The 
event is subject to change.

Build a baby Yoda at 
Moneta/SML Library

Scruggs’ chicken barbecue event Aug. 29
The annual Scruggs Volunteer Fire 

& Rescue chicken barbecue event 
will be held from 3 to 7 p.m. Aug. 
29 at the fire station located at 2130 
Bluewater Drive.

The event, normally held in late 
June, was deferred this year due to 
the COVID-19 pandemic. While the 

same traditional meal will be served, 
the event will be modified in other 
important ways.

Meals will be served as drive-
through and pick up rather than serve-
line and social gathering. Similarly 
there will be no music.

The event is conducted by Scruggs 

first responders comprised of the fire 
department, rescue squad, and dive 
team. There is no charge, but dona-
tions will be accepted.

For more information, contact 
Carol Perkins at (413) 535-0809 or 
cperkins@svfrd10.org, or visit www.
scruggsfirerescue.com.

SMAC announces 31st annual art show
The Smith Mountain 

Arts Council (SMAC) will 
present its 31st annual art 
show, scheduled for Oct. 
23-25, at Bethlehem United 
Methodist Church, located 
at 13586 Old Moneta Road 
(Route 122) in Moneta.

Every year, SMAC cel-
ebrates local artists by stag-
ing an exhibit to showcase 
their work. Awards will be 
presented for Best in Show, 
First Place, Second Place 
and Merit, in six categories 
including acrylic, oil, wa-
tercolor, mixed media, oth-
er (pastel, pencil, stained 

glass, sculpture, wood-
working, etc.) and youth.

This year’s show kicks 
off with an awards ceremo-
ny that is open to the com-
munity from 6:30 to 8 p.m. 
Friday, Oct. 23. Covid-19 
safe practices will be ob-
served.

All artwork must be 
original and ready to hang 
with wire attached, with 
dimensions not exceeding 
50x36 inches, including 
frame. Each piece must 
be accompanied by a 3x5 
card, affixed to the back 
of the piece, specifying the 

piece’s title, artist’s name, 
medium and price. Works 
submitted in previous 
SMAC art shows will not 
be accepted.

Entry forms and a com-
plete listing of rules and en-
try fees are available on the 
art council’s website, www.
smithmountainartscouncil.
com/page-18311. Entries 
must be received by Oct. 1.

The arts council seeks 
donations from private 
individuals, civic organi-
zations and businesses to 
fund the prizes that will be 
given to the artists who win 

the selected categories.
“We sincerely thank 

those who have sponsored 
the show in the past and 
welcome new sponsors 
who wish to be part of this 
long running and popular 
event,” a press release from 
SMAC stated. “Sponsors’ 
names will be included on 
a sign at the show, promi-
nently listed in the program 
and announced during the 
Award Ceremony.”

Donations are tax de-
ductible. Sponsorship in-
formation is also available 
on the council’s website.

The fourth bacterial test-
ing around Smith Mountain 
Lake for the summer was 
conducted July14.

The results from samples 
taken that day showed that 
all locations were better 
than the Virginia Depart-
ment of Health (VDH) stan-
dard for recreational waters, 
according to Michael Mc-
Cord, Smith Mountain Lake 
Association director, Water 
Quality Monitoring.

This was the second con-
secutive bacterial test that 
showed no location higher 
than the VDH standard. All 
locations tested were better 
than the VDH standard.

During periods of heavy 
rainfall, there is consider-
able runoff into the lake 
from the watershed area, 
which contains both live-
stock and farming. Materi-
als from these environments 
tend to include bacteria and/
or promote growth of bacte-
ria and/or algae.

The next bacterial sam-
pling will take place Tues-
day, July 28. McCord said 
that as soon as the results 

from those samples are 
known, they also will be 
communicated.

“It is our obligation to 
advise you of any issues of 
which we become aware 
as soon as we know about 
them,” McCord stated. “En-
joy the lake and your sum-
mer.”

While SMLA states that 
it is OK to enjoy the lake 
swimming, skiing, boating, 
etc., in the vast majority of 
the lake as the water qual-
ity is good, the association 
relayed advice from VDH.

“VDH asks that we re-
mind you of the following: 
Do not swim just after heavy 
rainfalls, nor around ducks, 
geese and other birds, farm 
animals or wildlife,” Mc-
Cord stated. “Avoid getting 
water in your mouth or up 
your nose. Do not swim 
with open wounds or sores. 
Everyone should always 
take a shower after being in 
the water.”

The VDH message is no 
body of water in Virginia 

Fourth bacterial 
test better than 
VDH’s standard

See TEST, Page 11



or elsewhere can ever be 
deemed “safe” in regard to 
pathogens that may cause 
disease. They do not rec-
ommend drinking any un-
treated water from rivers or 
lakes, McCord relayed.

Additionally, some have 
expressed concern about 
water being withdrawn 
from SML for public drink-
ing water supply. It is drink-
able since it is treated by 
the “Smith Mountain Lake 
Water Treatment Facility,” 
under strict standards for 
public consumption, Mc-
Cord stated.

The Smith Mountain 
Lake Water Treatment Fa-
cility is jointly owned by 
the Bedford Regional Water 
Authority and the Western 
Virginia Water Authority.

hot as it has been all year. 
The Tuesday and Friday 
night tournaments out of 
Captain’s Quarters are 
consistently taking over 
12 pounds in a three-fish 

limit to make the cut. The 
amount of daytime tourna-
ments have been reduced 
due to COVID-19 and 
of course the incredible 
amount of boat traffic that 
appears every summer at 
SML. However, the day 
and nighttime bites line up 
very similarly.

Anglers are finding suc-
cess in deep water around 

rocky points and brush 
piles located on or near the 
main lake. Spend time uti-
lizing your electronics to 
find the rock and brush you 
need to increase your catch 
rate. Carolina and Texas 
rigged soft plastics such 
as Zoom Ol’ Monster and 
Berkley Power Worms, 
along with football jigs 
and deep diving shad col-

ored crankbaits, are tried 
and true techniques for the 
summer. Natural colors 
such as watermelon and 
green pumpkin work well 
during the day while dark 
colors such as grape and 
junebug will be productive 
at night.

The topwater schooling 
bite is hit or miss during 
the day, and the alewife 

spawn continues to slow 
down or push extremely 
late into the night. Zara 
Spooks and Lucky Craft 
Sammy’s are great topwa-
ter baits for schooling fish, 
and the Storm Thunder-
stick or Jackal Mikey are 
notorious for producing 
during the alewife spawn.

I have never personally 
seen the pleasure boat traf-

fic as congested as it has 
been this year. So when 
you are fishing, day or 
night, consider wearing 
your life vest at all times. 
You never know when that 
rogue wake could hit your 
boat and send you off the 
boat and into the lake. Al-
ways be on the lookout 
for the other boater! Tight 
lines and be safe!

Wednesday, July 22, 2020 Smith mountain EaglE Smith Mountain Eagle — Page 11

REAL ESTATE SHOWCASE
SMITH MOUNTAIN LAKE’S

For more information on advertising in the 
Real Estate Showcase magazine, contact Tommie Jo Walker
Account Executive, Real Estate Showcase Magazine 
434-441-1877(cell)•advertising@smithmountaineagle.com(e-mail)

REAL ESTATE SHOWCASE MAGAZINE: Supporting SML Realtors For Over 25 Years

REMAX Lakefront
Realty, Inc. Cell: 540-537-5312

Toll Free: 800-296-3923

Email: phyllis@bestlakebuys.com

MEMBER OF THE REMAX HALL OF FAMEPHYLLIS & CASEY

JOHNSON
BestLakeBuys.com

32 Years of Experience

Associate Broker, GRI

An Independently owned and operated franchisee of BHH Affi  liates, LLC

ERIC & TOM
FANSLER

540.721.8659 • 800.858.4653
www.teamfansler.com

numb1hokie@aol.com • efans@aol.com

Luxury Collection Specialists,

ABR, GRI, E-Pro Certifi ed

Cathy W. Hummon
GRI, e-Pro

540-420-4214

Cathy@Hummon.net 

Karlen J. Tinti
Assoc. Broker, GRI

540-420-4021

Karlen@JTinti.com

www.YourLakeConnection.com

17 Bridgewater Plaza
Moneta, VA 24121

Broker Associate, REALTOR®, GRI, ABR, e-Pro, SFR

Licensed in Virginia

Office: 540-483-HOME • Cell: 540.537.5918
Search the MLS:

www.AngieMcGhee.com
350 Old Franklin Turnpike
Rocky Mount, VA 24151

WE APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS! 

The greatest compliment you can give is a referral.

Glenda McDaniel

The Smith Mountain Lake Specialist.

Glenda McDaniel, Top Lake Agent for Long & Foster
Steven McDaniel, Realtor

540-797-2247
TheLakeSpecialist.com
glendamcd@aol.com

See all featured properties & more:
www.GlendaMcDaniel.com

REG 
ANDERSON

ABR, GRI

LONG & FOSTER
HALES FORD BRIDGE
16869 MONETA ROAD

MONETA, VA 24121

VirginiaPropertiesandHomes.com

RegAnderson@Realtor.com

(540) 580-6960

LUXURY HOMES 
MARKETING BY

Web: www.AudreyAgee.com

e-mAil: Audrey@AudreyAgee.com

Audrey 
y. Agee
Associate broker, gri, SFr

H: 540.721.2961

C: 540.537.5202

lAkeFront 
reAlty, inC.

An Independently owned and operated franchisee of BHH Affi  liates, LLC

540.520.2401

Vicki@VickisLakeHomes.com

VickisLakeHomes.com

Luxury Collection Specialist

540.797.3177

Debbie@DebbieShelton.com

DebbieShelton.com

GRI, CRS, ABR

REAL ESTATE
PROFESSIONALS

Rhonda 
Blankenship
276-252-5609
Long&Foster

at the Lake

www.rhondablankenship.com

Barbara Johnston

EMAIL:
southlake@live.com

WEB:
www.south-lake.com

11771 Old Franklin Turnpike, Suite A 

Union Hall, VA 24176 • 800-719-LAKE (5253)

Principal Broker/Owner

CELL:

540-493-5047
OFFICE:

540-576-9981

Visit us online!
www.smithmountaineagle.com

G. KIM THOMAS

Office: 540-721-3555

Email: gkimth@gmail.com

ReMax Lakefront Realty Inc.

16451 Booker T. Washington Hwy. Moneta, VA 24121

Cell: 540-420-1699

Lakefront Realty, Inc.

Associate Broker
REALTOR®, GRI, ABR

NORM 
MATTSON

16451 B.T. Washington Hwy, Moneta, VA 24121
O: (800) 233-9004, (540) 721-3555 ext. 217
C: (540) 797-1991 • E: NEMattson@aol.com

www.remaxsmithmountainlake.com

RE /MAX SELLS MORE REAL ESTATE THAN ANYONE IN THE WORLD!

mobile: 540-874-7002

smlgirl@earthlink.net

jtjones1@earthlink.net

www.smlgirl.com

integrity, dedication, & 

Valuable market knowledge

lAkeFront 
reAlty, inC.

John Jones Charlene Jones

Associate broker,

Abr, gri, SFr

Certified Luxury Home 

Marketing Specialist • Hall Of Fame

penny@pennyhodges.com
www.PennyHodges.comPenny HODGES

Making Clients for Life One Home At A Time
540-493-9800

REMAX 
LAKEFRONT 

REALTY

CRS
SFR

38 Years 
Experience

ContaCt us today!

Visit our website www.smldreamin.com

Kay M. DeGiorgi, Associate Broker 

540-400-9055 • email: kmdegi@aol.com

Mike DeGiorgi, Realtor 

540-597-8446 • email: mikedegi@aol.com

Kay or MikeCALL

16451 Booker T. Washington Hwy • Moneta, VA 24121

Tim Basham

Lakefront 
Realty, Inc.

33 YEARS OF EXPERIENCE
LIFETIME ACHIEVEMENT AWARD

Cell: 540-537-4556

Toll Free: 800-233-9004
Email: tim@smlrealestate.com

FOR MORE INFORMATION, 
CALL VERONICA PERKINS 

AT 540-283-9620 540-420-5573

Visit us online!
www.smithmountaineagle.com

The Carolyns
twice the selling power

Smith Mountain Lake, VA

www.SmithMtnLake.com

ccrabtree@smithmtnlake.com

ccrabtree.smithmtnlake.com

cgpruett@aol.com

carolyn-pruett.com  

Carolyn 
Crabtree
540-520-2486

Carolyn 
Pruett

540-493-1919

An Independently owned and operated franchisee of BHH Affi  liates, LLC

broker@lakeretreat.com

Jeanette 
Childress
Broker

www.lakeretreat.com

sales@lakeretreat.com

Wil
Childress
Assoc. Broker

Lake Retreat Properties, Inc.

CELL: 540-309-6002 CELL: 540-312-7002

Looking for an experienced agent with integrity serving buyers and sellers needs?

ReMax Lakefront 
Realty, Inc.

STEVEN WISOTZKEY
CSP
Cell: 717-319-2453
www.smlhouses.com
Email: swisotzkey55@gmail.com

Licensed Realtor in Virginia

25 YEARS OF FULL TIME EXPERIENCE
REMAX HALL OF FAME RECIPIENT

To Advertise Contact

Tommie Jo Walker

434-441-1877
advertising@smithmountaineagle.com

BUY • BUILD
RENT • SELL

www.ML-Realty.com

540-297-3679

Reeda 
Miller

540-526-7557
BerkshireHathaway
HomeServices

www.bhhsdfg.com

Amelia 
Gerner

540-580-3510
BerkshireHathaway
HomeServices

www.ameliagerner.com

C
A

L
L
 T

O
M

M
IE

 J
O

 T
O

D
A

Y
 

T
O

 A
D

V
E
R

T
IS

E
 4

3
4
-4

4
1
-1

8
7
7

INSURANCE

540.721.8822

Custom Fit
Let Us

Your Insurance Policies

Call
13840 Booker T. Washington Hwy

Moneta , VA 24121

Contact Us For 
Future Advertising In

"Make Your 
House A Home"

1650 Scruggs Road

Wirtz, VA 24184

P: (540) 719-5100
F: (540) 719-5200

E: ads@smithmountaineagle.com

SMITH MOUNTAIN EAGLE
Place Your Ad Today

Call 540-719-5100

To Get Started!

a Home
Make Your House

Fishing
Continued from Page 5

Test
Continued from Page 2

brianK
Highlight



Family owned and operated

©Womack Publishing Co., Inc. 2020

Vol. 36, No. 31

Smith mountain Lake, Virginia  n  WedneSday, JuLy 29, 2020
$2.00

Award Winning Newspaper

Our business
is to grow your business!

Call Tommie Jo today to schedule
an advertising plan for 2020!
434-441-1877 • 540-713-5100

EvErything you nEEd to havE a grEat day! SUNDAY-THURSDAY 6AM-9PM • FRIDAY & SATURDAY 6AM-10 PM

www.sevenhillsfood.com 

CORNER STORE
11674 Smith Mountain Lake Parkway, Huddleston, VA

540-297-6857

We
Support

Local
Businesses!

Fresh ground beef patties 
delivered weekly!

Stop by and give it a try!

WILLIAM SEIDEL
Smith Mountain Eagle 

One of the most popular 
locations at Smith Moun-
tain Lake to enjoy a meal 
and drinks with live music 
is Mango’s Bar & Grill. 

Located at the Bridge-
water Plaza at 16430 
Booker T. Washington 
Highway in Moneta, the 
seasonal restaurant, which 
opens on the first of March 
and closes the week before 
Christmas, is known for its 

STAFF REPORTS

The Bedford County Sheriff’s 
Office on Thursday responded 
to discussion concerning an 
image posted on its Facebook 
page of a registered sex offender 
holding a cake that appears to 
say “All Lives Matter.”

The original post is dated July 
14 and shows Chris Pannell of 
Bedford giving the cake to the 
sheriff’s office. According to the 
Virginia Sex Offender Registry, 
Parnell’s date of conviction was 

Jan. 4, 2008, in Bedford Circuit 
Court under the aggravated sex-
ual battery statute.

The original post reads (in 
italic):

Sheriff Miller and the men and 
women of the BCSO would like 
to thank The Patterson Family 
for the food donation yesterday 
that fed the employees. The bar-
becue, slaw, and brownies were 
delicious.  We also appreciated 
the prayer that was give to us by 

WILLIAM SEIDEL
Smith Mountain Eagle

Concerned parents from Frank-
lin County attended Monday’s 
school board meeting to voice 
their opinions on whether school 

should be opened back up in per-
son or not.

Almost everyone who spoke was 
in favor of opening the schools in 
person.

See MANGO’S, Page 9

See BCSO, Page 6

See SCHOOL, Page 13

Mariners Landing, one of 
Smith Mountain Lake’s largest 
and most established resort com-
munities, announced Thursday it 
has new owners.

Long-time regional commer-
cial developers Waller Perrow 
and Tom Branch purchased the 
development in May. According 
to Perrow, the pair is investing in 

a variety of improvements and re-
cently introduced an all-inclusive 
program for property owners.

“Tom and I are thrilled to ac-
quire this incredible development 
and work toward enhancing the 
facilities, uniting the community, 
and bringing the property un-
der professional management,” 
said Perrow, whose management 

company is overseeing opera-
tions. “We’re off to a great start 
and making significant strides 
with landscaping improvements, 
restoring the beaches, renovating 
docks and pools, and revitalizing 
the golf course.”

The 1,000-acre property in 

SHERESE GORE
Smith Mountain Eagle

The Franklin County Board of Supervisors 
will solicit citizen input on the future of a Con-
federate monument in Rocky Mount.

At its meeting July 21, the board gave its ap-
proval to a referendum on the November bal-
lot that will ask voters whether the monument 
should be moved from the grounds of the Frank-
lin County courthouse to a “location of appropri-
ate historical significance.”

Blackwater District Supervisor Ronnie Mitch-
ell voted against the referendum in the 6-1 deci-
sion.

Under state law, the referendum is not bind-
ing and can only serve in an advisory capacity, 
County Attorney Jim Guynn said. The board of 
supervisors ultimately will have to make a deci-
sion on the matter following a public hearing.

WILLIAM SEIDEL
Smith Mountain Eagle 

Many residents spoke 
up at a public hearing 
concerning a Confederate 
monument in front of the 
Franklin County court-
house in Rocky Mount at 
the Franklin County Board 
of Supervisors meeting 
July 21.

Both sides on the is-
sue made their voices and 
opinions heard, including 
10-year old Mariah Moore.

“I am 10 years old, and 
I will be 11 in two weeks,” 
Moore said. “I am older 
than the statue. It isn’t 
history, and it needs to be 
moved. I’m 10 years old, 
and like many people of 
your generation, I don’t 
agree with participation 
trophies. So, let’s move 
that big one from in front 
of our courthouse.” 

A replica of the statue 
was rededicated at the site 

See MARINERS, Page 14

Franklin Co. board OKs ballot 
question on Confederate statue

BCSO defends 
Facebook post

School hearing held

Mariners Landing resort 
at SML has new owners

Small business spotlight

Mango’s still moving forward

See STATUE, Page 10See CITIZENS, Page 9

William Siedel/Smith Mountain Eagle

A replacement Confederate monument dedicated in 2010 is seen in 
front of the Franklin County courthouse in Rocky Mount.

Bedford County Sheriff’s Office Facebook page
Chris Pannell presents a cake that reads “All Lives Matter” to the Bed-
ford County Sheriff’s Office on July 13.

William Siedel/Smith Mountain Eagle

Mango’s Bar & Grill is located at the Bridgewater Plaza at 16430 Booker T. 
Washington Highway in Moneta.

William Siedel/Smith Mountain Eagle

Franklin County School Board member Jeffrey Worley (left), Chairwoman Ju-
lie Nix, and Franklin County Public Schools Superintendent Dr. Mark Church 
listen to a parent voicing an opinion on whether school should open back up.

Citizens speak up 
at public hearing

Photo shows registered 
sex offender presenting 
‘All Lives Matter’ cake

Debberanproperties.com/Contributed

Mariners Landing, one of Smith Mountain Lake’s largest and most established resort communities, announced 
Thursday it has new owners.



Wednesday, July 29, 2020 Smith mountain EaglE Smith Mountain Eagle — Page 3

Sign up for the

News

BReAKING
Delivered Daily
Right To Your

Electronic Device

Free!
Visit us online to subscribe to

our Free daily newsletter!

www.SmithMountainEagle.com

• Strategies for unique weddings
•  Captivating stories

• “How-to” guides
• Location features
• Newest trends

F O R  M O R E  I N F O R M AT I O N

CALL (540) 719-5100

Wedding Belles offers valuable 
content for those planning a 

wedding of any size.

SMITH MOUNTAIN EAGLE
1650 SCRUGGS ROAD

WIRTZ, VA 24184

SOLD AT YOUR LOCAL DOLLAR GENERAL
AND AT THE SMITH MOUNTAIN EAGLE

or purchase online at womackpublishing.com

The Responding Fire 
online news page, which 
is managed by area first re-
sponders, reported the fol-
lowing emergency calls that 
crews in the Smith Moun-
tain Lake area answered 
within the last week.

Monday
Franklin County: Com-

pany 9 Burnt Chimney 
and Med. 15 FCPS (motor 

vehicle accident), Route 
122 Booker T. Washing-
ton Highway area of Lib-
erty Hall Lane and Crabtree 
Lane.

Franklin County: Com-
pany 4 Glade Hill, Compa-
ny 11 SML Fire Boats and 
Med. 1-4 FCPS (brushfire), 
Alpine Drive and Belle Is-
land Drive. Unit on scene 

SHERESE GORE
Smith Mountain Eagle

Attendees of the annual 
Joyous Junque at Resur-
rection Catholic Church in 
Moneta will see a slimmed 
down version of the yard 
sale this year.

Instead of the customary 
two-day event, the Joyous 
Junque will stretch across 
five days beginning Friday, 
Aug. 14. Only indoor and 
outdoor furniture, vehicles, 
exercise equipment and 
garden tools will be offered 
for sale. The increased 

SHERESE GORE
Smith Mountain Eagle

A ribbon-cutting cer-
emony for Franklin Coun-
ty’s new animal shelter 
was held July 21.

The event was attended 
by current and past mem-
bers of the Franklin Coun-
ty Board of Supervisors, 

members of the Rocky 
Mount Town Council and 
representatives from area 
nonprofits that included 
the Franklin County Hu-
mane Society and Angels 
of Assisi. 

“We see this as having 
room for future growth,” 
said Leland Mitchell, 
chairman of the Franklin 

County Board of Supervi-
sors. “And we think back 
to the shelter that we had 
down on 220 at the land-
fill; it served its life.”

Animals come into the 
shelter’s care as strays 
or upon surrender by 
their owners. Accord-
ing to officials, the new 
6,000-square-foot facility 

on State Street in Rocky 
Mount will provide triple 
the amount of space than 

CHARLES CONRAD
Womack Publishing

News Service

Fans of the Smith Moun-
tain Lake area high school 
teams will have to wait until 
December to see any action, 
and until February to watch 
football, volleyball, cheer-
leading, cross country and 
golf.

Due to the ongoing CO-
VID-19 pandemic that has 
caused school officials 
across the state to alter their 
academic plans for the fall, 
the Virginia High School 
League (VHSL) Execu-
tive Committee voted 34-1 
on Monday to put off all 
fall sports and adopt a con-
densed plan (Model 3) that 
offers all teams the chance 
to play at some point during 
the 2020-21 academic year. 

Winter sports such as bas-

ketball, wrestling, indoor 
track and field and swim-
ming will take place from 
Dec. 14 to Feb. 20, with 
contests beginning Dec. 28. 

Fall sports such as foot-
ball, volleyball, competi-
tion cheerleading, cross 
country and golf and will 
participate from Feb. 15 to 
May 1, with contests begin-
ning March 1. 

Spring sports such as 
baseball, soccer, softball, 
tennis, and outdoor track 
and field are scheduled 
from April 12 to June 26, 
with contests beginning 
April 26.

 According to VHSL 
Executive Director Dr. 
John W. “Billy” Haun, the 
plans are subject to change 
pending the status of the 
COVID-19 virus and laws 

WILLIAM SEIDEL
Smith Mountain Eagle

The Bedford Regional 
Water Authority (BRWA) 
has been working with 
Bedford County, which has 
received some CARES Act 
funding, in an effort to re-
cover some of the expenses 
that BWRA has had as a 
result of the COVID-19 
pandemic, according to 
BRWA Director of Finance 
for BRWA Jill Underwood.

The discussion is with 
the Bedford County Board 
of Supervisors’ Finance 
Committee.

At BRWA’s monthly 
meeting Tuesday, July 21, 
Underwood gave a finan-
cial report update. 

She said there was a 13 
percent increase in cash 
payments from May to 
June. Underwood also said 
that water revenue has in-
creased slightly by about 
2 percent, but the sewer 
revenue has decreased by 

about 3 percent from May 
to June. 

Because of the COV-
ID-19 pandemic, Under-
wood mentioned that some 
residents haven’t been able 
to pay their bills and gave 
some current numbers on 
the matter. Currently, there 
are 516 customers who 
are past due, which totals 
to more than $113,000, 
as well as 36 businesses, 
which totals to around 
$12,400.

Underwood said they 
did an analysis to see how 
many of the customers and 
businesses have been pay-
ing their bills on time and 
have a good record as of 
March 1 prior to the COV-
ID-19 pandemic. The num-
bers of customers in good 
standings showed to be a 
large number.

“As of March 1, we had 
388 customers who were 
in good standings and 21 
businesses for a total of 
$92,700,” Underwood said.

WILLIAM SEIDEL
Smith Mountain Eagle

Leaders at Blue Ridge Towers and 
Shenandoah Telecommunications 
Company (Shentel) praised how im-
portant the $4.6 million broadband 
project is to Franklin County resi-
dents when they signed a contract 
July 21 with The Franklin County 
Board of Supervisors (FCBOS) at 
the Franklin County Government 

Center Board of Supervisors Meet-
ing Room in Rocky Mount.

President and CEO of Blue Ridge 
Towers Anthony Smith had very pos-
itive thoughts on what having broad-
band meant for Franklin County. 

“It’s an important day for Franklin 
County because the world we live 
in now, people are more dependent 
on internet than they’ve ever been 
before,” Smith said. “COVID-19 
has introduced a new lifestyle, and 

we’ve got to answer that new life-
style with internet. My company 
is preparing employees to quickly 
deliver dependable and account-
able high-speed internet to Franklin 
County.”

Vice-President of Shentel Chris 
Kyle also echoed the same praise for 
how important this was for Franklin 
County.

Both company leaders 
praise broadband deal

High school 
sports plan
readjusted

BRWA seeks 
CARES funds

See DEAL, Page 11

See SPORTS, Page 8

William Siedel//Smith Mountain Eagle

At left, Shentel Vice President Chris Kyle (right) signs a $4.6 million broadband contract while Franklin County Board of 
Supervisors Chairman Leland Mitchell looks on July 21 at the Franklin County Government Center Board of Supervisors 
Meeting Room in Rocky Mount. At right, Blue Ridge Towers President and CEO Anthony Smith (left) signs the contract 
next to Mitchell.

Sherese Gore/Smith Mountain Eagle

Items to be sold at the 2020 Joyous Junque at Resurrection Catholic Church in Moneta will 
include larger items such as furniture, vehicles and exercise equipment.

Responder Report

Joyous Junque in Moneta to 
be a ‘lite’ yard sale this year

County welcomes animal shelter

See REPORT, Page 8

See SHELTER, Page 10

See SALE, Page 9

Responding Fire/Contributed

Workers recover a vehicle Thursday from Smith Mountain 
Lake at the 2000 block of Morewood Road at the boat ramp.

Sherese Gore/Smith Mountain Eagle

Members of the Franklin County Board of Supervisors cut a ribbon celebrating the opening of 
the new Franklin County Animal Shelter.



ENGINEERING 
REPORT 

 



Current Projects                   Bedford Regional Water Authority
Job # 2012001

Job Name Harmony in Bedford Site 1
Location Central County/Bedford City

Description 49.47 AC in County & 9.61 AC in City.  Concept for proposed subdivision for 58 single family lots, 181 
TH's & 5 commercial lots (EXCLUDING the US Army Corps of Eng Site).

Status TRC 1/12/12. Design Plan 01 & $350 Review Fee rec'd 8/30/12. Courtesy comments issued 10/12/12. 2nd submittal rec'd 12/11/12 - not to 
PSA stds. Courtesy comments 02 issued 12/12/12. SWF/RBE met w/ Norm Walton 12/13/12. As-built 01 rec'd 11/13/13. 7/5/17 - Steve 
called George Aznavorian for 'annual' check on status. George was of the opinion all is done and he is willing to sign BOSQC & to contact 
Tom Hall with questions; stated that Tom Hall or P&O could provide as-builts if still outstanding. George also disclosed plans for a hotel 
coming in Fall 2017 (60-65 units). 7/17/17 - Shannell & Steve walked Phase 1 & went through project files to determine outstanding items 
& will compile comprehensive list w/in next three weeks as requested by RBE. "Annual" letter to be sent to Developer with comprehensive 
list of outstanding items in early August 2017. As-Built 02 rec'd 11/9/17. Esmnt Exhibit 01 Comments issued 12/6/17. As-Built 03 rec'd 
1/17/18. 9/24/18 reached out to developer via email with outstanding project close out items.

Job Type: Water & Sewer Last updated on:
9/24/2018

Department Contact:
S Foster

Job # 2013086.2

Job Name Route 43 - Stoney Creek Bridge VDOT Improvement
Location Central - Bedford

Description VDOT improvements to bridge over Stoney Creek.  VDOT project 0043-009-738.  VDOT Structure 1010.  
Near Pump Station 6 and Big Otter River Intake.  Affects wells for Central system.  See 2013086.1 for Big 
Otter crossing at Pump Station 6

Status Plans received 3/10/17. Relocation of sewer lines as part of the project. Easement documents executed and returned 7/31/17.  Plan revision 2 
returned for comments on 8/29/17. Final Easement drawing rec'd 10/2/17. Final plans received for review 1/3/18. Executed Agmts mailed to 
VDOT 2/26/18. Project advertised Spring 2018. Sewer line relocation began 10/18/2018. Construction haulted due to stream crossing permit 
requirements (fish study results). Construction planned to resume June 2019. Construction and testing complete. Working to gather close-
out documents

Job Type: Other Last updated on:
7/10/2020

Department Contact:
S Dade

Job # 2015058

Job Name Corporate Park Drive Extension - Design
Location Forest

Description Proposed extension of Corporate Park Drive to connect to Route 221 (Forest Rd) at Elkton Farm Road 
intersection.  Reference Forest Square Offsite Sewer 2003122, and Forest Square Sewerage Facilites plans 
dated 1-1994

Status Rhonda met with County and H&P on 7/8/15 to discuss impacts to existing sewer lines affected by the proposed roadway and grading. Dsgn 
01 rec'd 11/15/16. Meeting held 11/20/17 to discuss comments and rerouting of sewer for maintenance ability under proposed VDOT 
roadway. Dsgn 02 rec'd 4/5/18. Comments emailed to engineer 4/20/18. Dsgn 03 rec'd 8/28/2018. Comments emailed to Engineer 
9/18/2018. Dsgn 04 rec'd 10/15/2018. Plans ready for approval and Develpers Agreement sent to Bedford County 10/31/2018. Dsgn 05 
rec'd 11/27/18. Shop Drawings 01 rec'd 2/13/19. Shop Drawings 02 rec'd 3/28/19. Developers Agreement Executed 4/24/19. Met with 
County, VDOT & H&P 5/24/19 to discuss rock issues and sewer redesign; redesign rec'd 5/24 and comments issued 6/3. Redesign approved 
7/2/19 pending easement and limited access acknowledgement if casing not used at driveway entrance. Esmts recorded 8/22/19. 
Construction complete. Completed testing of the 12" sanitary sewermain from manhole "E", "I", "J", and "H". Manhole J03 removed 
10/15/219 and existing sanitary sewer is now connected to new sanitary sewer alignment. Testing complete; puchlist mailed 2/10/20. 
Punchlist mailed 7/24/20.

Job Type: Water & Sewer Last updated on:
7/24/2020

Department Contact:
S Dade

Job # 2016062

Job Name Kitsmont Subdivision - Design
Location Forest

Description New construction of approximately 4,100 LF of WL and appurtenances for 52 lots.

Status TRC 8/11/16; rec'd 8/4/16. TRC 5/11/17; rec'd 5/5/17. FF Test Fee rec'd 5/15/17. Design 01 rec'd 6/21/17. Base Review Fee rec'd 6/22/17. 
Design 01 comments & Dev Pkg issued 7/5/17. Dsgn 02 rec'd 10/2/17. Dev Agmt & Review Fees rec'd 11/29/17. Dsgn 02 comments issued 
11/30/17. Dsgn 03 rec'd 3/2/18. Re-Review Fee rec'd 3/23/18. Review 03 comments issued 3/27/18. Dsgn 04 rec'd 6/12/18; Re-Review Fee 
rec'd 6/19/18. Comments issued 7/23/18. Dsgn 05 rec'd 3/4/19. Awaiting $200.00 Re-review fee 3/4/19. Dsgn 05 formally withdrawn, next 
submittal will be treated as Dsgn 05. Re-Review fee for submittal 5 recevied 3/15/19. Revised Design submittal 05 rec'd 3/18/15.  Design 05 
& Calc 03 submittal review comments issued 5/10/19. Design & Calc submittal 06 rec'd 10/3/19. $200.00 Re-review feed rec'd 10/4/19.  
Comments issued 10/16/19.  Met w/ Surveyor & Engineer to go over comments 10/21/19. Re-review fee rec'd 1/29/20. Dsgn 07 rec'd 
1/30/20. Dsgn 07 approvable as of 2/26/20; email sent 2/27/20. Construction Cost Estimate rec'd 2/25/20; Calc 06 comments issued 3/2/20; 
Surety Rqmnt sent 3/2/20. Calc 07 approved 3/5/20. Surety LOC# 353 rec'd 3/18/20. Inspection fee rec'd 3/30/20.  Shop Dwgs appv'd 
3/24/20; Plans Approved and C2C issued to Inspector 3/30/20. C2C issued 3/31/2020. VDH Water Cert completed 4/23/20 (See 2020-003)

Job Type: Water Last updated on:
4/23/2020

Department Contact:
S Dade

Job # 2017058

Job Name Forest Enterprises LLC - Site Plan
Location Forest

Description Develop a 30,000 SF commercial warehouse building with parking.

Status TRC 7/27/17. Site Plan 01 rec'd 2/8/18. Comments issued 3/2/18. Site Plan 02 rec'd 4/4/18. Comments & Dev Pkg issued 5/3/18. Re-
Review & FF Test Fees rec'd 5/14/18. Site Plan 03 rec'd 7/10/18. Review complete - no further comments. Need 3 additional copies for C2C 
purposes. Approval pending receipt of Agmt & Fees. 3 additional copies rec'd 7/22/19. Signed Agmt & Fees rec'd 7/29/19. Comments 
released 7/30/19 & status e-mail issued 7/30/19. Contractor to be CL Garbee, Cost Estimate rec'd, Surety Amount required sent to 
Developer 8/30/19. Surety rec'd 9/23/19 - LOC# 19-192. C2C issued 10/31/19. Developers Agrmt executed 10/31/19. Notice to proceed not 
issed to contactor due to grading. Fire flow meter vault installed. Sewer connection to be installed at a later date.

Job Type: Fire Flow Meter Last updated on:
5/11/2020

Department Contact:
S Dade

Page 1 of 9Monday, August 10, 2020



Job # 2017060

Job Name Burnbridge Sewer Extension - Design
Location Forest

Description Discussions of sewer extension along Burnbridge Road to serve commercial lots and allow for development 
of the area and expansion of existing development.

Status Meetings held with County, Doyle Allen and Tom Scott to discuss gaining interest and financial support from property owners, and the 
EDA. Desire to have prepayment credit to offer property owners for their contribution. Public meeting held by County on 8/29/17 to discuss 
with adjoining property owners. Most interested in contributing if gravity available. Met with Doyle & Tom 10/18/17 to discuss alignment 
& funding assistance options; Tom & Doyle preparing requests for Board review. Sent info on 3/27/18, 5/22/18, & 7/2/18 regarding next 
steps & what to include in prepayment & funding assistance request. Rec'd draft request on 9/24/18 and returned comments; Board reviewed 
draft request at October 2018 meeting and remanded to committee to review once final request is received. Final request rec'd 11/27/18, to 
P&P Committee on 12/13/18. Board approved prepayment 1/2019; D. Allen informed on 1/24/19. Meetings held 4/12, 4/24, and 5/1 to 
discuss administering of project; T. Scott to manage with EDA collecting funds through Escrow Agreements and reimbursing costs through 
the project. Dsgn Plan 01 rec'd 5/7/19. Comments emailed 5/23/2019. Dsgn Plan 02 rec'd 5/31/19. Comments emailed 6/13/2019. 
Developers Agrmt rec'd 6/17/19. Dsgn 03 & Calcs rec'd 7/24/19. Comments emailed 8/6/19.Dsgn 04 & Calcs rec'd 9/12/2019. Comments 
emailed 9/18/2019. Public meeting held 11/6 to discuss status & funding; escrow payments & easements due 12/6. EDA received $91k from 
property owners. Prepayment approval expired 1/15/20; resolution passed by Board in Jan for re-approval. H&P working with Aldridge 
consultant on alignment through property; prepayment agreements will be issued upon easement being received from Aldridge. County, 
EDA, and H&P giving Aldrige 3 months to provide easement to T Scott property in desired location. Aldridge refused easements; 4/3/2020 
H&P reviewing alternate pressure sewer alignment along roadways.6/22/2020

Job Type: Sewer Last updated on:
6/22/2020

Department Contact:
C Ward

Job # 2017075

Job Name Country Estates 2017 NLE
Location Forest

Description Request to extend water along Country Estates Drive.

Status David Oneil of 1350 Country Estates Dr requested an NLE Package on 9/7/17 for his property along with 5 other houses. NLE package 
mailed 9/8/17. Petition received in 1/2018 from all property owners. Project was reviewed with Policies & Projects Committee in 2/2018. 
Proposed rates and CIP funds for project to be reviewed by Board in April/May 2018. Separate rates not established - 5/3/18. CIP funding 
approved for 2018-19; will work with legal counsel to prepare property owner agreements necessary for project commitment & liens. 
EMLed Sam for AOI revisions 8/17/18; revisions rec'd 8/31/18. Verified portion for additional property owner funding to be the remaining 
amount after consideration of Capital Recovery Fees; rough monthly cost given to S. Hodge on 11/30/18 of $30/month for 11 property 
owners. EMLed additional AOI revisions to Sam on 2/1/19; last revisions sent to Sam on 3/18/19. Draft documents reviewed by S. Hodge; 
to be updated and sent to property owners to execute. AOI & Lien documents mailed 9/4/19. Rec'd 9 agreements (90%) & 7 payments 
(70%) as of 11/6/19 with only 10 participating lots; Rec'd 10 agreements (100%) & 7 payments (70%) as of 11/19/19 with only 10 
participating lots. Project Go letters mailed 12/3/19 to property owners. H&P completed survey. Internal walk-through scheduled 2/12/20 in 
preparation of design. Rec'd Hodge signed esmt on 4/1/20. Review Package sent to WVWA for Local Program Review on 4/6/2020. 
Comments are due 4/17/2020. WVWA approved plan on 4/20. Plans were sent to the CIP to order materials on 4/21. Still waiting on 
County/VDOT approval. Esmts #200004979, #200004975, #200004976 & 200004977 recorded 5/18/20. Esmts #200005538, #200005537, 
#200005533,#200005534 & #20005536 recorded 6/1/20. Esmt #200006067 recorded 6/11/20. Letters to sign up for service emailed & 
mailed 6/17/20. Wet tap installed 6/30/2020

Job Type: Water Last updated on:
7/10/2020

Department Contact:
C Ward

Job # 2018023.1

Job Name Mariners Landing System Transfer - Waterline Extension
Location Lakes / Huddleston

Description Waterline extension along SML Parkway to connect Mariners Landing water system to public system.

Status Proposal approved 8/9/18 for survey and design of waterline extension. Preliminary alignment reviewed 10/10/18 with H&P. Plans rec'd 
2/13/19, comments returned 6/19. Will not require County SRP submission. Plans rec'd 8/13/2019. Plans emailed to VDOT & Natrual 
Resources 8/20/19.Natrual Resources LDP Application form & approval rec'd 8/28/19 Comments emailed 8/29/19. Comments received 
from VDOT. Dsgn 03 rec'd 10/28/19. 12" Waterline installation and pressure  testing complete on SML Parkway. Bac-t samples and PRV 
vault to be installed at a later date.

Job Type: Water Last updated on:
7/10/2020

Department Contact:
S Dade

Job # 2018034

Job Name VDOT Everett Rd Bridge Replacement
Location Forest / Goode

Description Replacement of railroad bridge past Canary Street, involving grading work over existing waterline (from JN 
2001-151). Additional fill over parts of waterline as well as a ditchline cut over a portion. 12" waterline & a 
service line present in work area.

Status VDOT emailed preliminary drawings identifying potential grading concerns. BRWA to verify depth of waterline in areas of concern.

Job Type: Other Last updated on:
3/19/2018

Department Contact:

Job # 2018055

Job Name Cambridge Manor Estates - Preliminary Plan
Location Forest

Description Preliminary layout for Country Club Meadows subdivision. 156 single family lots on public water & private 
septic.  Roads Connecting to Everett Road and 221. Currently planned for 2 phases. Previously known as 
"Country Club Meadows - Prelim Plan".

Status Preliminary Plan 01 rec'd 5/9/18. TRC 5/22/18. Preliminary Plan 02 rec'd 12/07/18. Comments issued 1/16/19. Premliminary Plan 03 rec'd 
2/19/20. Comments sent to Planning 3/4/20. Preliminary Plan 04 rec'd 6/29/20. Items noted are outside BRWA purview - therefore no 
BRWA comments on 4th submittal & BRWA ok for approval.

Job Type: Preliminary Plan Last updated on:
7/6/2020

Department Contact:
S Foster

Page 2 of 9Monday, August 10, 2020



Job # 2018062.2

Job Name BRWA Administration Parking Lot - North
Location Bedford Central

Description Addition of a parking lot at the north side of the BRWA administration facilities.

Status Concept drawing received from W|W 7/19/2019; awaiting approval of additional land from County. Design proposal received 7/24/19, 
revised 8/16, executed 8/26. Survey completed week of 8/26/19. Design concept rec'd 11/14/19, comments sent 12/3. County approved 
transfer of land, including a revised 150' strip where 115' previously added to lease. Additional revisions sent to W|W 1/10 in reference to 
additional land and parking. Area graded for mobile unit was surveyed by W|W on 2/20 to incorporate into final design. Plans submitted to 
County late April for review. Contract executed for additional costs due to changes requested. Received E&S approvals and comments from 
County on 1st plan submittal; VDOT comments rec'd 7/9/20 indicating waiver request for new entrance would require review by regional 
office and possibly another 3 month's review time. Revised plans were submitted for VDOT review on 8/4/20. Nutrient purchase agreement 
and invoice were received 8/3.

Job Type: Internal Last updated on:
8/7/2020

Department Contact:
R English

Job # 2018086

Job Name Sewer Force Main for TM# 118-A-6A - Design
Location Forest

Description Sanitary Force Main Plan and Profile for TM# 118-A-6A.

Waterline Relocation added to project in 8th submittal (See 2018-086.1 for Waterline C2C/COC purposes)

Status Dsgn01 rec'd 7/19/18 - Withdrawn 7/20/18 per Engineer. Treat next submittal as Dsgn01. Dsgn01 rec'd 8/13/18. Base Review Fee rec'd 
8/16/18. Comments issued 8/27/18. Current design does not meet BRWA criteria for being public. Dsgn02 rec'd 10/30/18. 11/8/18 SWF 
Met w/ Norm and Tommy to discuss submittal. No formal review comments being issued for submittal 02.  P&O will revise and resubmit 
per meeting discussion. Dsgn03 rec'd 11/15/18 with hard copies of calculations.  When plans were opened on 11/29/18 they were exaclty 
the same as previous submittal.  Dsgn 03 was voided and an e-mail sent to Engineer requesting revised submittal. Dsgn 04 rec'd 11/29/18. 
Dsgn 04 comments issued 12/5/18; Calc 02 comments issued 12/6/18.  Dev Pkg issued 12/6/18.  Met w/ Engineer & Developer 12/6/18. 
BRWA soliciting necessary Easements. Dsgn 05 rec'd 5/6/19. Comments emailed to engineer 5/28/2019. Dsgn 06 & Re-review fee rec'd 
6/5/19. Slip sheets rec'd 6/10/19. Dsgn 06 Comments issued 6/13/19. Signed Developers Agrmt & Review & Inspection fees rec'd 7/3/19. 
Dsgn 07 & Re-Review Fee rec'd 8/19/19. Plans approvable.  VDOT LUP App submitted to VDOT.  Finalizing calcs w/ P&O and Liberty. 
Cost Est received from P&O 11/20/19 in review.  Cost Est comments issued 12/9/19.  FM Calcs approved 12/9/19. Unforseen site 
conditions require a section of existing 12' waterline to be relocated. Plans forthcoming. Dsgn 08 rec'd 3/10/20; Comments issued 4/7/20.  
Additional Dev Fee rqmnts being sent to Developer for additon of Waterline Relocation to project Scope (See 2018-086.1) Dsgn 09 rec'd 
4/14/20.  Dsgn 09 approvable.  Lis of outstanding items for C2C included in formal Dsgn 09 comments e-mailed to Engineer & Developer 
4/21/20. Additional req'd review & inspection fees for waterline relocation rec'd 5/8/20 (reference 2018-086.1), Surety reviewed & revised 
surety forthcoming. Bond #22BSBII2206 rec'd 5/15/20.  7/30/20 - Called Tommy & responded to e-mail of 7/29 requesting guidance for 
what is needed to move forward.  Per Developer - Falwell Corp to construct water & Vision Directional Drilling proposed to construct FM 
(will need a qualification statement).

Job Type: Sewer Last updated on:
7/30/2020

Department Contact:
S Foster

Job # 2018086.1

Job Name 221 Car Wash Waterline Relocation - Design
Location Forest

Description For C2C & COC purposes only. 
Reference 2018-086.

Status 2018-086 Design 08 received 3/9/20 added Waterline Relocation to scope of project.  Additional Dev Fee rqmnts being sent 4/7/20 to 
Developer for additon of Waterline Relocation to project scope.  Additional req'd review & inspection fees for waterline relocation rec'd 
5/8/20 (reference 2018-086), Surety reviewed & revised surety forthcoming. Bond #22BSBII2206 rec'd 5/15/20. Per Developer 7/30/20 - 
Falwell Corp to construct water.

Job Type: Water Last updated on:
8/7/2020

Department Contact:
S Foster

Job # 2018092

Job Name Blackburn Subdivision Water System Inquiry
Location Boonsboro

Description Private water system serving 6 lots with master meter and booster pump station at the end of Fox Hollow 
Road.  Property owners inquiring about BRWA taking over system, including aged and failing booster 
station.

Status Met with Dunstan & Riley on 6/5/18 to view system in field. Contacted Falwell on 8/3/18 to get plans for the system. Can offer submetering 
now; can discuss possible contract operation only upon rebuild of booster pump station & waterline information received. 1/4/19: meeting 
scheduled for 3/4/19 with BRWA and Falwell to review system again for upgrades needed. Falwell did not attend; property owners 
requesting list of upgrades needed for BRWA to consider contract operation or acceptance.

Job Type: Internal Last updated on:
4/8/2019

Department Contact:
R English

Job # 2018096

Job Name Route 221 Carwash - Site Plan
Location Forest

Description AKA Lightning McClean Carwash. Concept Plan for proposed car wash, 5,300 sf drive thru facility.  Sewer 
will be made available via FM Extension  Developer Project (JN 2018-086).

Status TRC 8/28/18. Site Plan 01 rec'd 7/11/19. Comments issued 7/30/19. Site Plan 02 rec'd 3/10/20. Comments issued 4/7/20.  BRWA has no 
additional Site Plan comments.  BRWA cannot accept new customer signups for the project until 2018-086 is issued a C2C from BRWA. 
Site Plan 03 rec'd 4/15/20.  Comments issued 4/24/20 (no further comments).  Per phone conversation with Planning 7/30/20 the Site Plan 
has been approved by Planning.

Job Type: Site Plan w/ Existing Utilties Last updated on:
7/30/2020

Department Contact:
S Foster

Page 3 of 9Monday, August 10, 2020



Job # 2018106

Job Name NLBTC Lot 7 EDA Shell Building - Site/Design Plan
Location Forest

Description Subdiving for a Shell building proposed industrial facility.

Status Concept plan rec'd 9/19/18. Site/Design Plan 01 rec'd 12/17/18. Comments posted 1/17/19. Developer Package issued 1/30/19. Dev Agmt 
and Review & Inspection Fees rec'd 3/21/19.  Site/Design Plan 02 & Sanitary Sewer Calcs rec'd 4/10/19. Site/Design Plan 02 comments 
posted 4/15/2019. Shop Dwgs 01 rec'd 5/29/19. Shop Dwgs 02 rec'd 8/7/19. Construction and testing complete. Substantial walk-thru 
scheduled for week of 11/11/2019. Punchlist mailed 11/18/19.Awaiting close out documents (i.e. as-builts, bill of sale, etc.)

Job Type: Site Plan w/Proposed Utilities Last updated on:
5/11/2020

Department Contact:
S Dade

Job # 2018125

Job Name Forest Middle School Improvements - Site/Design
Location Forest

Description Proposed expansion and upgrades to the existing Forest Middle School. Project will include relocating 
portion of existing public sewer and addressing unmetered fire line.

Status TRC 12/13/18. Concept plan 01 rec 'd 12/13/18. Site/Design Plan 01 rec'd 02/01/19 & waiting on $400 Base Review Fee. Met w/ Engineer, 
BCPS, Planning & VDOT 2/8/19. Per the meeting, BRWA is defering review & comment until 2nd submittal - posted comment to that 
effect for 1st submittal. Base Review Fee rec'd 3/8/19. Fire Flow Test Fee rec'd 4/12/19. Site Plan 02 rec'd 4/23/19. Meeting held 5/16/19. 
Several revised conceptual SS alignments sent via e-mail. Dsgn 02 comments issued 5/20/19. Dsgn 03 rec'd 5/24/19. Comments posted 
5/29/19. Dev Agmt -Signed- rec'd 5/30/19. Dsgn 04 rec'd 6/10/19 - comments issued 6/18/19; Rev & Insp Fee reqmts issued 6/18/19; Esmt 
Exhbit 01 review comments issued 6/18/19. Dsgn 05 (Slip Sheets) rec'd 6/25/19. Site Plan appv'd by BRWA 6/26/19. Requested 4 copies 
for C2C purposes & e-mailed BCPS status update of outstanding items needed for C2C on 6/26/19. Shop Dwgs 01 rec'd 7/10/19. Review 
Fees, Inspection Fees & Re-Review Fees Rec'd 7/15/19. Construction Cost Estimate of $197,500 rec'd/agreedupon 7/16/19. Shop Dwgs 02 
rec'd 7/16/19; Shop Dwgs & Plans appv'd 7/19/19; C2C prepared for Pre-Con on 7/22/19;  Easement Agmnts prepared to execute. Pre-Con 
meeting & C2C issued 7/22/19. Private waterlines have been disconnected from the public main and rerouted behind the existing vault. The 
sanitary sewerline has been constructed and tested. Punchlist mailed to BCPS and Contractor 5/20/2020

Job Type: Sewer Last updated on:
7/10/2020

Department Contact:
S Dade

Job # 2019034

Job Name Westyn Village Townhomes 2019 - Site/Design
Location Forest

Description Proposed (8) 9 unit residential townhomes and (3) 8 unit Townhomes with private road

Status Site/Dsgn rec'd 3/12/19. Awaiting $400 review fee. Comments & Dev Pkg issued 4/8/19. Met w/ Russ Orrison to discuss review & PS 
analysis 4/12/19. Requested flow data from CS 4/29/19; Site/Dsgn Plan 02 rec'd 8/29/19. CS water consumption data sent to Russ Orrison 
8/29/19. Updated Plans rec'd 9/9/19 prior to review of the set rec'd 8/29. Replaced as Submittal 02 rec'd 9/9/19. Review & Inspection Fees 
rec'd 9/10/19 . Review 02 comments issued 9/17/19. Re-review fee rec'd 11/06/19. Site/Desgn 03 rec'd 11/7/19. Signed Dev Agmt rec'd 
11/22/19.  Site Plan 03 approved pending matching plat submittal and approval.  Requested 3 additional copies for construction purposes. 
Calcs approved 12/2/19. 3 copies of revised Plans Design 04 rec'd 12/20/19; Comments issued 1/21/20. Design 05 rec'd 1/27/20. Signed 
Dev agmt rec'd 2/6/20. Re-review feed rec'd 2/7/20. Comments issued 2/12/20 - Approvable. Shop Drawings approved 2/27/20. Awaiting 
Surety & Contractor confirmation.  Revised Cost Est rec'd & revised Surety Rqmnt sent.  Surety rec'd 7/7/20 with inaccuracies - returned to 
Developer 7/8/20 with notification of needed corrections.  On-Site Contractor will be Thomas Builders of VA; Contractor for public 
connections to existing will be JL Crawford per e-mail from Developer 6/26/20.  C2C pending receipt of corrected Surety. Awaiting 
Contractor & Surety Information. Surety LOC# 582 rec'd 7/15/20. Dev agmt executed 7/16/20. Water Cert completed 7/16/20. C2C issued 
7/16/20.

Job Type: Water & Sewer Last updated on:
7/16/2020

Department Contact:
S Dade

Job # 2019037

Job Name Boonsboro Meadows Section 2 Roadway, Water & Sanitary - Design
Location Forest

Description Roadway, Water & Sanitary Design for Boonsboro Meadow Section 2.

Status Dsgn 01 & Water Calculations rec'd 3/13/19. Base Review Fee rec'd 3/19/19.  Dev Pkg not issued yet due to number of review comments.  
Dsgn 01 and water & sewer calcs 01 comments issued 4/19/19. Road, Water & Sewer Design 02 rec'd 7/23/19. Comments & Dev Pkg 
issued 8/28/19. Signed Developer Agrmt & Review fees rec'd 10/29/19. Design 03 rec'd 11/20/19 ( Re-review fee not rec'd).  Plan review 
comments issued 12/30/19 & Calc Comments to be issued separately - need 2 re-review fees prior to accepting further submittals. 1 Re-
review Fee rec'd 1/8/20. Re-review fee rec'd 1/22/20 for awaited 04 submittal. Design 04 rec'd 1/27/20 - comments issued 2/4/20 (Plans 
approvable) Water Calcs appv'd 3/13/20.  FM Calcs appv'd 3/30/20,. Inspection fees rec'd 4/3/20. Bond #2020-053 rec'd 4/24/20.  Plans 
stamped 'appv'd for construction', Water Cert completed and C2C signed & given to Insp 5/4/20. Developer Agmt execute 5/5/20. COC 
issued 5/6/20. VDH water cert. completed 5/4/20 (see 2020-003). Waterline construction completed the week of 7/6/2020. Forcemain sewer 
to begin the week of 7/13/2020

Job Type: Water & Sewer Last updated on:
7/10/2020

Department Contact:
S Dade

Job # 2019049

Job Name NLBTC Lot 7 EDA Meade Road Extension - Design Plan
Location Forest

Description Proposed waterline extension down Meade Road.

Status Dsgn 01 rec'd 3/29/19. Base Review Fee rec'd 4/1/19. Comments posted 4/3/2019. Inspection Fees rec'd 4/18/19. Review Fees rec'd 5/10/19. 
Dsgn 02 rec'd 7/2/19. Comments emailed to the engineer 7/12/19. FF Test Fee & signed developers agreement rec'd 7/22/19. Dsgn 03 rec'd 
9/25/2019. Comments emailed to the engineer 10/1/2019. Dsgn 04 rec'd 11/21/19. Plans Approved, waiting on Shop Drawings 11/26/2019. 
Shop Drawings apvd 3/19/20. C2C issued 4/13/20. Construction completed and testing complete. Punchlist issued to Contractor 5/13/2020

Job Type: Water Last updated on:
7/10/2020

Department Contact:
S Dade

Page 4 of 9Monday, August 10, 2020



Job # 2019050

Job Name Country Club Meadows Phase 1 Waterline Extension  - Design
Location Forest

Description Waterline extension along Everett Road to serve future Country Club Meadows.

Status Dsgn 01 rec'd 4/2/19. Awaiting $400.00 Base Review Fee 4/2/19. Base Review Fee red' 4/4/19. Comments emailed to engineer 5/6/2019 
Developer package issued 5/6/2019. Dsgn 02 rec'd 6/5/19. Review completed 7/2/19 and comments will be released upon receipt of 
Agreement & Fees. Met w/ Engineer to discuss Dsgn 02 comments 7/3/19. Review & Inspection Fees rec'd 9/16/19. Dsgn 03 rec'd 10/3/19.  
Comments issued 10/21/19. Signed Dev Agmt rec'd 11/22/19. Dsgn 04 & Re-review fee rec'd 11/25/19. Plans are ok (12/10) -  Requested 2 
additional copies rec'd 12/20/19. Pre-payment has been requested. Per 6/8/20 e-mail - awaiting contractor's cost estimates from Devleoper 
before processing pre-payment request and resolution to the BRWA Board.

Job Type: Water Last updated on:
6/8/2020

Department Contact:
S Foster

Job # 2019061

Job Name Energy Performance Study and Improvements
Location Central, Lakes

Description Evaluation of existing facilities and upgrades that can be made that reduce energy costs to create savings 
greater than or equal to the cost of upgrade.

Status A meeting was held 5/13/19 with Scheider Electric to discuss their basic review of improvements to the Central WWTP that could be made. 
DMME presented the public process on 5/14/19 and provided template documents for the initial process. Schneider will review the 
proposed project with the Finance Committee on 9/12/19. Project included in financial study. Board resolution passed in Jan to execute IGA 
upon verification of procurement processes. Virtual walk-through of Central WWTP on 4/15. Design Intent Document (DID) was reviewed 
with proposed Energy Control Measures (ECMs). Submitting application for VRA funding.

Job Type: Internal Last updated on:
8/7/2020

Department Contact:
N Carroll

Job # 2019081

Job Name Paradise Point Water System Transfer Request
Location Lakes

Description Owner is requesting BRWA take ownership of water system. Water system serves 24 customers. Treatment 
includes orthophosphate, soda ash, and chlorine.

Status Met with system operator, J. Hughes, to review plant and system on 7/31/19. Financial analysis reviewed with Jean Maas on 9/16/19. 
Additional info received from Maas on 9/26, and financial analysis updated and sent on 9/27. Maas approached WVWA 10/2019. Rec'd 
financial comments from Maas on 11/12 & responded 11/15. Inquiry rec'd 2/4/20 regarding contract repairs. Inquiry rec'd on 2/21 for 
presentation to be given to subdivision. FOIA request received 3/8/20 regarding capital funding; response sent 3/12 with additional 
questions received afterwards. Owners made presentation to Board at 4/21 Rate Hearing; rate concerns to be further discussed with Finance 
Committee. Finance Committee recommended and Board approved $37 rate with no further reductions based on 5/28/20 review and 
discussion of revised calculations.Request received on 7/28/20 from owners for system transfer; will proceed with document preparation in 
coming weeks.

Job Type: Internal Last updated on:
8/7/2020

Department Contact:
R English

Job # 2019085

Job Name Moneta Storage Units Lot 6 - Site Plan
Location Smith Mountain Lake

Description New construction of a mini warehouse complex.  Includes relocation of 40-ft of existing FM, installation of 
1 FM valve, 1 sewer connection & 1 water connection - Requires a Developer Project

Status Site Plan 01 rec'd 8/13/19. Comments issued 9/4/19. Site Plan 02 rec'd 10/29/19.  Comments issued 11/12/19. Site Plan 03 rec'd 1/28/2020.  
Comments & Dev Pkg issued 2/13/20 - requested 3 additional copies of Plans; Site Plan approved by Planning 4/14/20; 4/20/20 - Warning 
layer posted to GIS not to accept new signup fees unitl C2C is issued (have not rec'd signed Dev Agmnt or Fees).

Job Type: Sewer Last updated on:
4/20/2020

Department Contact:
S Foster

Job # 2019088

Job Name The Stables On Coffee Subdivision - Design
Location Forest

Description Proposed 15 lot resdential subdivision with public roadway & water line. Comments Emailed to County 
12/31/19.

Status TRC 8/27/19. Dsgn 01 rec'd 12/10/19. Review Comments submitted to County & Engineer 12/31/19. Base Review Fee, Review Fee & 
Signed Developers Agmt rec'd 1/7/20. FFTR sent to Engineer on 1/21/2020. Dsgn 02 rec'd 1/31/20.Comments Emailed to Planning 
2/13/2020. Dsgn 03 rec'd 7/1/20.Design & Water Calcs Approved and sent comments to Planning & Engineer 7/17/2020.

Job Type: Water Last updated on:
7/17/2020

Department Contact:
J Dean

Job # 2019101

Job Name Sheetz New London Sewer Extension - Design
Location New London

Description Proposed sewer hookup for Sheetz in New London.

Status Met with Ryan Gatewood  (LE&D) & Charles Santore (BCPS) 12/9/19 at New London Academy to discuss alignment & easements. Dsgn 
01 & Base Review Fee rec'd 2/20/20. Dsgn 01, Esmt Exhibit Comments & Dev Pkg EMLed 4/2/20. Dsgn 02, Esmt 02, Review Fee & 
Signed Dev Agmt rec'd 4/16/20. Esmt Exhibit approved & Dsgn 02 Comments issued 5/7/20. VDOT Permit App reviewed & original is 
forthcoming. Dsgn 03 rec'd 5/20/20. Dsgn 03A (slip sheets) rec'd 6/3/20. Final Dsgn plans approvable pending Dev documents; Esmt Agmts 
EMLed 6/3/20; VDOT Permit App being processed. Esmt #200006065 & #200006066 recorded 6/11/20. VDOT LUP# 216-28207 rec'd 
6/25/20. Esmt #200007256 recorded 7/7/20. Shop Drawings 01 rec'd 7/31/20; contractor will be Counts & Dobyns.

Job Type: Sewer Last updated on:
7/31/2020

Department Contact:
C Slusser

Page 5 of 9Monday, August 10, 2020



Job # 2019106

Job Name Hardy Road Waterline Extension
Location Stewartsville

Description Proposed waterline extension to serve Hardy Road mobile home park. VDH requesting EPA WIIN grant 
towards water system repairs or public line extension.

Status Conference call with J Wells to discuss on 11/7/10; preparing cost estimates for line extension options. Estimates sent to VDH on 3/27/20. 
H&P preparing design upgrades for system as alternative to public waterline extension. VDH placed owner of Trailer Park under Consent 
Order. Conference call scheduled for 8/20 with VDH to review options.

Job Type: Water Last updated on:
8/7/2020

Department Contact:
R English

Job # 2019108

Job Name 1906 Bunker Hill Loop Waterline Extension
Location 164-A-46A

Description DEQ requesting a possible waterline extension to serve the 1906 Bunker Hill Loop

Status 11/18/19 DEQ request for Cost Estimate. Estimates emailed 11/22/19; response from DEQ was cost was too high for consideration. Looking 
for cost savings opportunities. Additional inquiry received from DEQ on 4/2 with intent to move forward.Survey and design proposal 
received from H&P ($14,950.00) and was sent to DEQ for review and approval. Scope of Work for BRWA was emailed to DEQ for 
review/approval on 6/10/2020. Plans sent to Agencies for review on 8/3/2020.

Job Type: Water Last updated on:
8/4/2020

Department Contact:
W Blankenship

Job # 2019113

Job Name Bridgewater Bay Water Pressure Issues
Location SML (Bridgewater Bay Deve

Description 11/18/19 - BRWA Engineering was made aware of ongoing high water pressure issues in Bridgewater Bay 
since about mid 2019 resulting in 13 +/- individual PRV failures.

Status Engineering contacted Mr. Harmon to gather as much backgroudn info as possible.  WO's were issued to Preventive Maintenance (PM) 
11/20/19 to set up pressure recorders to collect pressure data.  First round of pressure recorder data rec'd from PM 12/5/19. Pressure results 
communicated to Bridgewater Bay. Money has been requested in FY - 2020-2021 budget to install main line PRV.  Responded to status 
update request from Mr. Harmon on 8/6/20 explaining CIP budget cut due to COVID.  Also e-mailed  info on BRWA waterline their private 
FM around entrance area per Mr. Harmon's request. Mr. Harmon reported they have not been having the failures that they had previoulsy 
been experiencing.

Job Type: Internal Last updated on:
8/7/2020

Department Contact:
S Foster

Job # 2019114

Job Name Cardinal Senior Living - Site Plan
Location Central

Description Proposed Senior Living Center

Status Site Plan 01 rec'd 12/06/19.Conference Call with Enginner 12/11/19. FF test check rec'd 12/23/2019. Site plan 02 rec'd 5/21/20.Developer 
Agreement sent on 6/29/2020.

Job Type: Site Plan w/Proposed Utilities Last updated on:
6/29/2020

Department Contact:
J Dean

Job # 2019117

Job Name Westyn Village Condotels - Site/Design
Location Forest

Description Proposed 24 Condotel & 6 36 unit Condotel with a clubhouse. (Plan Name Changed to Westyn Village Ph 
II).

Status Site/Design 01 rec'd 12/06/19. Comments & Dev Pkg issued 1/31/20. Site/Design 02 rec'd 4/13/20.  Site Plan 02 comments, Esmnt Exhibits 
01 comments & Revised Developer Agreement issued 6/1/20. Easement Exhibit submittal 02  rec'd 6/11/20.

Job Type: Water & Sewer Last updated on:
6/11/2020

Department Contact:
S Foster

Job # 2019121

Job Name Living Water Properties Office Building - Site Plan
Location Forest

Description Construct a 2 story office building for professional office use on first floor & for medical office use on 
second floor with associated parking.

Status TRC 12/23/19. Concept Plan 01 rec'd 12/19/19. Site Plan 01 rec'd 4/29/20. Site Plan 01 Comments emailed 5/21/20. Site Plan 02 rec'd 
6/10/20. Comments 02 emailed 6/22/20.

Job Type: Site Plan w/ Existing Utilties Last updated on:
6/22/2020

Department Contact:
C Slusser

Job # 2019122

Job Name Gables at Spring Creek Townhomes - Site Plan
Location Forest

Description Proposed Townhomes placed within the Gables at Spring Creek development.

Status TRC 12/23/19. Concept 01 rec'd 12/19/19. Site Plan 01 rec'd 3/20/20.Comments Sent to Planning & Engineer on 4/15/2020. Site Plan 02 
rec'd 6/15/20.Site Plan Approved 6/29/2020.

Job Type: Site Plan w/ Existing Utilties Last updated on:
6/29/2020

Department Contact:
J Dean

Job # 2020006

Job Name Forest Middle School Pump Station Modeling
Location Forest

Description Modeling of sewer drainage area flowing into the Forest Middle School pump station. Model will be used to 
prepare upgrade design of pump station.

Status Proposal received from WRA to update the existing sewer model for the selected drainage area into and including the pump station. Report 
received 5/11/20 with additional wet well storage recommended for the station. Additional internal analysis completed to verify available 
ERC capacity. Workiing with WRA for further analysis. Revised techincal memo rec'd from WRA on 7/31 indicating remaining capacity of 
220 ERCs in station.

Job Type: Internal Last updated on:
8/7/2020

Department Contact:
R English

Page 6 of 9Monday, August 10, 2020



Job # 2020008

Job Name Turkey Mountain Booster Station
Location Bedford Central

Description Booster station and distribution lines to serve customers currently directly connected to WTP and dependent 
upon the plant being in operation. Part of FY 19-20 CIP

Status Site reviewed with H&P on 1/21/20; proposal received 2/6. VDH to require full review and approval. Survey to begin week of 3/9/20. In 
design with H&P. WR&A provided min/max pressures utilizing water model - sent to H&P on 4/21. First draft of Design Report rec'd from 
H&P on 6/3 and was distributed internally for review/comments. Comments were provided to H&P on 6/10. H&P submitted the second 
submittal of the design report on 6/29 and 30% drawings on 6/30. BRWA comments were sent to H&P on 7/7.

Job Type: Water Last updated on:
7/9/2020

Department Contact:
W Blankenship

Job # 2020012

Job Name Montvale VFD Sewer Extension
Location Montvale

Description Proposed sewer extension.

Status  Working with VDOT to change the sewer line from private to public, so that the VFD would be able to be served. Working to determine if 
additional easments are needed for BRWA public portion of the sewer. Easements are needed.  Easement Agreements w/ Exhibits have been 
prepared and e-mailed to VDOT and County for consideration/execution. As-Builts 01 rec'd 6/18/20.

Job Type: Sewer Last updated on:
6/18/2020

Department Contact:
S Foster

Job # 2020014

Job Name Cedar Oaks Wedding Venue - Site Plan
Location Forest

Description Proposed conference/wedding center.

Status TRC 1/28/20. Concept 01 rec'd 1/23/20. Site Plan 01 rec'd 5/29/20.Comments since to Planning 6/01/2020 Out of Service Area.

Job Type: Site Plan w/Proposed Utilities Last updated on:
6/1/2020

Department Contact:
J Dean

Job # 2020016

Job Name Eastlake Village Roadway, Water & Sanitary - Design
Location Smith Mountain Lake

Description 14 lot subdivision with roadway, water & sewer.

Status Dsgn 01 rec'd 1/27/20. (Needs $400.00 base review fee).Comments Emailed to Planning 2/10/2020. Fire Flow Test Fee rec'd 2/20/20. Dsgn 
02 rec'd 3/16/20. Dsgn 03 rec'd 3/17/20. Awaiting outstanding review fees in order for comments to be issued.

Job Type: Water & Sewer Last updated on:
7/13/2020

Department Contact:
J Dean

Job # 2020020

Job Name Cambridge Manor Phase 1 - Design
Location Forest

Description Road & waterline plan & profile for Country Club Meadows Phase 1 (59 lot single family development). 
Previously known as "Country Club Meadows Phase 1 - Design".

Status Dsgn 01 rec'd 2/03/20. (Need $400.00 base review fee). Dsgn 01 Comments & Dev Pkg issued 2/28/20. Dsgn 02 rec'd 6/30/20.  Fees & 
Agment have not yet been rec'd.  2nd Review Comments issued and due to Project name change & design changes a revised  Dev Pkg was 
issued 7/31/20. Please do not accept 3rd submittal w/o Agmnt, Base Fee, Review Fees & Re-Review Fee.

Job Type: Water Last updated on:
7/31/2020

Department Contact:
S Foster

Job # 2020022

Job Name Berglund Toyota - Site/Design
Location Forest

Description Improvements proposed include demolition of existing (vacant) car dealership building & construction of 
new dealership building (automobile parts/supply & retail) with associated parking expansion & utilities.

Status TRC 2/11/20. Concept 01 rec'd 2/5/20. FFT Fee rec'd 2/28/20. Site/Dsgn 01 & Calcs rec'd 6/5/20. Base Review Fee rec'd 6/11/20. 
Comments 01 & Dev Pkg emailed/mailed 7/10/20. Updated Dev Agmt emailed 7/29/20. Site/Dsgn 02 rec'd 8/3/20.

Job Type: Fire Flow Meter Last updated on:
8/3/2020

Department Contact:
C Slusser

Job # 2020023

Job Name Bridgewater Bay Sewer Inquiry
Location Lakes

Description Bridgewater Bay HOA inquiring for BRWA to accept sewer system, and as to BRWA's responsibility for 
upgrades necessary to meet BRWA standards.

Status Responsibility inquiry passed to Sam Vance for legal opinion on 11/25/19; response rec'd 12/13/19 that firm was in conflict. Sent 
information to GFDG on 2/6/20; gathering additional info requested for legal opinion to be made.

Job Type: Sewer Last updated on:
2/7/2020

Department Contact:
R English

Job # 2020024

Job Name SML Pump Station (at 460 & East Crest Dr)
Location East Crest Drive

Description SML WTF Pump Station (at 460 & East Crest Dr)

Status 2/6/2020 - Construction Cost Estimate was requested from GEJ under annual contract and denied due to having to sub out a majority of the 
work to be performed. 2/20/2020 - Construction Cost Estimate was requested from CHA prior to bidding project. Updated budget pricing 
received from CHA (Total Cost $2,315,018 w/ 20% Contingency of $370,403); project on hold due to COVID-19.

Job Type: Other Last updated on:
3/4/2020

Department Contact:
W Blankenship

Page 7 of 9Monday, August 10, 2020



Job # 2020032

Job Name Boonsboro Meadows Sections 3-8 - Preliminary Plan
Location Forest

Description Proposed 193 residential lots.

Status Preliminary Plan 01 rec'd 2/21/20. TRC physical mtg cancelled (COVID19);  Comments issued via e-mail 3/25/20. Preliminary Plan 02 
rec'd 5/7/20. Prelim Plan 02 review completed 6/5/20 & corresponding FM Calcs review completed 6/26/20 - comments for both issued 
6/29/30.  BRWA will be preparing a Capacity Letter to Planning to follow. Preliminary Plan 03 rec'd 7/29/20.

Job Type: Preliminary Plan Last updated on:
7/29/2020

Department Contact:
S Foster

Job # 2020035

Job Name Asset Management Conversion
Location

Description Conversion of SEMS asset management data into Cartegraph

Status Preliminary kickoff conference call held 2/27/20. Workshops scheduled with departments on 4/21-22 to prepare for conversion. Expected to 
be live in September.

Job Type: Internal Last updated on:
4/10/2020

Department Contact:
A Browning

Job # 2020043

Job Name Ivy Creek Sewer - Divisions 5 and 6
Location Forest

Description Extension of sewer from Lake Vista to the City of Lynchburg's Ivy Creek 4 interceptor. Referenced as Ivy 
Creek 5 (within City of Lynchburg limits) and Ivy Creek 6 (Bedford County). Refer to 2018042 for PER.

Status PPEA proposals received and under review.

Job Type: Sewer Last updated on:

Department Contact:
R English

Job # 2020043.1

Job Name Ivy Creek Divisions 5 & 6 Interceptors - PPEA
Location Forest

Description Unsolicited PPEA proposal received for Ivy Creek sewer and Route 460 Water Pump Station.

Status PPEA proposal received, accepted by Board on 4/21 for review. Posted and advertised for competing submittals, due 7/7/20.  Two 
additional proposals received; internal review completion anticipated 7/31. Additional information to be requested of proposers to reach 
uniform proposals; interviews to be scheduled in coming weeks.

Job Type: Water & Sewer Last updated on:
8/7/2020

Department Contact:
R English

Job # 2020043.2

Job Name Ivy Creek Divisions 5 & 6 Interceptors - Funding
Location Forest

Description Funding to complete the Ivy Creek sewer line to take the Lake Vista Pump Station offline.

Status PER modification completed for CWRLF funding application; application submitted on 7/8/20.

Job Type: Sewer Last updated on:
7/9/2020

Department Contact:
R English

Job # 2020048

Job Name Avenel Ave Water & Sewer Replacement
Location Town Tax Map 129

Description To replace a 4"/3" waterline and 6" sewerline on Avanel Ave to coincide with the Town of Bedford paving 
schedule given by Wayne Hale.

Status Research and designPlans sent for BRWA internal review 4/24/2020. Plans revised and approved by BRWA 6/29/2020. Revisedd plans sent 
to Town of Bedford for review and approval 6/30/2020. Easement agreement mailed to Rucker 7/8/2020. Easement Agreement declined by 
property owner 7/21/2020. New easement agreement mailed to Johnston 7/23/2020

Job Type: Water & Sewer Last updated on:
7/23/2020

Department Contact:
C Ward

Job # 2020049

Job Name Tractor Supply 2020 - Site Plan
Location Forest

Description Proposed Tractor Supply Store.

Status Site Plan 01 rec'd 4/7/20. Comments sent to Consultant & Planning on 4/30/2020. FFT fee rec'd 5/26/20. Site Plan 02 rec'd 6/18/20. Dev 
Agreement mailed 6/29/20. Review & Inspection fee rec'd 7/7/20. Site Plan 03 rec'd 7/24/20.

Job Type: Site Plan w/Proposed Utilities Last updated on:
7/24/2020

Department Contact:
J Dean

Job # 2020053

Job Name City of Lynchburg Lake Crest Drive Sewer Extension - Design
Location Lynchburg/Bedford

Description Sanitary sewer extension for porposed 3 lot subdivision.  Line will be owned by Lybchburg.  BRWA limited 
to inspection of connection to existing BRWA MH.

Status Dsgn 01 rec'd 4/21/20. Comments issued 5/8/20. Sewer line to be City of Lynchburg's up to the connection to existing BRWA manhole. 
Dsgn 02 rec'd 5/22/20. Comments 6/8/20 - no comments & requested 2 hard copies of final signed/appv'd plans.  Work order will be issued 
for BRWA connection inspection.

Job Type: Sewer Last updated on:
6/8/2020

Department Contact:
S Foster

Page 8 of 9Monday, August 10, 2020



Job # 2020059

Job Name Bedford Humane Society - Site Plan
Location Central

Description Proposed new building addition.

Status Site Plan 01 rec'd 5/8/20. Comments sent to Consultant & Town Engineer on 5/19/2020.

Job Type: Site Plan w/ Existing Utilties Last updated on:
5/19/2020

Department Contact:
J Dean

Job # 2020068

Job Name Nanotouch Buidling Addition - Site Plan
Location Forest

Description Proposed building addition (5,025 gross square feet). The building addition will use the existing water/sewer 
connections.  No proposed changes to BRWA water/sewer connections.  No FOG.

Status TRC 6/9/20. Concept 01 rec'd 6/4/20. Site plan 01 rec'd 7/16/20. "NO COMMENTS" issued 7/22/20.  Requested 1 full size hard copy of 
Site Plan upon final approval by Planning.

Job Type: Site Plan w/ Existing Utilties Last updated on:
7/22/2020

Department Contact:
S Foster

Job # 2020073

Job Name West Crossing Section 4 - Design
Location Forest

Description Road plan, waterline design and profile for section 4.  19 lots approximately 2900 LF Waterline.

Status Dsgn 01 rec'd  via e-mail (pdf) 6/29/20.  Hard copy rec'd 7/8/20.  Comments issued 8/6/20.  Dev Pkg issued 8/6/20.  Need Base Fee.

Job Type: Water Last updated on:
8/6/2020

Department Contact:
S Foster

Page 9 of 9Monday, August 10, 2020



1723 Falling Creek Road 
Bedford, VA 24523-3137 
(540) 586-7679 (phone) 
(540) 586-5805 (fax) 
www.brwa.com 

 

RESOLUTION MEMORANDUM 
 

To: BRWA Board of Directors 

From: Rhonda English; Director of Engineering 
Date: August 11, 2020 
Re: Resolution 2020-08.02 – Montvale Sewer Authorization 

Attached is a resolution as required by VDOT to document authorization for executing 
documents related to the easement and sewer facility transfer for the recently 
constructed sewer line on Goose Creek Valley Road.  

 



 

RESOLUTION 
2020-08.02 

Montvale Sewer Authorization 

At a regular meeting of the Bedford Regional Water Authority (“Authority”) Board of Directors, 
held in the Board Meeting Room at the Authority’s Administrative Annex Building on the 18th of 
August 2020, beginning at 7:00pm; 
 
WHEREAS, the Montvale Fire Department has a failing septic drainfield and is in need of public 
sewer service; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Virginia Department of Transportation (VDOT) constructed a sewer line on 
County property to service the VDOT offices across the street from the Montvale Fire 
Department and VDOT made certain incremental improvements to the sewer line to 
accommodate connection to such line by the Montvale Fire Department; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Bedford County Board of Supervisors have authorized the use of a total of 
$16,104.08 of the cellular revenue account held by the Authority to be used to reimburse VDOT 
for improvements to its sewer line, in exchange for transfer of the sewer facility to the Authority; 
and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Authority also desires to accept a deed of easement to be tendered by VDOT 
across VDOT’s lands located adjacent to the aforesaid County lands; now, 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Directors of the Bedford Regional Water 
Authority does hereby authorize the Chair and the Secretary to execute any appropriate 
document or documents with VDOT providing that the Authority shall pay VDOT the sum of 
$16,104.08 in exchange for transfer of VDOT’s sewer line within County property to the 
Authority. Be it further resolved that the Chair and Secretary are also authorized to execute a 
deed of easement from VDOT to accept an easement across VDOT’s property adjacent to the 
aforesaid County property. 

Member ______________________ made a motion to approve this resolution. 

Member ______________________ seconded the motion. 

Board Member Votes:       Aye,       Nay,       Abstain 
  



 

CERTIFICATION 
The undersigned secretary of the Bedford Regional Water Authority does hereby certify that the 
foregoing is a true, complete, and correct Resolution adopted by a vote of a majority of the 
Directors of the Bedford Regional Water Authority, present at a regular meeting of the Board of 
Directors of the Bedford Regional Water Authority duly called and held August 18, 2020 at 
which a quorum was present and acting throughout, and that the same has not been amended 
or rescinded and is in full force and effect as of the date of the above mentioned meeting. 
  
 
      _____________________________ 
      Brian M. Key, Secretary, 
(SEAL)      Bedford Regional Water Authority 



1723 Falling Creek Road 
Bedford, VA 24523-3137 
(540) 586-7679 (phone) 
(540) 586-5805 (fax) 
www.brwa.com 

 

RESOLUTION MEMORANDUM 
 

To: BRWA Board of Directors 

From: Rhonda English; Director of Engineering 
Date: August 11, 2020 
Re: Resolution 2020-08.03 – PPEA Guidelines Policy 10.45 Revisions 

Attached is a resolution for some minor revisions to the PPEA policy upon initial legal 
counsel review for any revisions to PPEA guidelines since 2013.  A more comprehensive 
review will be performed in the coming months to ensure all changes made in the 2008 
amendment to the Public-Private Education Facilities and Infrastructure Act are captured 
in the policy. 

 



OPERATING 
POLICY 

MANUAL 
Chapter: Financial Issue (Effective) Date: May 29, 2013 
Document Number: 10.45 Approval Date: May 28, 2013 
Page 1 of 22 Approved By: Board of Directors  

PUBLIC-PRIVATE EDUCATION FACILITIES AND INFRASTRUCTURE GUIDELINES 

Section 1. PURPOSE 
 

A. The Bedford Regional Water Authority (“Authority”) has determined to adopt these 
guidelines under the authority of the Public-Private Education Facilities and 
Infrastructure Act of 2002 (the “PPEA”), Va. Code § 56-575.1 through § 56-575.18, as 
amended, which grants responsible public entities the authority to create public-private 
partnerships for the Development of a wide range of projects for public use if the public 
entity determines there is a need for the project and that private involvement may provide 
the project to the public in a timely or cost-effective fashion. 

 
Section 2. INTRODUCTION 
 

A. The PPEA defines “Responsible Public Entity” to include any Public Entity that “has the 
power to Develop or Operate the applicable Qualifying Project,” and the Authority is a 
Responsible Public Entity under the PPEA.  Individually negotiated Interim and 
Comprehensive Agreements will define the respective rights and obligations of the 
Authority and the private operator or developer entity. 
 

B. In order for a project to come under the PPEA, it must meet the definition of a 
“Qualifying Project.”  The PPEA contains a broad definition of Qualifying Projects that 
includes water and sewer utility and technology infrastructure and any building or facility 
that meets a public purpose and is Developed or Operated by or for any Public Entity, 
including the Authority. 
 

C. The PPEA establishes requirements that the Authority must adhere to when reviewing 
and approving proposals received pursuant to the PPEA.  In addition, the PPEA specifies 
the criteria that must be used to select a proposal and the contents of the interim or 
Comprehensive Agreement detailing the relationship between the Authority and the 
Private Entity. 
 

D. Capitalized terms used in these Guidelines shall have the meanings given in § 56-575.1 
of the PPEA as well as in the “Terms and Definitions” section in this Policy. 
 

E. The Authority has designated the Executive Director to serve as the primary point of 
contact for receiving proposals submitted under the PPEA and to ensure a responds to 
inquiries regarding the PPEA or the guidelines. 
  



OPERATING 
POLICY 

MANUAL 
Chapter: Financial Issue (Effective) Date: May 29, 2013 
Document Number: 10.45 Approval Date: May 28, 2013 
Page 2 of 22 Approved By: Board of Directors  

PUBLIC-PRIVATE EDUCATION FACILITIES AND INFRASTRUCTURE GUIDELINES 

Section 3. GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 

A. Proposal Submission: 
1. A proposal may be either solicited by the Authority or delivered by a Private Entity 

on an unsolicited basis.  Any proposer will be required to follow a two (2) part 
proposal submission process consisting of a Conceptual Stage and a Detailed Stage as 
detailed in this policy. 

2. The PPEA is a flexible development tool that allows private entities to include 
innovative financing methods and techniques in their proposal; this can include the 
imposition of User Fees, Service Payments, or connection fee credits.  Such financing 
arrangements may include the issuance of debt instruments, equity, or other securities 
or obligations.  Depending on the Authority’s determination and the circumstances of 
each transaction, financing options might include the use of special purpose entities, 
sale and lease back transactions, enhanced use leasing, property exchanges, 
development agreements, prepayment agreements, conduit financing and other 
methods allowed by law. 

3. Proposals should be prepared simply and economically, providing a concise 
description of the proposers’ capabilities to complete the proposed Qualifying Project 
and the benefits to be derived from the project by the Authority.  Project benefits to 
be considered are those occurring during the construction, renovation, expansion, or 
improvement phase and during the life cycle of the project.  Proposals also should 
include a comprehensive scope of work and a financial plan for the project, 
containing enough detail to allow an analysis by the Authority of the financial 
feasibility of the proposed project.  The Authority may require additional information 
from the proposer in order to provide clarification to the submission, as long as the 
same information is required from all proposers.  The cost analysis of a proposal may 
not be linked solely to the financing plan as the Authority may determine to finance 
the project through other available means. 

4. In the event of a Private Entity’s request for approval of a Qualifying Project, the 
Authority will post and publish a public notice of the Private Entity’s request for 
approval of a Qualifying Project, including (i) specific information and 
documentation to be released regarding the nature, timing, and scope of the 
Qualifying Project pursuant to subsection A of  § 56-575.4; and (ii) a reasonable time 
period of at least forty-five (45) days during which the Authority shall receive 
competing proposals pursuant to subsection A of §56-575.4.  Such notice shall be 
advertised in the Virginia Business Opportunities publication and posted on the 
Commonwealth of Virginia’s electronic procurement website. 

5. The Authority will engage the services of qualified professionals, which may include 
an architect, professional engineer, or certified public accountant, not otherwise 
employed by the Authority, to provide independent analysis regarding the specifics, 
advantages, disadvantages, and the long and short-term costs of any request by a 



OPERATING 
POLICY 

MANUAL 
Chapter: Financial Issue (Effective) Date: May 29, 2013 
Document Number: 10.45 Approval Date: May 28, 2013 
Page 3 of 22 Approved By: Board of Directors  

PUBLIC-PRIVATE EDUCATION FACILITIES AND INFRASTRUCTURE GUIDELINES 

Private Entity for approval of a Qualifying Project unless the Board of Directors of 
the Authority determines that such analysis of a request by a Private Entity for 
approval of a Qualifying Project shall be performed by Authority employees. 

 
B. Affected Local Jurisdictions: 

1. Any Private Entity requesting approval from or submitting a conceptual or Detailed 
Proposal to the Authority must provide Bedford County, Virginia and any other 
Affected Local Jurisdiction with a copy of the Private Entity’s request or proposal by 
certified mail, express delivery, or hand delivery.  Affected Local Jurisdictions shall 
have sixty (60) days from the receipt of the request or proposal to submit written 
comments to the Authority and to indicate whether the proposed Qualifying Project is 
compatible with the (i) local comprehensive plan, (ii) local infrastructure 
development plans, or (iii) capital improvements budget or other government 
spending plan.  Comments received within the sixty (60) day period shall be given 
consideration by the Authority and no negative inference shall be drawn from the 
absence of comment by an Affected Local Jurisdiction. 
 

C. Proposal Review Fee: 
1. The Authority shall receive an analysis of the proposal from appropriate internal staff 

or outside advisors or consultants with relevant experience in determining whether to 
enter into an agreement with the Private Entity.  The Authority may charge a 
reasonable Review Fee up to $20,000 from the Private Entity to cover the “Direct 
Costs” which may include (i) the cost of staff time required to process, evaluate, 
review, and respond to the proposal and (ii) any out-of-pocket cost which includes the 
costs of attorneys, consultants, financial advisors and qualified professionals hired 
pursuant to this policy.  In the event the Authority’s Direct Costs are greater than the 
Review Fee, it may assess additional Direct Costs against the Private Entity.  The 
amount of the fee that is assessed for any given project will be the same fee that is 
charged to each of the private entities that submits a proposal.  The Authority may, at 
its sole discretion, waive its Review Fees. 

2. The Authority’s Review Fees have been established so as not to be greater than the 
Direct Costs.  Any Review Fee in excess of Direct Costs shall be promptly refunded 
to the proposer.  

3. All Review Fees will be refunded if the Authority decides not to proceed to 
publication and conceptual  

 
D. Freedom Of Information Act: 

1. Generally, proposal documents submitted by private entities are subject to the 
Virginia Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA”), Va. Code § 2.2-3700 et seq. except 
that subdivision 11 of § 2.2-3705.6 exempts certain documents from public 



OPERATING 
POLICY 

MANUAL 
Chapter: Financial Issue (Effective) Date: May 29, 2013 
Document Number: 10.45 Approval Date: May 28, 2013 
Page 4 of 22 Approved By: Board of Directors  

PUBLIC-PRIVATE EDUCATION FACILITIES AND INFRASTRUCTURE GUIDELINES 

disclosure.  FOIA exemptions, however, are discretionary, and the Authority may 
elect to release some or all of documents except to the extent the documents are:  
a. Trade secrets of the Private Entity as defined in the Uniform Trade Secrets Act   

(§ 59.1-336 et seq.);  
b. Financial records of the Private Entity that are not generally available to the 

public through regulatory disclosure or otherwise, including but not limited to, 
balance sheets and financial statements; or  

c. Other information submitted by a Private Entity, where if the record or document 
were made public prior to the execution of an interim or Comprehensive 
Agreement the financial interest or bargaining position of the public or Private 
Entity would be adversely affected. 

2. Additionally, to the extent access to proposal documents submitted by private entities 
are compelled or protected from disclosure by a court order, the Authority must 
comply with the provisions of such order.   

3. Before a document of a Private Entity may be withheld from disclosure, the  Private 
Entity must make a written request to the Authority at the time the documents are 
submitted designating with specificity the documents for which the protection is 
being sought and a clear statement of the reasons for invoking the protection with 
reference to one or more of three classes of records listed in this policy. 

4. Upon the receipt of a written request for protection of documents, the Authority shall 
determine whether the documents contain (i) trade secrets, (ii) financial records, or 
(iii) other information that would adversely affect the financial interest or bargaining 
position of the Authority or Private Entity in accordance with this policy. The 
Authority shall make a written determination of the nature and scope of the protection 
to be afforded by the Authority under this subdivision. If the written determination 
provides less protection than requested by the Private Entity, the Private Entity should 
be accorded an opportunity to withdraw its proposal. Nothing shall prohibit further 
negotiations of the documents to be accorded protection from release although what 
may be protected must be limited to the categories of records identified in this policy. 

5. Once a written determination has been made by the Authority, the documents 
afforded protection under this subdivision shall continue to be protected from 
disclosure when in the possession of the Authority or any Affected Local Jurisdiction 
to which such documents are provided. 

6. If a Private Entity fails to designate trade secrets, financial records, or other 
confidential or proprietary information for protection from disclosure, such 
information, records or documents shall be subject to disclosure under FOIA. 

7. The Authority may withhold from disclosure memoranda, staff evaluations, or other 
records prepared by the Authority, its staff, outside advisors, or consultants 
exclusively for the evaluation and negotiation of proposals where (i) if such records 
were made public prior to or after the execution of an interim or a Comprehensive 
Agreement, the financial interest or bargaining position of the Authority would be 



OPERATING 
POLICY 

MANUAL 
Chapter: Financial Issue (Effective) Date: May 29, 2013 
Document Number: 10.45 Approval Date: May 28, 2013 
Page 5 of 22 Approved By: Board of Directors  

PUBLIC-PRIVATE EDUCATION FACILITIES AND INFRASTRUCTURE GUIDELINES 

adversely affected, and (ii) the basis for the determination required in clause (i) is 
documented in writing by the Authority. 

8. Cost estimates relating to a proposed procurement transaction prepared by or for the 
Authority shall not be open to public inspection. 

9. The Authority may not withhold from public access: 
a. procurement records other than those subject to the written determination of the 

Authority; 
b. information concerning the terms and conditions of any interim or Comprehensive 

Agreement, Service Contract, lease, partnership, or any agreement of any kind 
entered into by the Authority and Private Entity; 

c. information concerning the terms and conditions of any financing arrangement 
that involved the use of any public funds; or 

d. information concerning the performance of any Private Entity developing or 
operating a qualifying transportation facility or a Qualifying Project.  

10. However, to the extent that access to any procurement record or other document or 
information is compelled or protected by a court order, then the Authority must 
comply with such order. 

11. Once an Interim Agreement or a Comprehensive Agreement has been entered into, 
the Authority shall make procurement records available for public inspection, upon 
request.  
a. Such procurement records shall include documents protected from disclosure 

during the negotiation phase on the basis that the release of such documents 
would have adverse affect on the financial interest or bargaining position of the 
Authority or Private Entity. 

b. Such procurement records shall not include (i) trade secrets of the Private Entity 
as defined in the Uniform Trade Secrets Act (§ 59.1-336 et seq.) or (ii) financial 
records, including balance sheets or financial statements of the Private Entity that 
are not generally available to the public through regulatory disclosure or 
otherwise. 

12. To the extent access to procurement records are compelled or protected by a court 
order, then the Authority must comply with such order.  
 

E. Use of Public Funds:  Virginia constitutional and statutory requirements as they apply to 
appropriation and expenditure of public funds apply to any interim or Comprehensive 
Agreement entered into under the PPEA.  Accordingly, the processes and procedural 
requirements associated with the expenditure or obligation of public funds shall be 
incorporated into planning for any PPEA project or projects. 

 
F. Applicability of Other Laws:  Nothing in the PPEA shall affect the duty of the Authority 

to comply with all other applicable law not in conflict with the PPEA.  The applicability 



OPERATING 
POLICY 

MANUAL 
Chapter: Financial Issue (Effective) Date: May 29, 2013 
Document Number: 10.45 Approval Date: May 28, 2013 
Page 6 of 22 Approved By: Board of Directors  

PUBLIC-PRIVATE EDUCATION FACILITIES AND INFRASTRUCTURE GUIDELINES 

of the Virginia Public Procurement Act, Va. Code §2.2-4300 through §2.2-4377, as 
amended, (“VPPA”) is as set forth in the PPEA. 

 
Section 4. SOLICITED PROPOSALS 
 

A. The Authority may issue Requests for Qualifications (“RFQs”), Requests for Proposals 
(“RFPs”) or invitations for Bids (“IFBs”), inviting proposals from private entities to 
develop or operate Qualifying Projects or to design or equip projects so constructed, 
improved, renovated, expanded, maintained, or operated.  The Authority may use a two 
(2) part proposal process consisting of an initial conceptual phase and a detailed phase.  
The Authority may invite proposers to submit proposals on individual projects identified 
by the Authority.  In such a case the Authority should set forth in the RFP the format and 
supporting information that is required to be submitted, consistent with the provisions of 
the PPEA. 

 
B. The RFQ, RFP, or IFB should specify, but not necessarily be limited to, information and 

documents that must accompany each proposal and the factors that will be used in 
evaluating the submitted proposals.  The RFQ, RFP, or IFB should be posted in such 
public areas as are normally used for posting of the Authority’s notices, including the 
Authority’s website.  Notices should also be published in a newspaper or other 
publications of general circulation and advertised in the Virginia Business Opportunities 
publication and at Virginia's Statewide e-procurement application (“eVa”) located at 
http://www.eva.State.va.us  and posted on the Commonwealth of Virginia’s electronic 
procurement website   In addition, solicited proposals should be posted pursuant to this 
policy. The RFQ, RFP, or IFB should also contain or incorporate by reference other 
applicable terms and conditions, including any unique capabilities or qualifications that 
will be required of the private entities submitting proposals.  Pre-proposal conferences 
may be held as deemed appropriate by the Authority. 
 

Section 5. UNSOLICITED PROPOSALS 
 

A. The PPEA permits public entities to receive, evaluate, and select for negotiations 
unsolicited proposals from private entities to Develop or Operate a Qualifying Project.  

 
B. The Authority may publicize its needs and may encourage interested parties to submit 

unsolicited proposals subject to the terms and conditions of the PPEA.  When such 
proposals are received without issuance of an RFQ, RFP, or IFB the proposal shall be 
treated as an unsolicited proposal. 
1. Decision to Accept and Consider Unsolicited Proposal; Notice: 

a. Upon receipt of any unsolicited proposal or group of proposals and payment of 
any required, unwaived fee by the proposer or proposers, the Authority will 



OPERATING 
POLICY 

MANUAL 
Chapter: Financial Issue (Effective) Date: May 29, 2013 
Document Number: 10.45 Approval Date: May 28, 2013 
Page 7 of 22 Approved By: Board of Directors  

PUBLIC-PRIVATE EDUCATION FACILITIES AND INFRASTRUCTURE GUIDELINES 

promptly determine whether to accept the unsolicited proposal for publication and 
conceptual-phase consideration.  If the Authority determines not to accept the 
proposal and proceed to publication and conceptual-phase consideration, it should 
return the proposal, together with all fees and accompanying documentation, to 
the proposer. 

b. If the Authority chooses to accept an unsolicited proposal for conceptual-phase 
consideration, it shall post a notice in a public area regularly used by the 
Authority for posting of public notices for a period of not less than forty-five (45) 
days.  The Authority shall also publish the same notice for a period of not less 
than forty-five (45) days in one or more newspapers or periodicals of general 
circulation in the jurisdiction to notify any parties that may be interested in 
submitting competing proposals.  In addition, the  notice should be advertised in 
the Virginia Business Opportunities publication and the Commonwealth of 
Virginia's statewide e-procurement application (“eVa”) located at 
http://www.eva.state.va.us. The notice shall state that the Authority (i) has 
received an unsolicited proposal under the PPEA, (ii) intends to evaluate the 
proposal, (iii) may negotiate an interim or a Comprehensive Agreement with the 
proposer based on the proposal, and (iv) will receive for simultaneous 
consideration any competing proposals that comply with the guidelines adopted 
by the Authority and the PPEA.  The notice also shall summarize the proposed 
Qualifying Project or projects and identify their proposed locations.  Copies of 
unsolicited proposals shall be available upon request, subject to the provisions of 
FOIA and § 56-575.4 G of the PPEA. 

c. To ensure that sufficient information is available upon which to base the 
development of a serious competing proposal, representatives of the Authority 
familiar with the unsolicited proposal and the guidelines established by the 
Authority shall be made available to respond to inquiries and meet with private 
entities that are considering the submission of a competing proposal. The 
Authority shall conduct an analysis of the information pertaining to the proposal 
included in the notice to ensure that such information sufficiently encourages 
competing proposals.  Further, the Authority shall establish criteria, including key 
decision points and approvals to ensure proper consideration of the extent of 
competition from available private entities prior to selection. 
 

C. Posting Requirements:   
1. Conceptual Proposals, whether solicited or unsolicited, shall be posted by the 

Authority within ten (10) working days after acceptance of such proposals on the 
Authority’s website or by publication, in a newspaper of general circulation in the 
area in which the contract is to be performed, or a summary of the proposals and the 
location where copies of the proposals are available for public inspection.  Posting 



OPERATING 
POLICY 

MANUAL 
Chapter: Financial Issue (Effective) Date: May 29, 2013 
Document Number: 10.45 Approval Date: May 28, 2013 
Page 8 of 22 Approved By: Board of Directors  

PUBLIC-PRIVATE EDUCATION FACILITIES AND INFRASTRUCTURE GUIDELINES 

may also be on the Department of General Service’s web-based electronic 
procurement program commonly known as “eVA,” in the discretion of the Authority.   

2. Nothing shall be construed to prohibit the posting of the Conceptual Proposals by 
additional means deemed appropriate by the Authority so as to provide maximum 
notice to the public of the opportunity to inspect the proposals. 

3. In addition to the posting requirements, at least one copy of the proposals shall be 
made available for public inspection.  Trade secrets, financial records, or other 
records of the Private Entity excluded from disclosure under the provisions of 
subdivision 11 of § 2.2-3705.6 shall not be required to be posted, except as otherwise 
agreed to by the Authority and the Private Entity.  Any inspection of procurement 
transaction records shall be subject to reasonable restrictions to ensure the security 
and integrity of the records.  

 
D. Initial Review by the Authority at the Conceptual Stage: 

1. While only proposals complying with the requirements of the PPEA that contain 
sufficient information for a meaningful evaluation and that are provided in an 
appropriate format should be considered by the Authority for further review at the 
Conceptual Stage, the Authority may determine to evaluate any proposal it so 
chooses.  Formatting suggestions for proposals at the Conceptual Stage are found 
under the “Proposal Preparation and Submission” Section of this policy.  If, after 
publishing notice of acceptance of an unsolicited proposal in accordance with this 
policy, other, competing proposals are received, the Authority will require all private 
entities to submit uniform Conceptual Proposals. 

2. The Authority should determine at this initial State of review whether it will proceed 
using: 
a. Standard procurement procedures consistent with the VPPA; or 
b. These guidelines developed by the Authority that are consistent with procurement 

of other than professional services through “competitive negotiation” as the term 
is defined set forth in § 2.2-43012.2-4302.2 of the Code of Virginia.  The 
Authority may proceed using such guidelines only if it makes a written 
determination that doing so is likely to be advantageous to the Authority and the 
public based upon either (i) the probable scope, complexity or priority of need, 
(ii) the risk sharing including guaranteed cost or completion guarantees, added 
value or debt or equity investments proposed by the Private Entity, or (iii) 
increase in funding, dedicated revenue or other economic benefit that would 
otherwise not be available. 

3. After reviewing the original proposal and any competing proposals submitted during 
the notice period, the Authority may determine: 
a. Not to proceed further with any proposal, 
b. To proceed to the detailed phase of review with the original proposal, 
c. To proceed to the detailed phase with a competing proposal,  



OPERATING 
POLICY 

MANUAL 
Chapter: Financial Issue (Effective) Date: May 29, 2013 
Document Number: 10.45 Approval Date: May 28, 2013 
Page 9 of 22 Approved By: Board of Directors  

PUBLIC-PRIVATE EDUCATION FACILITIES AND INFRASTRUCTURE GUIDELINES 

d. To proceed to the detailed phase with multiple proposals, 
e. To request modifications or amendments to any proposals.   

4. In the event that more than one proposal will be considered in the detailed phase of 
review, the Authority will consider whether the unsuccessful proposer should be 
reimbursed for costs incurred in the detailed phase of review and such reasonable 
costs may be assessed to the successful proposer in the Comprehensive Agreement. 

5. The Authority reserves the right to reject any proposal at any time prior to the 
execution of an interim or Comprehensive Agreement and proceed by standard 
procurement procedures. 

 
Section 6. PROPOSAL PREPARATION AND SUBMISSION 
 

A. Format for Submissions at Conceptual Stage (Phase 1 Submittal): 
1. The Authority may consider and approve a Conceptual Stage (Phase 1) proposal with 

whatever information it deems to be informative and consistent with its needs.  This 
Phase 1 submittal may be primarily qualifications based, as may be solicited through 
a request for qualifications (“RFQ”).  It may also require that proposals at the 
Conceptual Stage contain information in the following areas: 
a. qualifications and experience, 
b. project characteristics, 
c. project financing, 
d. anticipated public support or opposition, or both, 
e. project benefit and compatibility, and, 
f. any additional information as the Authority may reasonably request to comply 

with the requirements of the PPEA. 
2. All Phase 1 proposal submissions must include the requested number of bound hard 

copies of the submittal, preferably in 3-ring binders, and one digital copy (1) compact 
disc (CD) or digital video disc - data format (DVD-R) which contains a single Adobe 
Portable Document Format (PDF) file containing the entire contents in the same 
layout and format as the hard copies.  If the number of bound hard copies is not 
otherwise specified, twelve six (126) copies each of public and proprietary 
submissions must be provided. 

3. Suggestions for formatting information to be included in proposals at this stage 
include the following to the extent each is applicable: 
a. Qualification and Experience: 

i. Identify the legal structure of the firm or consortium of firms making the 
proposal.  Identify the organizational structure for the project, the 
management approach, and how each partner and major subcontractor in the 
structure fits into the overall team. 

ii. Describe the experience of the firm or consortium of firms making the 
proposal and the key principals involved in the proposed project, including 



OPERATING 
POLICY 

MANUAL 
Chapter: Financial Issue (Effective) Date: May 29, 2013 
Document Number: 10.45 Approval Date: May 28, 2013 
Page 10 of 22 Approved By: Board of Directors  

PUBLIC-PRIVATE EDUCATION FACILITIES AND INFRASTRUCTURE GUIDELINES 

experience with projects of comparable size and complexity.  Describe the 
length of time in business, business experience, public sector experience, and 
other engagements of the firm or consortium of firms.  Include the identity of 
any firms that will provide design, construction, completion guarantees and 
warranties, and a description of such guarantees and warranties. 

iii. Provide the names, mailing addresses, physical addresses, email addresses, 
and telephone numbers of all persons within the firm or consortium of firms 
who may be contacted for further information, 

iv. Provide a current or most recently audited financial Statement of the firm or 
firms and each partner with an equity interest of twenty percent or greater. 

v. Identify any persons known to the proposer who would be obligated to 
disqualify themselves from participation in any transaction arising from or in 
connection to the project pursuant to the Virginia State and Local Government 
Conflict of Interest Act, Va. Code §2.2-3100 through §2.2-31313132, as 
amended (“VSLGCIA”). 

b. Project Characteristics: 
i. Provide a description of the project, including the conceptual design.  

Describe the proposed project in sufficient detail so that type and intent of the 
project, the location, and the communities that may be affected are clearly 
identified. 

ii. Provide drawings and/or mapping which shows the location of the project, a 
site plan of the project (if applicable), the conceptual layout of the project, and 
any other plans that are needed to adequately show the scope of the project. 

iii. Identify and fully describe any work to be performed by the Authority. 
iv. Include a list of all federal, state, and local permits and approvals required for 

the project and a schedule for obtaining such permits and approvals. 
v. Identify any anticipated adverse social, economic, and environmental impacts 

of the project.  Specify the strategies or actions to mitigate known impacts of 
the project. 

vi. Identify the projected positive social, economic, and environmental impacts of 
the project. 

vii. Identify the proposed schedule for the work on the project, including the 
estimated time for completion. 

viii. Propose allocation of risk and liability for work completed beyond the 
agreements, completion date, and assurances for timely completion of the 
project. 

ix. State assumptions related to ownership, legal liability, law enforcement, 
operation of the project, and the existence of any restrictions on the 
Authority’s use of the project. 

x. Provide information relative to phased or partial openings of the proposed 
project prior to completion of the entire work. 



OPERATING 
POLICY 

MANUAL 
Chapter: Financial Issue (Effective) Date: May 29, 2013 
Document Number: 10.45 Approval Date: May 28, 2013 
Page 11 of 22 Approved By: Board of Directors  

PUBLIC-PRIVATE EDUCATION FACILITIES AND INFRASTRUCTURE GUIDELINES 

xi. List any other assumptions relied on for the project to be successful.  
xii. List any contingencies that must occur for the project to be successful.   

c. Project Financing: 
i. Provide a preliminary estimate and estimating methodology of the cost of the 

work by phase, segment, or both. 
ii. Submit a plan for the Development, financing, and Operation of the project 

showing the anticipated schedule on which funds will be required.  The 
operational plan should include appropriate staffing levels and associated 
costs.  Include supporting due diligence studies, analyses, or reports.  Describe 
the anticipated costs of and proposed sources and uses for such funds. 

iii. Include a list and discussion of assumptions underlying all major elements of 
the plan.  Assumptions should include all significant fees associated with 
financing given the recommended financing approach.  In addition complete 
disclosure of interest rate assumptions should be included.  Any ongoing 
operational fees if applicable, should also be disclosed as well as any 
assumptions with regard to increases in such fees.   

iv. Identify the proposed risk factors and methods for dealing with these factors. 
v. Identify any local, state, or federal resources that the proposer contemplates 

requesting for the project.  Describe the total commitment, if any, expected 
from governmental sources and the timing of any anticipated commitment.  
Such disclosure should include any direct or indirect guarantees or pledges of 
the Authority’s credit or revenue.   

vi. Identify the amounts and terms and conditions for any revenue sources. 
vii. Identify any aspect of the project that could disqualify the project from 

obtaining tax-exempt financing. 
d. Public Support and/or Opposition; Project Benefit and Compatibility: 

i. Identify who will benefit from the project, how they will benefit, and how the 
project will benefit the overall community, region, or state. 

ii. Identify any anticipated public support or opposition, as well as any 
anticipated government support or opposition, for the project. 

iii. Explain the strategy and plans that will be carried out to involve and inform 
the general public, business community, and governmental agencies in areas 
affected by the project. 

iv. Describe the anticipated significant benefits to the community, region, or state 
including anticipated benefits to the economic condition of the Authority and 
whether the project is critical to attracting or maintaining competitive 
industries and businesses to the Authority or the surrounding region. 

v. Describe compatibility with the local comprehensive plan, local infrastructure 
development plans, the capital improvements budget, or other government 
spending plan. 



OPERATING 
POLICY 

MANUAL 
Chapter: Financial Issue (Effective) Date: May 29, 2013 
Document Number: 10.45 Approval Date: May 28, 2013 
Page 12 of 22 Approved By: Board of Directors  

PUBLIC-PRIVATE EDUCATION FACILITIES AND INFRASTRUCTURE GUIDELINES 

vi. Provide a statement setting forth participation efforts that are intended to be 
undertaken in connection with this project with regard to the following types 
of businesses:  (i) minority-owned businesses, (ii) woman-owned businesses, 
and (iii) small businesses.  

 
B. Format for Submissions at Detailed Stage (Phase 2 submittal): 

1. If the Authority decides to proceed to the detailed phase of review with one or more 
proposals, the Authority will notify the Private Entity or entities that provided the 
Conceptual Stage (Phase 1) proposal(s) that the Authority has reviewed and accepted 
their Phase 1 proposal and would like for them to proceed with the preparation of the 
Detailed Stage (Phase 2) proposal.  This request may be considered a Request for 
Proposals (“RFP”). 

2. All Phase 2 proposal submissions must include the specified number of bound hard 
copies of the submittal, preferably in 3-ring binders, and one (1) compact disc (CD) 
or digital video disc - data format (DVD-R) which contains a single Adobe Portable 
Document Format (PDF) file containing the entire contents in the same layout and 
format as the hard copies. If the number of bound hard copies is not otherwise 
specified, twelve (12) copies must be provided. 

3. The following information should be provided by the Private Entity unless waived by 
the Authority: 
a. A topographical map (1:2,000 or other appropriate scale) depicting the location of 

the proposed project; 
b. A description of the Qualifying Project, including the conceptual design of such 

facility or facilities or a conceptual plan for the provision of services or 
technology infrastructure, and a schedule for the initiation of and completion of 
the Qualifying Project to include the proposed major responsibilities and timeline 
for activities to be performed by both the public and Private Entity; 

c. Information relating to the current plans for Development of facilities or 
technology infrastructure to be used by a Public Entity that are similar to the 
Qualifying Project being proposed by the Private Entity, if any, of each Affected 
Local Jurisdiction; 

d. A list of all permits and approvals required for the Qualifying Project from local, 
state, or federal agencies and a projected schedule for obtaining such permits and 
approvals; 

e. A statement setting forth the Private Entity's general plans for financing the 
Qualifying Project including the sources of the Private Entity's funds and 
identification of any dedicated revenue source or proposed debt or equity 
investment on the behalf of the Private Entity; 

f. The names and addresses of the persons who may be contacted for further 
information concerning the request; 



OPERATING 
POLICY 

MANUAL 
Chapter: Financial Issue (Effective) Date: May 29, 2013 
Document Number: 10.45 Approval Date: May 28, 2013 
Page 13 of 22 Approved By: Board of Directors  

PUBLIC-PRIVATE EDUCATION FACILITIES AND INFRASTRUCTURE GUIDELINES 

g. Provide drawings and/or mapping, a detailed site plan of the project (if 
applicable), a preliminary design layout of the project, and any other plans that 
are needed to adequately show the detailed scope of the project; 

h. A list of public utility facilities, if any, that will be crossed by the Qualifying 
Project and a statement of the plans of the proposer to accommodate such 
crossings; 

i. A statement and strategy setting out the plans for securing all necessary property 
and easements; 

j. A detailed listing of all firms that will provide specific design, construction, 
operations and maintenance, and completion guarantees and warranties, and a 
brief description of such guarantees and warranties; 

k. A total life-cycle cost specifying methodology and assumptions of the project or 
projects and the proposed project start date.  Include anticipated commitment of 
all parties; equity, debt, and other financing mechanisms; and a schedule of 
project Revenues and project costs.  The life-cycle cost analysis should include, 
but not be limited to, a detailed analysis of the projected return, rate of return, or 
both, expected useful life of facility and estimated annual operating expenses; 

l. User fees, lease payments, and other service payments over the term of the 
interim or comprehensive agreement pursuant to § 56-575.9 or 56-575.9:1 and the 
methodology and circumstances for changes to such user fees, lease payments, 
and other service payments over time; 

m. Identification of any known government support or opposition, or general public 
support or opposition for the project.  Government or public support should be 
demonstrated through resolution of official bodies, minutes of meetings, letters, or 
other official communications; 

n. Demonstration of consistency with appropriate local comprehensive or 
infrastructure development plans or indication of the steps required for acceptance 
into such plans. 

o. Explanation of how the proposed project would impact local development plans 
of each Affected Local Jurisdiction; 

p. Identification of the executive management and the officers and directors of the 
firm or firms submitting the proposal.  In additions, identification of any known 
conflicts of interest or other disabilities that may impact the Authority’s 
consideration of the proposal, including the identification of any persons known 
to the proposer who would be obligated to disqualify themselves from 
participation in any transaction arising from or in connection to the project 
pursuant to the VSLGCIA; 

q. Description of the types of sureties proposed to insure completion of the project. 
r. A project schedule showing all the anticipated major milestones of the various 

stages of the permitting, public meetings, design, construction, startup, and 
operation of the project; and, 

http://leg1.state.va.us/cgi-bin/legp504.exe?000+cod+56-575.9
http://leg1.state.va.us/cgi-bin/legp504.exe?000+cod+56-575.9C1


OPERATING 
POLICY 

MANUAL 
Chapter: Financial Issue (Effective) Date: May 29, 2013 
Document Number: 10.45 Approval Date: May 28, 2013 
Page 14 of 22 Approved By: Board of Directors  

PUBLIC-PRIVATE EDUCATION FACILITIES AND INFRASTRUCTURE GUIDELINES 

s. Additional material and information as the Authority may reasonably request. 
 

C. Any Private Entity requesting approval from, or submitting a proposal to the Authority 
shall notify each Affected Local Jurisdiction by furnishing a copy of its request or 
proposal to each Affected Local Jurisdiction. 

 
Section 7. PROPOSAL EVALUATION AND SELECTION CRITERIA 
 

A. Once the advertisement, as stated in this policy, has been made, and if competing 
proposals have been received, once the Authority has required each proposer to provide 
substantially the same information, selection shall be made of two (2) or more proposers 
deemed to be fully qualified and best suited among those submitting proposals, on the 
basis of the factors involved in the notice, including price if so stated in the notice.  
Negotiations shall then be conducted with each of the selected proposers to determine the 
successful proposer based on the sole discretion of the Authority; the successful proposer 
will be the one that the Authority deems to be the most qualified, best value, or some 
combination thereof. 
 

B. Cost elements shall be considered, but need not be the sole or primary determining factor.  
These elements may include, but are not limited to, any or all of the following: 
1. Design Fees 
2. Preconstruction Fees 
3. Design-Builder Fee 
4. Construction Costs 
5. General Conditions Fees 
6. Subcontractor Markup 
7. Labor Rate with Markup 

a. Raw Hourly 
b. Lump Sum 

8. Total Project Costs 
9. Guaranteed Maximum Price (“GMP”) 
 

C. Other factors that may be considered include: 
1. the general reputation, industry experience, and financial capacity of the Private 

Entity; 
2. the proposed design of the Qualifying Project; 
3. the eligibility of the facility for accelerated selection, review, and documentation of 

timelines under the Authority’s guidelines; 
4. local citizen and government comments; 
5. benefits to the public; 



OPERATING 
POLICY 

MANUAL 
Chapter: Financial Issue (Effective) Date: May 29, 2013 
Document Number: 10.45 Approval Date: May 28, 2013 
Page 15 of 22 Approved By: Board of Directors  

PUBLIC-PRIVATE EDUCATION FACILITIES AND INFRASTRUCTURE GUIDELINES 

6. the Private Entity’s compliance with a minority business enterprise participation plan 
or good faith effort to comply with the goals of such plan; 

7. the Private Entity’s plans to employ local contractors and residents or self perform; 
and, 

8. other criteria that the Authority deems appropriate. 
 

D. After negotiations have been conducted with proposer so selected, the public body shall 
select the proposer which, in its opinion, has made the best proposal, and shall award the 
contract to that proposer.  Should the Authority determine in its sole discretion that only 
one proposer is fully qualified, or that one proposer is clearly more highly qualified than 
the others under consideration, it must document this in writing and a contract may be 
negotiated and awarded to that proposer. 

 
E. The Authority hereby declares its policy to facilitate the participation of small businesses 

and businesses owned by women and minorities in PPEA transactions.  This policy 
includes cooperation with the Department of Minority Business Enterprise, the United 
States Small Business Administration, and other public or private agencies. 
 

F. The following items shall be considered in the evaluation and selection of PPEA 
proposals: 
1. Qualifications and Experience: 

a. Factors to be considered in either phase of the Authority’s review to determine 
whether the proposer possesses the requisite qualifications and experience should 
include: 
i. Experience with similar projects; 
ii. Demonstration of ability to perform work; 
iii. Leadership structure; 
iv. Project Managers’ experience; 
v. Management approach; 
vi. Financial condition; and 
vii. Project ownership. 

2. Project Characteristics: 
a. Factors to be considered in determining the project characteristics include: 

i. Project definition; 
ii. Proposed project schedule; 
iii. Operation of the project; 
iv. Technology; technical feasibility; 
v. Conformity to laws, regulations, and standards; 
vi. Environmental impacts; 
vii. Condemnation impacts; 
viii. State and local permits; and 



OPERATING 
POLICY 

MANUAL 
Chapter: Financial Issue (Effective) Date: May 29, 2013 
Document Number: 10.45 Approval Date: May 28, 2013 
Page 16 of 22 Approved By: Board of Directors  

PUBLIC-PRIVATE EDUCATION FACILITIES AND INFRASTRUCTURE GUIDELINES 

ix. Maintenance of the project. 
3. Project Financing: 

a. Factors to be considered in determining whether the proposed project financing 
allows adequate access to the necessary capital to finance the project include: 
i. Cost and cost benefit to the Authority; 
ii. Financing and the impact on the debt or debt burden of the Authority; 
iii. Financial plan; 
iv. Estimated cost;  
v. The identity, credit history, past performance of any third party that will 

provide financing for the project and the nature and timing of their 
commitment, as applicable;  

vi. Such other items as the Authority deems appropriate; and 
vii. Life-cycle cost analysis. 

b. In the event that any project is financed through the issuance of obligations that 
are deemed to be tax-supported debt of the Authority, or if financing such a 
project may impact the Authority’s debt rating or financial position, the Authority 
may select its own finance team, source, and financing vehicle.   

4. Project Benefit and Compatibility: 
a. Factors to be considered in determining the proposed projects compatibility with 

the appropriate local or regional comprehensive or development plans include: 
i. Community benefits; 
ii. Community support or opposition, or both; 
iii. Public involvement strategy; 
iv. Compatibility with existing and planned facilities; and 
v. Compatibility with local, regional, and states economic development efforts. 

5. Other Factors: 
a. Other facts that may be considered by the Authority in the evaluation and 

selection of PPEA proposals include: 
i. The proposed cost of the Qualifying Project; 
ii. The general reputation, industry experience, and financial capacity of the 

Private Entity; 
iii. The proposed design of the Qualifying Project; 
iv. The eligibility of the project for accelerated documentation, review, and 

selection; 
v. Local citizen and government comments; 
vi. Benefits to the public; 
vii. The Private Entity's compliance with a minority business enterprise 

participation plan or good faith effort to comply with the goals of such plan; 
viii. The Private Entity's plans to employ local contractors and residents; and 
ix. Other criteria that the Authority deems appropriate. 

 



OPERATING 
POLICY 

MANUAL 
Chapter: Financial Issue (Effective) Date: May 29, 2013 
Document Number: 10.45 Approval Date: May 28, 2013 
Page 17 of 22 Approved By: Board of Directors  

PUBLIC-PRIVATE EDUCATION FACILITIES AND INFRASTRUCTURE GUIDELINES 

Section 8. INTERIM AND COMPREHENSIVE AGREEMENTS 
 

A. Prior to developing or operating the Qualifying Project, the selected Private Entity shall 
enter into a Comprehensive Agreement with the Authority.  Prior to entering a 
Comprehensive Agreement an Interim Agreement may be entered into that permits a 
Private Entity to perform compensable activities related to the project.  The Authority 
may designate a working group responsible for negotiating any interim or 
Comprehensive Agreement.  Any interim or Comprehensive Agreement shall define the 
rights and obligations of the Authority and the selected proposer with regard to the 
project. 
1. Interim Agreement Terms: 

a. The scope of an Interim Agreement may include, but not limited to: 
i. Project planning and Development; 
ii. Design and engineering; 
iii. Environmental analysis and mitigation; 
iv. Survey; 
v. Property and easement acquisition; 
vi. Ascertaining the availability of financing for the proposed facility through 

financial and revenue analysis;  
vii. Establish a process and timing of the negotiation of the Comprehensive 

Agreement;  
viii. Any other provisions related to any aspect of the Development or Operation 

of a Qualifying Project that the parties may deem appropriate prior to the 
execution of a Comprehensive Agreement; and  

ix. The Interim Agreement and supporting documents shall be sent in electronic 
form to the State Auditor for Public Accounts within thirty (30) days of its 
execution, pursuant to Virginia Code § 56-575.18.   

2. Comprehensive Agreement Terms: 
a. The scope of the Comprehensive Agreement shall include, but not be limited to: 

i. The delivery of maintenance, performance, and payment bonds or letters of 
credit in connection with any acquisition, design, construction, improvement, 
renovation, expansion, equipping, maintenance, or operation of the 
Qualifying Project; 

ii. The review of plans and specifications for the Qualifying Project by the 
Authority; 

iii. The rights of the Authority to inspect the Qualifying Project to ensure 
compliance with the Comprehensive Agreement; 

iv. The maintenance of a policy or policies of liability insurance or self-
insurance reasonably sufficient to insure coverage of the project and the tort 
liability to the public and employees and to enable the continued operation of 
the Qualifying Project; 



OPERATING 
POLICY 

MANUAL 
Chapter: Financial Issue (Effective) Date: May 29, 2013 
Document Number: 10.45 Approval Date: May 28, 2013 
Page 18 of 22 Approved By: Board of Directors  

PUBLIC-PRIVATE EDUCATION FACILITIES AND INFRASTRUCTURE GUIDELINES 

v. The monitoring of the practices of the Private Entity by the Authority to 
ensure proper maintenance; 

vi. The terms under which the Private Entity will reimburse the Authority for 
services provided; 

vii. The policy and procedures that will govern the rights and responsibilities of 
the Authority and the Private Entity in the event that the Comprehensive 
Agreement is terminated or there is a Material Default by the Private Entity 
including the conditions governing assumption of the duties and 
responsibilities of the Private Entity by the Authority and the transfer or 
purchase of property or other interests of the Private Entity by the Authority; 

viii. The terms under which the Private Entity will file appropriate financial 
statements on a periodic basis; 

ix. The mechanism by which User Fees, Lease Payments, or Service Payments, 
if any, may be established from time to time upon agreement of the parties.  
Any payments or fees shall be set at a level that are the same for persons 
using the facility under like conditions and that will not materially discourage 
use for the Qualifying Project; 
a) A copy of any Service Contract shall be filed with the Authority. 
b) A schedule of the current User Fees or Lease Payments shall be made 

available by the Private Entity to any member of the public upon request. 
c) Classifications according to reasonable categories for assessment of User 

Fees may be made. 
x. The terms and conditions under which the Authority may contribute 

resources, if any, for the Qualifying Project; 
xi. The terms and conditions under which existing site conditions will be 

assessed and addressed, including identification of the responsible party for 
conducting the assessment and taking necessary remedial action;  

xii. The terms and conditions under which the Authority will be required to pay 
money to the Private Entity and the amount of any such payments for the 
project; and 

xiii. Other requirements of the PPEA. 
b. Any changes in the terms of the interim or Comprehensive Agreement as may be 

agreed upon by the parties from time to time shall be added to the interim or 
Comprehensive Agreement by written amendment. 

c. The Comprehensive Agreement may provide for the Development or Operation of 
phases or segments of a Qualifying Project.  The Comprehensive Agreement and 
supporting documents shall be sent in electronic form to the State Auditor for 
Public Accounts within thirty (30) days of its execution, pursuant to Virginia 
Code §§ 56-575.9(F) and 56-575.18. 

3. Public Hearing during proposal review process; notice and posting requirements. 



OPERATING 
POLICY 

MANUAL 
Chapter: Financial Issue (Effective) Date: May 29, 2013 
Document Number: 10.45 Approval Date: May 28, 2013 
Page 19 of 22 Approved By: Board of Directors  

PUBLIC-PRIVATE EDUCATION FACILITIES AND INFRASTRUCTURE GUIDELINES 

a. At least thirty (30) days prior to entering into an interim or Comprehensive 
Agreement, the Authority shall hold a public hearing on the proposals that have 
been received.   

b. Once the negotiation phase for the Development of an interim or a 
Comprehensive Agreement is complete and a decision to award has been made by 
the Authority, the Authority shall post the proposed agreement in the following 
manner:  

c. Posting shall be on the Authority’s website or by publication, in a newspaper of 
general circulation in the area which the contract work is to be performed, of a 
summary of the proposal s and the location where copies of the proposals are 
available for public inspection.  Posting may also be on the Department of 
General Services web-based electronic procurement program commonly known 
as “eVA,” in the discretion of the Authority.   

d. At least one copy of the proposals shall be made available for public inspection.  
Trade secrets, financial records or other records of the Private Entity excluded 
from disclosure under the provisions of subdivision 11 of § 2.2-3705.6 shall not 
be required to be posted, except as otherwise agreed to by the Authority and the 
Private Entity.  

e. Any such studies and analyses considered by the Authority in its review of a 
proposal shall be disclosed to the Appropriating Body at some point prior to the 
execution of an interim or Comprehensive Agreement.  

 
B. The Authority shall submit any interim or Comprehensive Agreement to the 

Appropriating Body to review a proposed interim or Comprehensive Agreement at least 
sixty (60) days prior to execution. 

  
Section 9. GOVERNING PROVISIONS 
 

In the event of any conflict between these guidelines and the PPEA, the terms of the 
PPEA shall control.   

 
Section 10. TERMS AND DEFINITIONS 
 

A. “Affected Local Jurisdiction” means any county, city, or town in which all or a portion of 
a Qualifying Project is located. 

B. "Appropriating Body" means the body responsible for appropriating or authorizing 
funding to pay for a Qualifying Project. 

C. "Comprehensive Agreement" means the Comprehensive Agreement between the Private 
Entity and the Authority that is required prior to the Development or operation of a 
Qualifying Project. 

D. “Conceptual Proposal” means the proposal submitted at the Conceptual Stage.  



OPERATING 
POLICY 

MANUAL 
Chapter: Financial Issue (Effective) Date: May 29, 2013 
Document Number: 10.45 Approval Date: May 28, 2013 
Page 20 of 22 Approved By: Board of Directors  

PUBLIC-PRIVATE EDUCATION FACILITIES AND INFRASTRUCTURE GUIDELINES 

E. "Conceptual Stage" means the initial phase of project evaluation when the Public Entity 
makes a determination whether the proposed project serves a public purpose, meets the 
criteria for a Qualifying Project, assesses the qualifications and experience of a Private 
Entity proposer, reviews the project for financial feasibility, and warrants further pursuit. 

F. "Cost-Benefit Analysis" means an analysis that weighs expected costs against expected 
benefits in order to choose the best option. For example, a city manager may compare the 
costs and benefits of constructing a new office building to those of renovating and 
maintaining an existing structure in order to select the most financially advantageous 
option. 

G. “Detailed Proposal” means the proposal submitted at the Detailed Stage.  
H. "Detailed Stage" means the second phase of project evaluation where the Public Entity 
I. has completed the Conceptual Stage and accepted the proposal and may request 

additional information regarding a proposed project prior to entering into competitive 
negotiations with one or more private entities to develop an interim or Comprehensive 
Agreement. 

J. "Develop" or "Development" means to plan, design, develop, finance, lease, acquire, 
install, construct, or expand. 

K. "Interim Agreement" means an agreement between a Private Entity and the Authority that 
provides for phasing of the Development or operation, or both, of a Qualifying Project. 
Such phases may include, but are not limited to, design, planning, engineering, 
environmental analysis and mitigation, financial and revenue analysis, or any other phase 
of the project that constitutes activity on any part of the Qualifying Project. 

L. “Lease Payment" means any form of payment, including a land lease, by a Public Entity 
to the Private Entity for the use of a Qualifying Project. 

M. "Lifecycle Cost Analysis" means an analysis that calculates cost of an asset over its entire 
life span and includes the cost of planning, constructing, operating, maintaining, 
replacing, and when applicable, salvaging the asset. Although one proposal may have a 
lower initial construction cost, it may not have the lowest lifecycle cost once 
maintenance, replacement, and salvage value is considered. 

N. "Material Default" means any default by the Private Entity in the performance of its 
duties that jeopardizes adequate service to the public from a Qualifying Project. 

O. "Operate" means to finance, maintain, improve, equip, modify, repair, or operate. 
P. "Opportunity Cost" means the cost of passing up another choice when making a decision 

or the increase in costs due to delays in making a decision. 
Q. "Private Entity" means any natural person, corporation, general partnership, limited 

liability company, limited partnership, joint venture, business trust, public benefit 
corporation, nonprofit entity, or other business entity. 

R. "Public Entity" means the Commonwealth and any agency or authority thereof, any 
county, city or town and any other political subdivision of the Commonwealth, any 
public body politic and corporate, or any regional entity that serves a public purpose. 



OPERATING 
POLICY 

MANUAL 
Chapter: Financial Issue (Effective) Date: May 29, 2013 
Document Number: 10.45 Approval Date: May 28, 2013 
Page 21 of 22 Approved By: Board of Directors  

PUBLIC-PRIVATE EDUCATION FACILITIES AND INFRASTRUCTURE GUIDELINES 

S. "Qualifying Project" means (i) any education facility, including, but not limited to a 
school building, any functionally related and subordinate facility and land of a school 
building (including any stadium or other facility primarily used for school events), and 
any depreciable property provided for use in a school facility that is Operated as part of 
the public school system or as an institution of higher education; (ii) any building or 
facility that meets a public purpose and is developed or Operated by or for any Public 
Entity; (iii) any improvements, together with equipment, necessary to enhance public 
safety and security of buildings to be principally used by a Public Entity; (iv) utility and 
telecommunications and other communications infrastructure; (v) a recreational facility; 
(vi) technology infrastructure and services, including, but not limited to, 

T. telecommunications, automated data processing, word processing and management 
information systems, and related information, equipment, goods and services; (vii) any 
technology,  equipment, or infrastructure designed to deploy wireless broadband services 
to schools, businesses, or residential areas; (viii) any services designed to increase the 
productivity or efficiency through the use of technology or other means; (ix) any 
improvements necessary or desirable to any unimproved locally- or state-owned real 
estate; or (x) any solid waste management facility that produces electric energy derived 
from solid waste. 

U. "Responsible Public Entity" means a Public Entity that has the power to develop or 
Operate the applicable Qualifying Project.  The Authority is such an Entity. 

V. “Revenues" means all Revenues, income, earnings, User Fees, Lease Payments, or other 
Service Payments arising out of or in connection with supporting the Development or 
operation of a Qualifying Project, including without limitation, money received as grants 
or otherwise from the United States of America, from any Public Entity, or from any 
agency or instrumentality of the foregoing in aid of such facility 

W. "Service Contract" means a contract entered into between a Public Entity and the Private 
Entity pursuant to § 56-575.5. 

X. "Service Payments" means payments to the Private Entity of a Qualifying Project 
pursuant to a Service Contract. 

Y. "State" means the Commonwealth of Virginia. 
Z. "User Fees" mean the rates, fees, or other charges imposed by the Private Entity of a 

Qualifying Project for use of all or a portion of such Qualifying Project pursuant to the 
Comprehensive Agreement pursuant to § 56-575.9. 
 

Section 11. REVISIONS 
 

A. This policy was approved and adopted by the Authority’s Board of Directors on April 23, 
2013. 

B. The policy was modified with an approval date of May 28, 2013 and an effective date of 
May 29, 2013. 

C. July 17, 2013: This policy number was changed from 4.45 to 10.45. 



OPERATING 
POLICY 

MANUAL 
Chapter: Financial Issue (Effective) Date: May 29, 2013 
Document Number: 10.45 Approval Date: May 28, 2013 
Page 22 of 22 Approved By: Board of Directors  

PUBLIC-PRIVATE EDUCATION FACILITIES AND INFRASTRUCTURE GUIDELINES 

D. This policy was modified as follows: 
1. Approved August XX, 2020, effective August XX, 2020: 

a.  Virginia Code Section references were updated in Sections 5 and 6. 
 .b.  Section 6 was modified to update digital and paper submission requirements. 



 

RESOLUTION 
2020-08.03 

PPEA Guidelines Policy 10.45 Revisions 
 
At a regular meeting of the Bedford Regional Water Authority (“Authority”) Board of Directors, 
held in the Board Meeting Room at the Authority’s Administrative Annex Building on the 18th of 
August 2020, beginning at 7:00 p.m. 
 
WHEREAS, the Bedford Regional Water Authority (the “Authority”) is a public service authority 
formed and existing in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 51 of Title 15.2 of the Code of 
Virginia, 1950, as amended, the Virginia Water and Waste Authorities Act §§ 15.2-5100-15.2-
5159 (the “Act”); and, 

WHEREAS, the Authority desires to have a comprehensive set of policies governing the manner 
in which the Authority conducts its regular business, and the Authority directs that these policies 
be grouped together into an operating policy manual; and, 

WHEREAS, the Engineering department has consulted with legal counsel and thereby proposed 
changes to Policy 10.45 – Public-Private Education Facilities and Infrastructure (PPEA) 
Guidelines; now, 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Bedford Regional Water Authority 
that the changes to the above noted policy be hereby adopted by the Authority. 

Member ______________________ made a motion to approve this resolution. 

Member ______________________ seconded the motion. 

Board Member Votes:       Aye,       Nay,       Abstain 

CERTIFICATION 
The undersigned secretary of the Bedford Regional Water Authority does hereby certify that the 
foregoing is a true, complete, and correct Resolution adopted by a vote of a majority of the 
Directors of the Bedford Regional Water Authority, present at a regular meeting of the Board of 
Directors of the Bedford Regional Water Authority duly called and held August 18, 2020 at 
which a quorum was present and acting throughout, and that the same has not been amended 
or rescinded and is in full force and effect as of the date of the above mentioned meeting. 
  
 
      _____________________________ 
      Brian M. Key, Secretary, 
(SEAL)      Bedford Regional Water Authority 



1723 Falling Creek Road 
Bedford, VA 24523-3137 
(540) 586-7679 (phone) 
(540) 586-5805 (fax) 
www.brwa.com 

 

RESOLUTION MEMORANDUM 
 

To: BRWA Board of Directors 

From: Rhonda English; Director of Engineering 
Date: August 11, 2020 
Re: Resolution 2020-08.04 – Use of PPEA for Ivy Creek and 460 Pump Station Project 

The information below and resolution attached are provided for compliance with the 
Authority’s PPEA Guidelines Policy 10.45.  

Utilizing PPEA Guidelines versus Standard Procurement 

The PPEA policy requires written determination that following the PPEA guidelines “is 
likely to be advantageous to the Authority and the public based upon either (i) the 
probable scope, complexity or priority of need, (ii) the risk sharing including guaranteed 
cost or completion guarantees, added value or debt or equity investments proposed by 
the Private Entity, or (iii) increase in funding, dedicated revenue or other economic 
benefit that would otherwise not be available.” It is staff’s determination that both items 
(i) and (ii) are met for the Ivy Creek Sewer and Route 460 Pump Station project.  

Pending funding availability, following the PPEA guidelines will best enable the Authority 
to complete the Ivy Creek Divisions 5 and 6 interceptors in a more prompt manner in 
effort to provide capacity for increased sewer service to the Forest area in the shortest 
timeframe. Advantages of utilizing these guidelines include the ability to address costs 
and associated funding needs at an early stage in the project, work with the selected 
group in finding and sharing risk of short-term capacity solutions, and obtain the 
assistance from the selected group for permitting, easements, and other administrative 
needs of the project. 

Using the PPEA guidelines for the Route 460 Pump Station will allow the benefit of 
creativity and value engineering by the selected group to construct a station that meets 
the Authority’s needs within the available budget. 

Determination of Qualifying Project 

The PPEA policy also requires the use of qualified professionals, “not otherwise 
employed by the Authority, to provide independent analysis regarding the specifics, 
advantages, disadvantages, and the long and short-term costs of any request by a 
Private Entity for approval of a Qualifying Project unless the Board of Directors of the 
Authority determines that such analysis of a request by a Private Entity for approval of a 
Qualifying Project shall be performed by Authority employees.” This requirement was 
met prior to the receipt of the unsolicited PPEA proposal for both the Ivy Creek 
Interceptor and Route 460 Pump Station through third party studies, including the 2009 



To: BRWA Board of Directors 
From: Rhonda English; Director of Engineering 
Date: August 11, 2020 
Re: Resolution 2020-08.04 – Use of PPEA for Ivy Creek and 460 Pump Station Project 

 
Water and Sewer Master Plan completed by Draper Aden, amended by BRWA in 2013; 
the 2019 Davenport financial study, and the 2020 Ivy Creek Divisions 5 and 6 PER. The 
Route 460 Pump Station meets these requirements as it was designed and funded as 
part of the Smith Mountain Lake water treatment plant and waterlines project 

Please see the following resolution for your consideration. 

 



 

RESOLUTION 
2020-08.04 

Use of PPEA for Ivy Creek and 460 Pump Station Project 
 

At a regular meeting of the Bedford Regional Water Authority (“Authority”) Board of Directors, 
held in the Board Meeting Room at the Authority’s Administrative Annex Building on the 18th of 
August 2020, beginning at 7:00 p.m. 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors authorized acceptance of unsolicited proposals for the Ivy 
Creek Interceptor, Divisions 5 and 6, and the Route 460 Pump Station (“Project”) under the 
Authority’s policy Document 10.45 – Public-Private Education Facilities and Infrastructure 
Guidelines (“Policy”) on April 21, 2020 through Resolution 2020-04.05; and, 

WHEREAS, the Authority staff have reviewed proposals for the Project and made determination 
that following the Policy for procurement of this Project is advantageous to the Authority due to 
priority of need, guaranteed cost, and complexity of the Project; and, 

WHEREAS, the Ivy Creek Interceptor was recommended as part of the Water and Sewer Master 
Plan completed by Draper Aden Associates in February 2009; and, 

WHEREAS, the Ivy Creek Interceptor was identified in the Capital Funding Capacity Study 
completed by Davenport & Company and presented to the Board of Directors on January 21, 
2020; and, 

WHEREAS, the Ivy Creek Interceptor was further reviewed in the Ivy Creek Divisions 5 and 6 PER 
completed by Wiley|Wilson in February 2020; now, 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Bedford Regional Water Authority 
authorize the Director of Engineering to proceed with procuring Divisions 5 and 6 of the Ivy Creek 
Interceptor and the Route 460 Pump Station project using the Authority’s Public-Private Education 
Facilities and Infrastructure Guidelines policy 10.45. 

Member ______________________ made a motion to approve this resolution. 

Member ______________________ seconded the motion. 

Board Member Votes:       Aye,       Nay,       Abstain 

CERTIFICATION 
The undersigned secretary of the Bedford Regional Water Authority does hereby certify that the 
foregoing is a true, complete, and correct Resolution adopted by a vote of a majority of the 
Directors of the Bedford Regional Water Authority, present at a regular meeting of the Board of 
Directors of the Bedford Regional Water Authority duly called and held August 18, 2020 at 
which a quorum was present and acting throughout, and that the same has not been amended 
or rescinded and is in full force and effect as of the date of the above mentioned meeting. 
 
      _____________________________ 
      Brian M. Key, Secretary, 
(SEAL)      Bedford Regional Water Authority 



EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S  
REPORT 



August 10, 2020

Bedford County Board of Supervisors
Work Session with Bedford Water

Agenda
1. Forest Sewer Capacity

a. History of Lift Stations
b. Planning for Upgrades
c. Existing Capacities
d. Proposed Project
e. Financials
f. Summary

2. Broadband Partnership
3. Montvale Sewer
4. Burnbridge Sewer
5. Question and Answers



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LEGAL COUNSEL 
REPORT 

 



Memo:  August 18, 2020 

From:  Sam Darby 

To:  Board of Directors Bedford Regional Water Authority 

Re:  Monthly Counsel Report 

1. Virginia Resources Authority request for a legal opinion from Glenn Feldmann Darby & 
Goodlatte.  

We have rendered our opinion. The Authority needs now to approve, execute and deliver the 
Amendments to the Financing Agreements. This project will then be complete. 

2. Indemnity and Insurance coverage for a Minor Easement. 

The Authority is negotiating a minor easement with Mariners Landing Country Club LLC and 
we were asked to negotiate the terms of the indemnity and a liability insurance sections. While 
unusual (and maybe unnecessary), Mariners was asking that the Authority indemnify it and 
provide liability insurance to cover any possible claim that might arise related to the easement. I 
worked with Mariner’s Roanoke-based lawyer to negotiate away the indemnity section and 
revise the insurance section to be consistent with the Authority’s coverage provided by the 
Virginia Risk Sharing Association (formerly Virginia Municipal League). 

3. Joint Meeting Board of Supervisors and Bedford Regional Water Authority. 

I attended the Joint Meeting with the Board of Supervisors August 10 and was impressed not 
only with Brian’s presentation but with the high regard the BOS has for the BRWA. It hasn’t 
always been that way. 


	2020-08-18 BRWA Board Meeting
	Notes
	Agenda
	Minutes from 2020-07-21 Meeting
	Financial Report
	Customer Service Statistical Summary
	Financial Statements through month end July 2020
	Financial Highlights
	Balance Sheet
	Summary of Revenue and Expenditures
	Cash Flow Analysis
	CIP/PIP Budget Tracking


	Engineering Report
	Projects Summary

	Operations Report
	Work Order Summary

	Administration Report
	Public Relations Information

	Executive Director's Report
	Legal Counsel Report
	2. 2020-08-18 Agenda.pdf
	From: Brian Key – Executive Director

	6.a. Work Order Report for Board Packet - July 2020.pdf
	ReportPage1
	ReportPage2

	7.a. 2020-08-18 PR Packet.pdf
	2020-07-22 - SME - Fourth bacterial test better than VDH's standard _ Local News _ smithmountaineagle.com
	2020-07-29 - SME - BRWA seeks CARES funds _ Local News _ smithmountaineagle.com




